
+ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 28, 2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Ra Plan ing , 

Department Head: Steven M. .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 

filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located 

along the common lot line of Lots 1363 and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 3 
Precinct Th ree. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 

two five foot wide public utility easements (PUEs) located along the common lot line 

of Lots 1363 and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 3. The easements are dedicated 

per plat note. The subject lots 'front on Broken Bow Trail, a street not maintained by 

Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any 

inquiries in regards to this request. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the purpose of this request is to eventually build a 

single family residence in the middle of the two lots. Vacating the subject easements 

will allow the property owner to move forward with the plans without potentially 

encroaching on said easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 1



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial lVIanager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Dev Serv & LRP 854-7561 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR - Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Apache Shores, Section 3 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 3



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



'. Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: May 28, 2013 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 
Division Director/Manager: A~n: ,s,wlin - Division Director Development 
Services and Long R~n~ 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 
Agreement with Highland Homes, LTD-Austin., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress 
Hills Phase 1 Section 1 for Lot 6 Block 1, in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Highland Homes, LTD-Austin., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as 
follows: Phase 1 Section 1 for Lot 6 Block 1, $780.00, to post sidewalk fiscal where 
the sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a 

development. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald 
,.  ""Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

Development Services 

IStacey SCheff@ 
Long Range Planning_

t-tNR .Permits Program 854-7565 
Manager 

i Flood~lain 
,-I.-..., 

: 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 4



MminjgratoI ! 
: 
! 

CC: 

Engineering Specialist 854-7689TNRTIr!l Pa~ch_ 

1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - West Cypress Hills Ph 1 Sec 1 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



§ EXIDBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPERJBUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. - Austin 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: ADDRESS: 5"JZ q 71jiOtS f31L1QJ~JL 
{)(~, 

SUBDIVISION: West Cypress Hills 
LOT: Co BLOCK: ( SECT. :--+-(_ 

DATE OF POSTING: 5'/t;/13 {; 
EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERJBun...DER up to 
the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County 
Judge that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDMSION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the perfonnance of the duties of the DEVELOPER! 
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDMSION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are perfonnmg to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER! BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of 
the D.EVELOPERIBUILDER and the County. 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 
Page 2 

DEVELOPERmUILDERBy:4GQ t2')Z"'::, 

PruNT; __~Am==y~B=r~o~oks~_________ 

TITLE: Office Administrator 
--~-=-=-=--=--------

PHONE: ___5~1=2~-8=34~-~84=2~9~x=1=08~____ 

COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS 

Highland Homes Ltd. - Austin 

4201 W.Parmer Ln.,BIdg B, Ste, 180 

Austin, Texas 78727 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: ______ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 


Created 05-23-13 at 426p



l/ Y I j.-OJI'" 

_ Jt\"e$1blt~ ~ o2J.olfY13 
_ :;(II'Sf4H. st./· B,~J.erl«1 ~ItS D4* ~14It"ete 

..... 
..... 

• 
[] 

0,(. 

.I.I.I""'£. 

W.W.£. 

~ 
11\",

~Ifft."'~~>,,><if''l \)-- ~h 
;'i~,,_-1.t'\{""'""" \ 
II?~ 

I r-"""iii--"~ r,:t h~ ~ \.
I \01 I-T-------..>!l!--------il \~~I l{f ~ \ i£ 

1 I I 
1 V- \ \ 

1 
l_ ,-

j 


.... -~-- / 


0$/ '\ ~ \~ \ 
,'" 0 to> 

----!!~ / -, " .. '" ---""-- 'bPI', .-!3'45~ 
\ 

\\ 
1/~~~~~ /~

12:.t'Oel ACIt[ TNCr /' 
DIl'IMMx:ID 1.N'IO co" lTD

COHCAETI: WOHUIrItO(1' str 
DoC. 20cr.z0tt5t1 at 2C(l20&159& .... "'\1.~BEl<C>OIM< 

(''' \ 
0RAIIWlI: """"''''' '\ 
JOU(l' US;( NXES$ EASOIENT WEST CYPRESS HILLS PHASE Ii§ 

]1.061 ~ nua 
""""""" """ CO •• em1I'.AS1'tWii'lt1t £.A$£N£NT SECTION ONE ooc:. 2.Q(l1051!tt7 " 1OO2<H\M8 \

RtCOftO ·~fA \ 
JOB No. 02-170 SHEET 4 of 6 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: May 28, 2013 
Prepared By: Chiddi N'Jie, P.E. Phone . 854-7585 
Division Director/Man~ ve S,ll 

Department Head: Steven M. Manil a, .., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
approve the First Amendment to an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with the City 
of Austin for the construction of improvements to Frate Barker Road between 
Manchaca Road and Brodie Lane, in Precincts Three and Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Brodie Lane is a two-lane roadway between Slaughter Lane (to the North Frate 
Barker Road) and FM 1626 (to the South of Frate Barker Road). It carries a large 
amount of commuter traffic between southern Travis County and northern Hays 
County to and from places of employment in Austin. The roadway is not designated 
as an arterial roadway and there are no plans to widen it to relieve congestion. 
Completing the proposed improvements to Frate-Barker Road, a designated arterial, 
is one of several initiatives the Court approved in 2006 to help reduce cut-through 
traffic on Brodie Lane. Completion of the improvements will help facilitate the 
movement of traffic between Brodie Lane and Manchaca Road and desirably 
encourage more motorists to use Manchaca Road instead of Brodie Lane. 

The project includes roadway improvements for approximately 1.3 miles of Frate
Barker Road essentially along the existing roadway alignment from Manchaca Road 
to Brodie Lane. For the most part, the design of the proposed improvements will 
involve converting the existing two-lane rural roadway to a four-lane minor arterial 
with a continuous center left turn lane. The typical section will consist of four travel 
lanes with bike lanes, curb and gutter, and sidewalks. 

The Frate Barker Road improvements project is a grant funded project (20%) County 
and 80%) FHWA through CAMPO) that was approved by the Capital Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) in June 2006. An interlocal agreement 
with the City of Austin (City) was executed in 2013 to grant the county the 
permission to construct the project within the City's corporate limits. This amendment 
to that interlocal is to further that cooperation by allowing the City to engage the 
services of the county's engineers, under management of the county, to integrate the 
construction plans for the relocation of affected waterlines and wastewater lines into 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 5



the county's roadway construction documents and bid the projects together. The City 
will pay for all the waterline and wastewater line design services and construction 
costs. The current total estimated amount for the plans integration is $7,869, and the 
estimated construction amount is $1,850,500. The amount allocated for the 
consultant services, construction, and for contingency is $2,045,420. This 
amendment was prepared and cleared by the legal staff of both the City and the 
county, and have been approved by the City Council. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the Amendment to the interlocal agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
With the utility relocation plans integrated into the roadway plans, the entire work will 
be under the responsibility of one contractor making it less likely to develop 
miscommunication problems. In addition, the City may realize some savings due to 
the benefits of economy of scale, and the project can be done in less time. This 
project also represents desired collaboration between the county and the City. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The City will be paying for all costs related to the relocation of their service lines. 
This construction cost is currently estimated at about $1,850,500. The amount of 
money authorized under the amendment is $2,045,420, which includes an additional 
$180,050 for contingency. 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
1 . Location Map 
2. Amendment to Frate Barker Road Interlocal Cooperation Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald 854-4239 
Steve Manilla 854-9429 
Tom Nuckols Attorney 

cc: 

Chris Gilmore Asst. County Attorney Tawana Gardner TNR 
Cyd Grimes Purchasing Agent Steve Sun TNR 
Hannah York Auditor's Office Chiddi N'Jie TNR 
Donna Williams-Jones TNR 

3101 - Public Works/CIP 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



BLISS SPILLAR 

----.- Railroad 

r.r'~Wj ProjectLimits l~ 

_ CityUmits 

~ County Line 
NW+E 
S 

o 1,000 2,000 3,000 

JANUARY 24, 2008 

FM 1626 

PROJECT LOCATION MAP 

Frate Barker Road: 


From Brodie Lane to Manchaca Road 


Travis County. Texas 

EXHIBIT "B" 


Created 05-23-13 at 426p



AMENDMENT TO FRATE BARKER ROAD 
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

CITY OF AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY 

This Amendment to Interlocal Agreement (this "Amendment") is made and entered into 
by and between the City of Austin, Texas (the "City") and Travis County, Texas (the 
"County"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties," upon the premises and for 
the consideration stated herein. 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that a certain Frate Barker Road Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement on December 11, 2012 (the "Interlocal"); and 

WHEREAS, under the Interlocal, the County intends to construct certain roadway and 
drainage improvements to a portion of Frate Barker Road between Brodie Lane and 
Manchaca Road (the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, a portion of the Project is located within the Cily"S corporate limits; and 

WHEREAS, in addition to the improvements described in the Interlocal, the City 
presently desires to provide for construction of approximately 3750 linear feet (LF) of 
16" water line and 2000 LF of 12" water line and the installation of two pressure 
reducing valves within the Project limits and right-of-way (the "Waterline 
Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to cooperate in the development of the Waterline 
Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties intend to conform this this Amendment in all respects with the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code Section 791.001, et seq.; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. 	 Project Management. 

(a) 	 The County will manage the construction of the Waterline Improvements 
as part of the Project. The Project and the City's Waterline Improvements 
are more particularly described in Exhibits A and B. The County 
Executive of the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department (the "County Executive") will act on behalf of the County 
with respect to the Waterline Improvements, coordinate with the City, 
receive and transmit information and instructions, and will have complete 
authority to interpret and define the County's policies and decisions with 
respect to the Waterline Improvements. The County Executive will 
designate a Project Manager and may designate other representatives to 
transmit instructions and act on behalf of the County with respect to the 
Waterline Improvements. 

290096vl 1 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



(b) 	 The City wiD manage the development and, to the extent set forth herein, 
the design and construction of the Waterline Improvements as set forth 
herein and more particularly described in Exhibit B. The Austin Water 
Utility Director of the City (the "City's Water Utility Director") will act 
on behalf of the City with respect to the Waterline Improvements, 
coordinate with the County, receive and transmit information and 
instructions, and will have complete authority to interpret and define the 
City's policies and decisions with respect to the Waterline Improvements. 
The City's Water Utility Director may designate a City Waterline 
Improvements Project Manager ("City's Waterline Improvements Project 
Manager") and may designate other representatives to transmit 
instructions and act on behalf of the City with respect to the Waterline 
Improvements. 

(c) 	 The City's Water Utility Director will act as a single point of contact for 
the City with respect to the Waterline Improvements and will coordinate 
with the City's Public Works Director with respect to the portion of the 
Project located within the City. 

Cd) If 	 a disagreement between City and County arises on the Waterline 
Improvements regarding engineering design, design and construction 
standards, plans and specifications, inspection and testing, deficiencies 
and remedial action, change orders, or any other requirement or provision 
of this Amendment, and the disagreement is not resolved by the City's 
Waterline Improvements Project Manager and the County Project 
Manager, it shall be referred as soon as possible to the City'S Water Utility 
Director and the County's Public Works Director for resolution. If the 
Directors do not resolve the issue, it shall be referred as soon as possible 
to the Assistant City Manager responsible for Public Works and the 
County Executive of the Travis County Transportation and Natural 
Resources Depmtment for resolution. 

2. 	 Project Deyel0l2ment. 

(a) 	 With the exception of the engineering, construction inspection, and 
construction testing of the Waterline Improvements, the County will be 
responsible for the construction of the Waterline Improvements. 

(b) 	 The City will be responsible for the development of the engineering 
design, plans and specifications and construction inspection. and testing 
for the Waterline Improvements. The plans and specifications for the 
Waterline Improvements shall be in accordance with the design and 
construction standards of the City, and the City shall provide the 
engineering design, plans and specifications for the Waterline 
Improvements to the County no later than May 30, 2013. 

290096vl 2 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



(c) 	 The City wil1 be responsible for any required modifications to the 
engineering design, plans, and specifications for the Waterline 
Improvements during the development and construction of the Waterline 
Improvements. 

(d) 	 The City will ensure that its design engineer provides professional 
liability, automobile liability, and genera] liability insurance in accordance 
with the standard requirements of the City for such projects, during the 
term of the design and construction of the Waterline Improvements and 
will have the County named as an additional insured with respect to 
general liability and automobile liability coverage or in the alternative, the 
City may design the Waterline Improvements with its in-house 
professional engineering. 

(e) 	 The City and, to the extent set forth herein, the County will be responsible 
for the review and approval of the engineering design, plans and 
specifications and for construction inspection and testing for the Waterline 
Improvements. In addition, the City and, to the extent set forth herein, the 
County will be responsible for the review and approval of any 
modifications to the engineering design, plans, and specifications for the 
Waterline Improvements, during the development and construction of the 
Waterline Improvements. 

(f) 	 The City will permit the Waterline Improvements as required by City and 
County rules and regulations and he responsible for any associated fees 
required for the Waterline Improvements. To the extent feasible, the City 
shall coordinate the City's review of any permit application and issuance 
of the Waterline Improvements permit concurrently with the City's review 
and approval of engineering design and plans and specifications for the 
Project. 

(g) 	 The County will transfer legal title to the constructed Waterline 
Improvements to the City when the Waterline Improvements are 
completed and accepted for operation and maintenance by the City. 

(h) 	 The County shall require the contractor to immediately take any 
appropriate remedial action to correct any deficiencies in the Waterline 
Improvements identified by the City. 

(i) 	 The Parties will participate in joint review meetings with representatives 
from all affected City and County Departments in order to avoid and 
resolve conflicts in review comments. The City will provide a designated 
review team to expedite the review process. 

3. 	 Project Integration; Design, Bidding, & Award of Construction Contract. 

(a) 	 Upon approval and execution of this Amendment by both the County and 
the City, the County shall modify its contract with its engineering 

290096vl 3 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



consulting firm for the Project to include the integration of the Waterline 
Improvements engineering design and construction documents ("PS&E") 
into the Project at the City's cost. The fec for the professional services 
required to integrate the Waterline Improvements PS&E documents into 
the Project is $9,870.00, including a 25% contingency. The engineering 
fee proposal and scope of servIces is set forth in Exhibit C, attached 
hereto. The County shall submit any proposed revisions to the Waterline 
Improvements PS&E documents to the City for its review and approvaL 

(b) 	 Bid items for the City's Waterline Improvements win be included in the 
bid documents for the Project, as an additive, alternate set of bid items, 
and each contractor submitting a bid on the Project will be required to 
include within the bid those costs, itemized by line item number, 
attributable to the City's Waterline Improvements. The County will solicit 
bids for the construction of the County's Project and Waterline 
Improvements based on the combined plans and specifications, in 
accordance with applicable state and local bidding laws, practices, and 
procedures, and in accordance with the County's HUB policy. The County 
will notify the City of the lowest responsible bid and the amount of the bid 
component for the Waterline Improvements and, upon written agreement 
of the City to be provided within 7 days of receipt of notice, the County 
will enter into a firm unit-price contract with the successful bidder, which 
includes the Waterline Improvements. 

4. 	 Management Duties of the County. In addition to its duties under the Interlocal, 
the County hereby covenants and agrees to provide to the City: 

(a) 	 written notice of the schedule for integration of the Waterline 
Improvements PS&E documents into the Project and the advertisement for 
bids, award of contract, and construction of the Waterline Improvements; 

(b) 	 upon completion of bidding, the County will furnish the City a copy of the 
Waterline Improvements' integrated plans and specifications for the City's 
records; 

(c) 	 written copy of all contracts affecting the Waterline Improvements; 

(d) 	 a monthly itemized statement of all disbursements made and debts 
incurred during the preceding month relating to the Waterline 
Improvements, including copies of invoices, statements, vouchers, or any 
other evidence of payment of debt; 

(e) 	 executed change orders, jointly approved by the City and the County, 
related to the Waterline Improvements; 

(f) 	 a copy of any change order request related to the Waterline Improvements 
component of the Project within two (2) working days of its receipt by the 

290096vl 4 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

http:9,870.00


County, by delivery to the City's Project Manager for review and 
approval: and 

(g) 	 sufficient notice, documentation and opportunity for the City to review 
and jointly approve the construction contractor's applications for progress 
and final payments; 

(h) 	 upon satisfactory completion of construction and any applicable warranty 
or construction performance period, the County will recommend that the 
City accept the Waterline Improvements and furnish the City a copy of the 
record as-built drawings of the Waterline Improvements for the City's 
records. 

5. 	 Management Duties of the City. In addition to its duties under the Interlocal, the 
City hereby covenants and agrees to: 

(a) 	 submit to County for review and approval the Waterline Improvements 
PS&E documents on or before April 30, 2013, which date may be 
reasonably extended by the Parties; 

(b) 	 review and address the County's initial review comments within five (5) 
working days, and work in good faith to resolve any outstanding issues; 

(c) 	 expeditiously review any applicable permit applications and work in good 
faith to resolve any outstanding issues; 

(d) 	 review any change order proposal for the Waterline Improvements and 
return the change order request to the County within five (5) working days 
of its receipt by the City's Project Manager, with a written 
recommendation for its disposition; respond to requests for information 
within three (3) working days and requests for approval of shop drawings 
within tcn (10) working days. 

(e) 	 perform independent inspection and testing on the Waterline 
Improvements in coordination with the County's inspectors and as agreed 
to by the County and City's Project Managers, and in a timely manner; 
and in connection therewith, the City will designate inspectors to make 
any such inspections, including any joint final inspection of the completed 
Waterline Improvements; the City's inspectors shall communicate any 
issues to the County's inspectors, and County inspectors will in tum 
communicate those issues to the construction contractor; 

(f) 	 coordinate with the County Project Manager, as reasonable and necessary; 

(g) 	 immediately report any deficiencies observed in the construction of the 
Waterline Improvements in writing to the County's Project Manager; 

290096vl 5 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



(h) 	 review and jointly approve the construction contractor's application for 
progress and final payments; 

(i) 	 attend meetings at the request of the County's Project Manager; and 

(j) 	 upon satisfactory substantial completion of the Waterline Improvements, 
the City will conditionally accept the Waterline Improvements and will 
finally accept the Waterline Improvements upon completion of any 
applicable warranty or construction performance period. 

6. 	 Bond and Guarantee. All construction contracts affecting the Waterline 
Improvements shall include a payment and performance bond acccptable to and in 
favor of and benefiting the County and the City, fur the full amount of the 
contract and a warranty by the contractor executed in favor of and benefiting the 
County and the City, for a period of one year from the datc of acceptance of the 
County's Project and Waterline Improvements by the Parties. The Parties shall be 
named as co-obligees on the payment and performance bonds. 

7. 	 Liability. To the extent allowed by Texas law, the County and the City agree that 
each entity is responsible for its own proportionate share of any liability for its 
negligent acts or omissions arising out of or connected to this Amendment. In 
addition, the construction contractor shall be required to provide workers 
compensation insurance and general liability insurance acceptable to the County 
and the City. The City shall be included as an additional insured on the above
referenced insurance policy and a waiver of subrogation will be provided on the 
auto liability, general liability, and workers compensation coverage. 

8. 	 Financial Obligations. 

(a) 	 The City agrees to pay all costs for the Waterline Improvements, including 
the cost of surveying, design, integration of the Waterline Improvements 
PS&E documents into the Project, construction, inspection, testing, and 
the cost of any change orders made necessary by field changes to address 
unanticipated conditions under the terms and conditions in this 
Amendment. The City shall pay project integration and construction costs 
through an escrow account with Travis County at an amount equal to the 
cost of the design plus the construction bid amount, unless otherwise 
agreed to by the City and the County in writing. This amount is currently 
estimated at $9,870 for the integration of the PS&E and $1,850,500 for 
construction with a $] 85,050.00 contingency for an estimated total not to 
exceed amount of Two Million Forty Five Thousand Four Hundred 
Twenty and No/IOO Dollars ($2,045,420.00). The City's cost estimate for 
integration and construction costs of the Waterline Improvements is set 
forth in Exhibit D, attached hereto. 

(b) 	 The City shall place the City's funds into an approved County 
construction escrow account for the Waterline Improvements within 21 

290096vl 6 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

http:2,045,420.00
http:85,050.00


(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

calendar days of notification to the City by the County, as described 
below. 

(i) 	 The proposed project integration fees for the Waterline 
Improvements shall be placed into escrow within 21 calendar 
days following the execution of this Amendment. 

(ii) 	 The funds for the construction of the Waterline Improvements 
shall be placed into escrow within 21 calendar days following 
notification by the County of the successful bidder and the bid 
amount. 

The County shall obtain the written approval of the City for all change 
orders affecting the construction of the Waterline Improvements prior to 
the County issuing the approved change order to the contractor, such 
approval not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed. The City'S 
Waterline Improvements Project Manager shall meet with the County's 
Project Manager to review the contractor's progress reports and invoices 
for the Waterline Improvements before approval by the County. 

For construction change orders, which are the responsibility of the City, as 
described above, and which cause the actual costs of construction of the 
Waterline Improvements to exceed the cumulative not to exceed amount 
the City has paid to the County, the City shall make additional funds 
available to the County within 90 days of receipt of invoice by the County, 
such invoice to be accompanied by the change order request from the 
construction contractor, which has been recommended for approval by the 
County and the City's Inspector and Project Manager. 

The City agrees to pay liquidated damages, delay damages, de
mobilization costs, re-mobilization costs, and any other associated costs 
incurred by the County under its construction contract for the Project by 
reason of the non-payment of any change order for the construction of the 
Waterline Improvements which is the responsibility of the City and which 
has not been paid within 90 days of the date of submittal by the County. 

The County shall promptly notify the City of any such claim for damages 
by the construction contractor and the County and the City shall negotiate 
with the construction contractor for the resolution of the claim. In the 
event that a decision is made to litigate such a claim, the City shall be 
solely responsible for any or all costs recited above, and the costs of 
litigation, including, but not limited to, attorney's fees, court costs, 
depositions, experts, the amount of any damages contained in a judgment 
or settlement, interest, and the costs of appeal. 

290096vl 7 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



(g) 	 The Parties agree to and shall provide their respective shares for the 
development of the Project on a timely basis in order to meet the Project 
schedule. 

(h) 	 The County Treasurer shall act as Escrow Agent for the management of 
the City's funds and shall deposit the funds in an interest bearing escrow 
account. The County shall invest the funds in accordance with the Public 
Funds Investment Act. Tex. Gov't Code Chapter 2256, and other 
applicable laws, or bond covenants. The interest and any unused portion of 
the public funds provided by the City under this Amendment shall be 
returned to the City within 30 calendar days after the final acceptance of 
the Waterline Improvements. The County shall provide the City, at least 
quarterly, with an accounting of the deposits to and disbursements from 
the City's escrow account. The County will make its records available, at 
reasonable times, to the City's auditors, or its independent financial 
advisors or other professionals who provide arbitrage rebate calculations 
to the City. 

(i) 	 The County Treasurer shall timely pay submitted invoices for the 
Waterline Improvements, which has been approved as required by this 
Agreement. The invoices for the Project will be paid based on work 
completed in accordance with the approved plans and specifications. 

9. 	 City Inspection and Testing. 

The City shall be responsible for the inspection of the Waterline Improvements 
and all testing of the construction of the Waterline Improvements and for the final 
acceptance of the Waterline Improvements. The City shall designate inspectors to 
make interim and final inspections of the Waterline Improvements. The City's 
inspectors shall coordinate with the City and County Project Mangers, the 
County's inspectors, as reasonable and necessary, in making inspection(s). Any 
deficiencies in the construction of the Waterline Improvements identified by the 
City shall be immediately reported in writing to the County's Project Manager 
and the contractor with an additional written notice to the County Executive to be 
deposited in the U.S. Mail within two days of the identification of any such 
deficiencies. The County Executive shall require the contractor to immediately 
take any appropriate remedial action to correct any deficiencies identified by the 
City. 

10. 	 Miscellaneous. 

(a) 	 Force Majeure. In the event that the performance by the County or the 
City of any of its obligations or undertakings hereunder shall be 
interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own 
conduct, whether such occurrence be an act of God, or the common 
enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or 
the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party or privy hereto, 
then it shall be excused from such perfonnance for such period of time as 
it reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects hereto. 

290096vl 8 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



(b) 	 Notice. Any notice given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in 
writing and may be effected by personal delivery in writing or by 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested when mailed to the 
proper party, at the following addresses: 

CITY: 	 Greg Meszaros 

City of Austin 

Austin Water Utility 

625 E. lOth Street 

Austin, Texas 78701 


WITH COPY TO: 	 Gordon Bowman 

Assistant City Attorney 

City of Austin Law Department 

301 W. 2nd Street 

Austin, Texas 78701 


COUNTY: 	 Steve Manilla (or successor) 

County Executive, TNR 

P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

WITH A COpy TO: 	 David Escamilla (or successor) 

Travis County Attorney 

P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: File No. 163.44 

AND WITH A COpy TO: 	 Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or successor) 

Travis County Purchasing Agent 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

(c) 	 Number and Gender Defined. As used in this Amendment, whenever the context 
so indicates, the masculine, feminine, or neuter gender and the singular or plural 
number shall each be deemed to include the others. 

(d) 	 Entire Agreement. This Amendment may not be modified, discharged, or changed 
in any respect whatsoever except by a further agreement in writing duly executed 
by authorized representatives of the parties hereto. No official, representative, 
agent, or employee of Travis County, Texas has any authority to modify this 
Amendment, except pursuant to such express authority as may be granted by the 
Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas. Except as otherwise set forth in 
this Amendment the InterlocaI will remain in full force and effect in accordance 
with its original terms and be binding on the Parties and their respective heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors and assigns. 

290096vl 9 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



(e) 	 Effective Date. This Amendment takes effect upon the last date of due executjon 
of the Agreement by the County and the City. 

(f) 	 Other Instruments. The parties hereto covenant and agree that they will execute 
other and further instruments and documents as may become necessary or 
convenient to effectuate and carry out the purposes of this Amendment. 

(g) 	 Invalid Provision. Any clause. sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this 
Amendment held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this 
Amendment, hut the effect thereof shall be confined to the clause, sentence, 
provision, paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

(h) 	 Current Funds. The party or parties paying for the performance of governmental 
functions or services shall make payments therefore from current revenues 
availahle to the paying party. 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

// ~ 
By: 7#/ -~/_~-

Robert GoodeName: 

Title: Assistant City Manager 

Date: Author~~ed Re~r~~;0-

Approved as to Form: 
L'" 	 ,:""c"~",e", ••"->",.._,,,, 

~ ,., ' (-,.-;-2.., .. , .. _;.;.;.':_.....', ....----. 
'\\,SSist t-City ~tto~n'eY:Y' b-<-' --'

By:_~___ 

Samuel T, Biscoe, County Judge 


290096vl 	 10 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



EXHIBIT A 

PROJECT 

The Frate Barker Road Waterline Improvements Scope: 

The Frate Barker Road improvement project is located in the Southeast sector of Travis 
County in Precinct 4. The project limits are from Brodie Lane to Manchaca Road. 

290096vl 11 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



EXHIBITB 

CITY'S WATERLINE IMPROVEMENTS 

Water Transmission Mains Scope: 

The construction of approximately 3750 linear feet of 16 inch water line and 2000 linear 
feet of 12 inch water line and the installation of two pressure reducing valves within the 
Project limits and right-of-way. 

290096vl 12 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



EXHIBITC 


WATERLINE IMPROVEMENTS INTEGRATION COSTS 


290096vl 13 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Pl't"limid:U.,. Cnld: Propow 


HNTH Corporation 

FRATE-BAltKE:R WAT1!tLlI'IfE tWASTE WATER [MPROV[MF.NTS 


Tn," CouatJ - Precinct ThceE' 


TASK DESCRII'TION 

Upda!C ~~I_numbcrs _____ 

Add COA pronded plan sheels and Slandard sileels (PDF) into final plans 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



EXHIBITD 


CITY'S WATERLINE IMPROVEMENTS COST ESTIMATE 


290096v1 14 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: May 28,2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna B lin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Ran Ian 'ng 

Department Head: Steve . Manilla, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 

authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility 

easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1363 and 1364 of Apache 

Shores, Section 3 - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 

two five foot wide public utility easements (PUEs) located along the common lot line 

of Lots 1363 and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 3. The easements are dedicated 

per plat note. The subject lots front on Broken Bow Trail, a street not maintained by 

Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any 

inquiries in regards to this request. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the purpose of this request is to eventually build a 

single family residence in the middle of the two lots. Vacating the subject easements 

will allow the property owner to move forward with the plans without potentially 

encroaching on said easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 6



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Dev Serv & LRP 854-7561 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Apache Shores, Section 3 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1363 and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 3 as 
recorded at Volume 50, Page 81 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no 
need for the public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation ofthe subject public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on May 28, 2013 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court ofTravis County, Texas, 
orders that the two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1363 
and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 3, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field 
notes and sketch, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY _______ 2013. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Windrose Land Services Austin Ltd 
4120 Commercial Center Dr., Suite 300 

Austin, Texas78744 
Phone (512) 326-2100 Fax (512) 326-2770 

F# 

Professional Surveying Services 

EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

RELEASE OF TWO (2) FIVE (5) FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS 


BEING A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 0.036 ACRE (1,581 SQ. FT.), BEING OUT OF LOTS 1363 & 1364, 

APACHE SHORES, SECTION 5, A RECORDED SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 50, 

PAGE 81, T.C.P.R., AND BEING ALL OF LOTS 1363 & 1364 FOR ELMAR BERGELER AND DEVON DONOHUE

BERGELER AS DESCRIBED BY THE INSTRUMENT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 2012200041 OF THE 

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.036 ACRE TRACT BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 5 

FEET PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT SITUATED 5 FEET WEST, AND PARALLEL TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1363, 

BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 5' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT SITUATED 5' EAST, AND PARALLEL TO THE WEST 

LINE OF SAID LOT 1364, AND DEDICATED WITHIN OF LOTS 1363 & 1364, APACHE SHORES, SECTION 5, A 

RECORDED SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 50, PAGE 81, T.C.P.R., SAID 0.036 

ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: ALL BEARINGS 

SHOWN HEREIN ARE BASED UPON THE EAST LOT LINE OF LOT 1363 OF THE RECORDED PLAT OF SAID APACHE 

SHORES, SECTION 3,: 


BEGINNING AT A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD IN THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BROKEN BOW TRAIL (50 FEET 
R.O.W.) AT THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 1363, SAME BEING THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF SAID 
LOT 1364, OF SAID APACHE SHORES SEC. 3, IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID BERGELER TRACT, AND BEING THE 
POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 284.96 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID BERGELER TRACT AND ALONG THE SAID CURVE TO 
THE LEFT FOR AN ARC LENGTH OF 5.00 FEET TO A POINT, IN THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE SAID 
BROKEN BOW TRAIL FOR THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THE SAID CURVE TO THE 
LEFT HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 01 DEGREES 00 MINUTES, 19 SECONDS, AND A CHORD WHICH BEARS SOUTH 60 
DEGREES 22 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST AT A DISTANCE OF 5.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 30 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST CROSSING THE SAID LOT 1364, CROSSING THE SAID 
BERGELER TRACT, BEING 5 FOOT EAST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 1364 AND 1363, AND 
ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE SAID UTILITY EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 158.12 FEET TO A POINT FOR THE 
SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE SAID 5.00 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT, IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF LOT 1530 
OF THE SAID APACHE SHORES SUBDIVISION, AND BEING THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 
TRACT; 

THENCE SOUTH 59 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST WITH THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1530 AND 
ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE BERGELER TRACT, PASSING A COnON GIN SPINDLE SET FOR THE 
SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE SAID LOT 1364 AND FOR THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE SAID LOT 1363 AT A 
DISTANCE OF 5.00 FEET. AND CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO A POINT, FOR THE 
SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 

THENCE NORTH 30 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST CROSSING THE SAID LOT 1363, CROSIING THE SAID 
BERGLER TRACT, BEING 5 FOOT WEST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 1364 AND 1363, AND 
ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SAID UTILITY EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 158.08 FEET TO A POINT FOR THE 
NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE SAID 5.00 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT, IN THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY 
SAID BROKEN BOW TRAIL AND IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1363 OF APACHE SHORES SUBDIVISION, AND 
BEING THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 

THENCE NORTH 59 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, WITH SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND THE 
NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1363, AND THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID BERGELER TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 5.00 
FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING CALCULATED AREA OF 0.036 ACRE (1,581SQ. FT.) OF LAND. 

SHEET20F2 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



EXHIBIT OF 0.036 AClU: (1,581 SQ. FT.), BEING OUT OF AND A PART OF LOT 1363 

AND LOT 1364, APAOIE SHORES, SECTION 3, RECORDED IN VOLUME SO, PAGE 81, 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS PlAT REOORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 


CURYETABLE 
BEARING 

UETABLE 
CURVE BEARING DISTANCE 

Ll N 59"52'00· E 5.00' 

L2 5 59"52'00· W 10.00' 

~~i
Ii. :,;" I ~ 

0.038 ACRE 
(1,581 SO. FTJ 

5' PUBLIC lIJ'lUTY lA8f:M!NT8 , I 
1/

HERDIY R!l!'A8£D 

I~ ~~ II'
'""< .t ~~ 
l. ~'t'ja ...... ~ 

"0.1 ~~ I .t.?~ . .I>}i:,~ I 
.... ~ ~".~ 1\'0(7 .......:~~~ , . 


'.oQ ~ ........ ~~~~ 
SCALE: ,. • 30' 

ill l" ........ ......~~ LEGEND
I I 

.~~~ .............. ~~ I --------- . . ...... ~ 
NOTE: EASEIlENTS AND BUIlDING SETBACK UNES ........ ......~~ • P.U.E. - PUBLIC UTIlITY EASEMENT 

SHOWN HEREON ARE DEDICATED WITHIN SOUTHRIDGE ............... ~~ 'I B.L - BUILDING SETBACK UNE 

SEC. 5 (VOL 55, PG. 13, T.C.P.R.), RESUBDMSION or ........ ~1 

LOTS 30 a: 31. SOUTHRIDGE SECTION 5 (VOL 70. PG. ........ .lLP•o.B• - POINT OF BEGINNING 

33. T.C.P.R.) AND/OR RESTRICTIVE COVENAHTS 
RECORDED IN VOL 4333. PG. 523. T.C.D.R. ._-. 

~' 

, c/#/7oTOSe L 0'/?t7 Serwces Aus///7 
'~4120 Commercial Center Dr. ~ DAlE 

TEXAS R.P.LS. NO. 5462Suite 300 
Austin, Texas 78744 

DRAWN BY: CPTEL. (512) 326-2100 FAX (512) 326-2770 DATE: 04/09/13 JOB NO. 26777 
ecGI"IIIGHI' .,1 WIIIIIIDII WID IIIMCES MIIIIII. ALL ...... ...vm EXHIBIT A REVISED: - SHEET1OF2 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Elmar Bergeler 
609 Rocky River Road 
West Lake Hills, Texas 78746 
Phone: 5129948351 

Transportation and Natural Resources 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

April 10, 2013 

Request for vacating public utility easements 

To whom it may concern: 

RECEIVED 
APR \ 0 20\3 

TRAVIS COUNTY .. TNR 
PERMITS DEPARTMENT 

RECEIV 
MA 1!y 013 

TRAVIS c ~ TV • TNR 
PERMITDEP 

I would like to have the public utility easements on our property in the middle of our double lot 
vacated. Our double lot consists of lots 1363 and 1364 on Broken Bow Trail in the Apache 
Shores Section 3, described in deed book volume 50 page 81, of T.C.P.R. Travis County, Texas. 
We are asking for the easement on either side of the common lot line between these two lots to 
be vacated. 

The reason for the easement release request is that we want to build a single family residence in 
the middle of the two lots. 

Attached you find the following documents: 

• 	 Survey for the easement to be vacated 
• 	 Letters of the 4 utility companies which serve that area, in which they state that they have 

no need for the retention of the easement 
• 	 Plat plan of that neighbourhood with the easement to be released and our two lots 

highlighted 

Kind regards, 

Elmar Bergeler 

~/" R~.>_,;/ 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Time 
Warner~ Cable 

12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/485-1485 (Fax) 

EASEMENT RELEASE STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

A request for release of the P.U.E. easement(s) has been made on the property legally described as: 

Subdivision or Section: APACHE SHORES, SECTION 3 


Lot and Block Numbers: LOTS 1363 AND 1364 


Street Address: BROKEN BOW TRAIL, AUSTIN, TX 78734 


Property Owner: ELMAR BERGELER AND DEVON DONOHUE-BERGELER 


STATEMENT 

Time Warner Cable does not have a need for an easement on the property as described in 
the accompanying document. 

Time Warner Cable does have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 
accompanying document. 

Time Warner Cable 

~~ 

State of Texas 
County of Travis 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on Feb rvW"'i 2~ 20 (3 byI 

f6t0~Sk-D~ 

Notary Pub 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Time 
Warner~Cable'" 

12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/485-1485 (Fax) 

APPLICATION FOR VACATION OF EASEMENT 
Please Print 

Application is hereby made for the release of the following easement(s} as described below: 

The easement is on property legally described as: 

Subdivision: Apt:'< c. ~ e 5<' iJ re £ Section:_--"'S::'..-___ Block: ____ 

Lot Numbers: -,-'3....c....::6_)-=---_~_"'-'-ttf_ ___!./""""~::...;:6"_f'Y--1-'_----"C....:I::;...;;;:;.D.::;..5_:_1_4-_~.;;...1.;;...)_1_""_"'_4~_!_Y_.:..J_='J:.....::>:.....:2:::.....L..)_ 

Address: __B,,--(.::-0---'k=e..~I..,'--:--G"_:_"'::O:-"'I..,/'----'-(_r""_)_----:~A-"---' 7....;g'-:--:;_~_'1:...L_/....--'-r-'-/.:.;-,,'----:--TX-'--'--___ 
Number & Street City State Zip 

As recorded in Volume . Page ___, of the Plat Records ofTravis County, Te=53S . I 
'- ... , I"l<'f~.!.f ,.,..."'ps.i."';><,.,e./ ... >"'.L ..u .... /+,~v·j_Y'-""r.s/f..tf_DI/!_4-7S8·l'>d 

Provide common description of the easement requested for release, indicating the amount of the easement to be released: 

(Example: Five foot P,U.E, & D.E. on either side of the common lot line between lots X and X). 

Plea.se provid~ a surveyor plat of the area with the easement to be re)~ed highlighted, _ I 


t-I"'e.. .("vi (../t E £:. .... " /3.l 0<-1 e., +((./ ),;{e:. cl fLe "'~1'10> (of :"'(2 
toel<-vee.... (vIs iS61 ,;t ...d 1364;. 

Please note: If multiple owners are making this request, complete name, address, phone must be provided for all. 

.,../. 1/ J (I)
Property Owner's name(s): C. ""0:;, ';)"(.It. ((2,· ,:;. ..... ,( DeY'''''' 
Mai ling Add ress: IfC' 1 i( 0 c.l-r-; 72; vet ROAd Lve I'd 

!)",.,.:II r 
n,1 

_, t1 Number & Street City . State Zip 
Phone: __~~/....;2--!!..)~g,-4-,-----~8..4s.::..S...:.../....,...,.-t--"'::''''':'''''_--')::.......:.-r-=-2.-.:::.Z:.....:"2~!----'1'-), ")..:....:::;....5'_->( 2.....__ ...... ) _______ 

Day Time ' I ) Cell Fax 

I authorize the following person/company to act in my behalf as my designated agent: 
Name ofagentlcompany: ___-:-:-_--:-:::-_____________-:-:-_--:-:::-_______ 

Name ofCompany Name ofConlact 

Mailing Address: __________________________________ 

Number & Street City Slate Zip 

Phone: ___~~=_-----------__:~--------------:~------
Day Time Cell Fax 

The undersigned Owner! Applicant/Agent understands that the processing of the Easement Release Application will be handled in 
accordance with procedure for requesting release of easements established by Time Warner Cable. It is further understood that 
acceptance of this application does not obligate Time Warner Cable to release the subject easement 

/1 
Date 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



SIale;'an~_Texas_CentraJ]IPS_4203_Feel,I Travis Central Appraisal C 
ljooIIon lambert_ConlormaLCon,c ' 8314 Cross P8I1I Drive P.O. I 

Austin, Texas 78754 Austin, 

Internet Address: www.traviscad.or\ 
_T__(SI2H13O-lI317 __ -C

r 

- , TOO !S':!)IIJ6.33211 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

http:www.traviscad.or


TRAVIS COUNTY WATER CONTROL 


AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 17 

38U Etk LIme • Austin, TeXlls 78734 

• Pholle (SU) 266-1111 • Fax (512) 266-179Q 

UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATION 
Date: Fe/:, , {~ 2-0 (J 

A release of the following utility easement(s) is hereby requested. 

($30.00 fee is required) 

Property , - I 

Address: l3 ~ () kel--, 7J. 0 Lv' I r ""'" t~ 

Legal Description: Lo-/s /16] (?l"'P( 11.69- ",1 Arac4. 5'Lofe ~ 
11et,1;.{;~ ... f;o" "1"'">'Vtbers" OIY7--580~S'6 ~",d O/4-7fsgo8SS 
A:plat drawing with th~ EI~sement!1ighlightectmusfacpompany 
this application, 

Applicant Name: E I II'-. ~( TJera.e fer 
Address: 609 7< 0 c. k;z 7? ,'ve: R 0 Avi 

J J?7-Y t well [.- ke, H; (If rx '~8' ~9- / 

Reason for Request: !41<2 Lv"'-'1 f: +v n... (jg? -I: lv-o (.:>1-{
it) PI e. it.. ru {v J<-1 i o~;c. ~ k b '"'; U ?It L 0 q J2. • .;, ,~ 

,/ VI--l:A;{(e_ 
A-Water District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easement on the property as described in 

the accompanying document. The easement(s) is (are) hereby released, 

__Water District 17 DOES have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 

accompanying document. Adescription of the required easement is attached, 

Reviewer: ~=.u.~I--'-....z.:::::"'-"-==iI---

Signature 

Deborah S. Gernes 

Printed Name 

02. J'i. ,3 
Date 

General Manager 

Title 

Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Phone: S /L :JtjC;- 8] S! t DC) r QJc~ r2,' vfll Ko<,-.,f 

Fax:_----;-_______ Address 

Email: e(Vv,IH. 1, ef'giZ (e (@ Vc2,f't ~ke 1/;(/1', f'x- ~87-y.t 
'tff"l-"A; (. G.OVl-. City/State/Zip 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



~•1i i i 
~ 

l 
~ 

f~ g 

~'''''~n 

--------_... _--_.. ----, 
SlatePlane_Texas_CentraLFIPS_4203]eet j 
ljecliOI1: LamberCConronnaLConic i 

Ic: 

Travis Central Appraisal C 
8314 Cross Pari< Drive P.O. I 
Austin, Texas 76754 Austin, 

Internet Address: www.traviscad.or! 
Mal" Tt:lephone Number (:5t2)-8)4·931 T Apprait3l1~tior 

IDD (512)-'3328 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

http:www.traviscad.or


, at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, GRANTOR, AND Elmar Bergeler and Devon Donohue-Bergeler, 
GRANTEE(S), wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable 
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, 
RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to GRANTEE(S), as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for 
telecommunication purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE(S) situated in 
Travis County, Texas, and described as follows: 

Lots 1363 and 1364, Apache Shores, Section 3 (Amended), Deed of record in Document 2012200041, 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 50, Page 81, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE along the common property lines of said Lots 1363 and 1364, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE(S), their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHERE9F, ..elRANTOR has cause, this Release of ~asement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of ~\"'C:~ , 2~ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared PA'I 11> W I L.L. '~..$. , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregOing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Delaware corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the sa for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated~nd as the act and deed 0 id corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the~ day of tl ,20 13. 

for the State of ~s,. 
RE8ECCA KHOGUE xpires~...".. ! 1<... 'UJ'1U, Commission EllplrlS
J.nuuy 16. 2017 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEyEN M MANU LA P E COl!NTY EXECJ!TIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being· made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at Broken Bow Trail (address) and/or 

Lots 1363 & 1364 Apache Shores Section 3 (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

X 	 We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying ..._.., 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. ./~.. (,.~. 

j )k;~·> :p<J2~.
'. /.'" {Signature '-.--~/ 

Sonny Poole 

Printed Name 
Mgr., PIRES 

Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Company or District 
March 19,2013 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

Elmar Bergeler 

Name 
609 Rocky River Road 

Address 
West Lake Hills, TX 78746 

City/State/Zip 

elmar.bergeler@gmail.com 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

mailto:elmar.bergeler@gmail.com


TRANSPORTATIONAND NATURAL RESOURCES 
Steven M. MOllilla, P.E., CO/lilt!' Executive 
700 Lavaca Street - 5" Floor 
Tra~is COlmty Administration Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
AIIStil1, Texos 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
/a.'C 512-854-4649 

AFFIDA VlT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation sign for two five foot wide public utility easements was posted on 
}11~"i b ,2013, along the southerly ROW line of Broken Bow Trail at 
the common lot line of Lots 1363 and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 3 at a point as near as 
practical to the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE _1---____ DAY OF --,-fi_1..:..::.a..::..~-t--______' 2013. 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERM1TSWacate\13PUE\05-BrokenBowTrail\SignRequest-BrokenBowTr.doc 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Travis CAD - Map of Property ID 149931 for Year 2013 

149899 

149944 

iii Selected 

Property Details 
Account 

Property ID: 149931 

GeoID: 0147580855 


Type: Real 

Legal Description: LOT 1363 APACHE SHORES SEC 3 AME!\IDED 


Location 
Situs Address: BROKEN BOW TRL TX 78734 

Neighborhood: R4110 APACHE SHORES 


Mapsco; 490R 

Jurisdictions: OA, 03, 07, 2J, 52 


Owner 
Owner !\lame: BERGELER ELMAR & DEVON DONOHUE-BERGELER 

Mailing Address: , 609 ROCKY RIVER RD, , WEST LAKE HILLS, TX 78746-5343 

Property 
Appraised Value: N/A 

http://propaccess.traviscad . org/Map/View/Map/ 1/149931/2013 r -~\.===p=r=~=p,e='''~~-;:c~¥=?~-=s--:-~,:-~s--:s;----::-~J
Map Disclaimer: This tax map was compiled 'Solely for the use of TCAD. Area'S depicted by these digital products are approximate, and are not necessarily accurate to mapping, surveying or engineering standards. Canduslons: drawn from thIs 
information are the respOllSibll1ty of the user. The TeAD makes no claims, promises or guarantees about the accuracy, completeness or adequacy of this Information and expressly disclaims liability for any errors and ornissk'lns. The mapped data 
does not constitute a leIJal document. 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

http://propaccess.traviscad


\ 
!, I 

Stal.aPlan;_Texa8_CentraLFIPS_ 4203_Feet II 
 Travis Central Appraisal C 

Jjt!IcIIon: Lambert.ConformaLConic 8314 Cross Part Drive P.O. E 

Austin, Texas 78764 Austin, 

IntemetAddress: www.travlscad.or{C -,.. I 
_~_(51i1~t7 """'*"~ ltlIlI512) __ 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

http:www.travlscad.or


Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Legend 

- State Mainta1ned 

Par!< R"ad 

Incorporated 

TraviS! County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

rfavis County Location 
. -

/~·1"'r
);,,'

(r 

~._:) 
Source(s): City of AUMin Roads. COA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads  Travis County 
8/2{111 , Toll Road· various sources, 
Creeks.- NHD 2005, Parks. Travis C()tJnty 
2011, CommISsioner PreclOcbsi • Traltis County 
Voter Registrar 2002. 

Hays County 

Travis County Roadways, Map D I 
Miles 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



             
 

 
Meeting Date:  May 28, 2013 
Prepared By:  Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager:   Anna M. Bowlin ACCP, Division Director of  
Development Services and Long Range Planning 

 
Department Head:  Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member:  Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 
       
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on the use of an 
Alternative Fiscal Agreement for Villages of Hidden Lake, Phase 6B-2 - Precinct 
One.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:   
The developer of the subject subdivision requests to enter into an alternative fiscal 
agreement with Travis County.  Under the alternative fiscal agreement the plat will 
be held in abeyance while the street and drainage facilities are constructed.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the use of the subject 
agreement meets all Travis County standards.  As such, TNR staff recommends the 
approval of the proposed motion.      
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
Under Alternative Fiscal the County Executive of TNR holds the plat in abeyance 
and, upon completion of the items listed below, the Division Director of Development 
Services authorizes the issuance of a Basic Development Permit for construction of 
streets and drainage facilities. 
 
Plat Status 
Staff has reviewed the plat and all comments have been addressed.  It meets 
current standards and has everything in place such that it could be recommended for 
approval and recordation at this time. 
 
Restoration/Erosion Control Fiscal 
The fiscal for the subdivision restoration and improvements has been posted with 
Travis County using as a bond in the amount of $207,196.00. 
 
Access to Publicly Maintained Road 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Villages of Hidden Lake, Phase 6B-2 takes access from Hidden Lake Drive, a street 
maintained by Travis County. 
Waste Water Service 
Wastewater service for this subdivision will be provided by the City of Pflugerville. 
 
Construction Plans and Engineer’s Estimate of Construction Cost Approved 
All comments by Travis County staff have been addressed and the reviewer is 
prepared to sign the cover sheets of the plans and issue permit #13-0364.  The 
estimated cost of the improvements is $690,982.00.  This amount includes all costs 
related to the construction of all streets and drainage facilities (including temporary 
erosion controls and all structures contributing to the total detention. 
 
The developer has signed the attached statement acknowledging that this action 
does not imply or guarantee plat approval by the Commissioners Court and that 
he/she understands the constraints related to the use of alternate fiscal.  An 
Extension of Sixty-Day Period for Completed Plat Application Final Action is also 
included. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Alternative Fiscal Acknowledgment 
Exhibit “A” – Description 
Extension of Sixty-Day Period 
Maps 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director  Development Services 854-7561 
                        
                        
                        
 
CC:    
                        
                        
                        
                        
 
AB:SM:dv 
1101 - Development Services - Village of Hidden Lake, Phase 6B-2 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



ORIGINAL 

§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (D) 

ALTERNATIVE FISCAL POLICY REQUEST AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRA VIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Owner requests 
that Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR") hold the 
proposed plat of land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision Improvements have been 
constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the County Executive of TNR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Basic Development Permit. The 
owner will be required to post fiscal for boundary streets improvements if they are not to be 
completed during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file 
Security with the submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction 
not be completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed, the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval of the final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% of the 
cost of the completed Improvements and 100% of the cost of the incomplete Improvements to 
secure the performance of the construction of the Improvements for one year, or more, from the 
date of the approval of the plat and acceptance of the dedication by the County. 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 2 of 3 

---..:....::s;;:..:p:'-I-__' 2013 

o Address: 3600 N. Capital ofTx Hwy, 

Bldg. B, Ste 170, Austin, TX 78746 

Phone: 512-579-4800 

Fax: 512-579-4801Title: t---'~~="-----------

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

8thThis instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of__----=-A~p"'-"n=·l'----, 2013 
, by James Dorney in the capacity stated herein. 

rV-,I"'-I:H3'tlt'r.'m and for the State of Texas 
~b"" 'SsT"'.::::ve.r-' --r40-~ My Commission Expires: J \"") , ) S 

Printed or typed name ofnotary 

,f,~!.v;'t;;.-~~ CODY STEVEN THOMAS 
f~.:<'~ Notary Public, State of Texas 
\ ..~~f~j My Commission Expires 
'lo'~,,;o;\\\,~,$ July 07, 2015 

Iun 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

By: ___________________________ 
County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRA VIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe, on the ___ 
day of ,~, in the capacity stated herein. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 
My commission expires: __________ 

Printed or typed name of notary 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 3 of 3 

SAMPLE EXHIBIT "A" OR FIELD NOTES 

EXHIBIT"A" 

That certain tract of land described as 5c~ ~t:.~~~ 
--~~=-==---=~-----------------------

subdivision IS _____ acres, being a portion of that same tract of land described in 
Volume , Page of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas, or 
DoC# of the Official Public Records, as delineated on a plat under the same 
name which will be held in abeyance until approval is granted by the Travis County 
Commissioners' Court. 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



FINAL PLAT OF 
LOCATOR MAP THE VILLAGES OF HIDDEN LAKE 


PHASE 68-2 

13.79 ACRES OUT OF GEORGE M. MARTIN 

SURVEY NO.9. ABSTRACT NO. 529, 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

TRAVIS COUNTY CONSUMER PROTECTION 
NOTICE FOR HOMEBUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS 
INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 
DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY 
LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER 
THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 
BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE 
NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR 
PROHIBIT NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 
NEIGHBORHOOD. 
THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 
TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION 
PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE 
PROPERTY, THE SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 

l:l\ BAKER-A1CKLEN.,;:::0':,,,"'::'"
V~& ASSOCIATES. INC. ....::....-:.....

SHEET 1 OF 4 
o-la-.-ll'lI·l"'--I~_ auRVEYl'1AM#101'D210 

1"IIIII«#1'7fll'1PROJECT NO. 2143-2-004-22 

'i#'l.i5R',jQlll~OJtct~0I'~~t<ASE..a\FV.'l'IOWG\""'-d_"""fia,2""'~UTI)~Ql.am·1f_ 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



FINAL PLAT OF btsOUl'TfON 

FOR A U:19 ;.em TRACT Of" LAND SmJATB.O IH nm GIiORGE M. MAJtttN S1JltVIW NO, 9,THE VILLAGES OF HIDDEN LAKE ABS1'R.A.C'fNO. S2t, l'RAVIS CX>UNTY, TEXAS, BJ.!lNO A PORnON OF A CAllJ!D ~m ACIi.B TRACT 
AS DBSC1UBJlD 1M' A OEBJ) 10 8llF'P':lN01"Q. VOHL .sA. IIA. 6B, LTl),. A TEXAS J..(!IQ1'ED 

l>AlTN'EllSllW AND RJ!COl.OOl) IN J)()(."llMJIlr NO, ~lml2 OF TIm Ofl'lClAL I'VEIUC RECORDS 
OF SAID COUNTY, SAlD 11.19 ACU TRACT, AS 3liOW'N ON TIm J.CC()),jp1\.N'YlNO SmrcH, BEINO~~ } PHASE 68-2 MOM pAll.nCUlABLY DESClUBED 81' MET'£S AND BOll1'lDS AS FOU.oWS: 

!h~ 13.79 ACRES OUT OF GEORGE M. MARTIN I / 88GJl'(HJN('1a1 .. ironrod,..JtbClllpa.bd"'l"ll:o"a-tkardlellllOllw~CCII"Dttof-.id19.69_tnICI,_belnj 
.. *~l:ineof.Qlkd50.oolll.'n!tact .. Gacribedi:D • .:bdIC~p..uIy,L.P._ftIIU'dt.dinYol\iIUII~ Iii iif SURVEY NO.9, ABSTRACT NO. 529, 	 IiI:l14. h,te2B6oftboe nec6 a-diI oftald Ctwafy_ V~ 13091, PlF IO(l(tboc Iml PmpcftylteoonltolllW 
c-tr._bciIItOli~$OUIht;ut~."...,.rweofHidlbLtu'OriWl(90lboIripl--o{·.....,widIh)~lI)tboi~~~1 TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS PlMI ofTbcVJII.a&e$oflfl6lkn t.M:I::,Pbue4A aod noardodia~Na.20060014lI of.lh&OfIIQaI NIiC~of 
I&id ac-ty, fot ..wat~ud POINTOt' 8EGINNIMG~ 

THl:NCII: 'IriIh lbenorthwwt Ji,oeof ..id 2!M9 lICIt tnICI,_biriq tbe_U»:ulri&ht-of....)' _oftald JlId.deal..ib 
Drive, !btl foUowl.at two C2}oouma IIld diIlMcoI: 

STREET NAMe: L~EAR FOOTAGE: R.O,WWIOTH 1] N:n"Il·WBfott~ofULU~IQIW'iIoArodwi."1'_"capbmdbtpo4:ltot~lIf::n::o(,,,,, 
ORECKER SPRINGS l.AN.£ ....... ... 


2) MttIdM .ttt:of ._IQ" ticItt. bM>i1lj: tdldtutof13H.ua Cut, __ b\t1h of'186.58k.ICllnIllo1tDgkd 

WEnAAO"""", ....2lI' ... 1"'."''' mI.ohoo:l \IIbich~NW-44' le". ror. ditlmcR of 78:1.33 lNtiO I r,r<ilwmod.ilh "Blbr.~Jdcn" 
OIpm:AlrIbl:IIIOfIhOl.'lrQel'~ 

ANCORBAYORf\IE $56.11' ... 
TOTAl.. "'".... THJ:NC¥~1blI inlllrioroflMW111.6911ORlnCt.dlefMlo\1o+ng lhree(l)~lIlddi~ 

I) S U*"O"J,lbradiNnetof 132.9,) loll: lot o,lt lrDArod wiIh''Bt.i:II!:t,AkJdcn'' (liP Id tborlDtojlcpaimllm:t!l. 

TOTAl.. AReA OF smEET'S: 2..1 ACRES 
TOTAl.. AREA Of RESIOEHnAL LOTS; IU3ACReS 

TOfAL AReA Of srm: 13..1iAmE$ 

2) 5D"'5'51·1:fort~o!&ot""'\Q.%"ironmdwil1l"'BGPt·A~tl\"(IIpN!t fPrll1l1lJ1epriolillsreol.1nd 

TOTAl.. AReA Of EASEMeNT' LOT: 2,65 ACRES 


1) 5"-U'51".kar.;:I~ot4Ua1emIo.Yi"nltrodwidl"~I&m"e.pStll I:.IlIwiloulh_liMoflOlll 
29.119_ tnd.-bciIlf * a\Vth_ (i¢l-of*-.n)' l.inctof SikIat lUtbor Loop (60 fool; ~ widib) '"contiUi 

TOTAlNVMBEROFRESICENTW.l.OTS 49 
TOTAlNU~OfBl()(.;t(5! 3 

II;IthtPIac~1'b&Vil.oflfldrjeoLlb,PMse2B~in~Na.200400109.N!4I1wP1llloflMV"" 
ofH.wcnI..b:,Pb.u¢jA~iD~N'o.lOO1OOl04orth~OfficltlPllNie~of ..id~.fl)l'¢cTOTAl NUMBER OF £ASE.MEHT~ LOTS 2 
oIIMiCl(llDOfh«toot,TOTAl NUMBER OF l.oT'S $1 

'I1I£NCE 'Wiah tht IIOlllbcuIliIIe of mid 19.6t _ tnICI, __II: tht!lOrlh_ riibl~ line <'If IIIrid SilcN Harbor 

1.bilp. ..~two(l)GDUD"IIld~ 

J) S 61· I"WW ror.diIIaoo;r. of lOU:afHtto .. im6rod1rilh"(J&R"C>lplound tUlpli.IItof<:UfVlIiUn:bI:Kol.aod 

2) 	'1IIiIbtbt~<A..~ to !:be tdl, bariq I rtdiIaof51UO._m:; I<:lljJtb all'*'lIfRt,lcaIbsI top o( 
11" 55'tl" MId.tboId.hich beIn., S ISlo44' IW' Wtbr.diIamce 0116'1"1 MIJ.1 a W' irmIlOdwilh "Batu.Aid1l!\" 
Qptdtbor .. tooIh~oI_1,.,69_InIC:l._briostoao.gWpoCoIoalbtUOl1b_.riafV.-of-,.,.,.Iux"f_ 
SikmtHarbul1.oop.btbellO\l&oaroe:rbo.roo!l 

TUltNCEwilbtbt ~ UneottNol 29,69 K.re ~ ... brina in pM'<rilhtbenortliwea rtgbI_o(.riy hof ..id 
aili!IUHarbor~iDpirtwida*lItVIh_oftcalkd3.S42t1;1'tlrlCtu~ •• .:bdlOlbtCilyorp~1k. 
TCDIi -' fUlOrdoed iP~ Ho,200:W4718 <A. tho OftldJlo! ~~of a!4 Cowuy. input.JIb die notfl: lint of 
acalkdLSCl_ no: .. 4Gaibed iD. deed. 1l;lLet.tt::r by Joho:am. 1r.-' ~ ill VoIumiIll6lS, Paae SJ4 of tht lUll 
PlOpcrt)'bFJont.ofI&idCovmy.-'itpirtwilbtht~lwot_50.00a,;re1nl:t.lbt~Ibur(4)ClOUl1Sed 
diI~ 

NQ"'WU-W b. dDtwx:e ull1.J1 M 10 .. w-1"Od wilb HPIIc" c:.p feuad b lMM«b:uI oomrr cllIW 
1.542tr4 tnIt.'t, Mmi:' bc:.ina iii! aqie poiDI~ * not'IbW4llltri&hLu(-riy liM or.aid SilllBl RarbcrI.ccp.lur to toile 

2) -NeJJ'8'1"Wlbra~orl!O.1ll~1O.W'lroomilblllll1for~DMh.tltoomctP(_J.,S42~tnICI,_ 
~1k~QllmCfur_8.50.c:re1:l1ld. f!¥~.mtJep:;illIhm:o!, 

3) 	 NQ~511'IG:"Wfura~,,(199All'«:twll ~"ironrodwilh""r·~l1:tplllllblbt.oorthwt.ltQOmlll"ol 
uld.lUO_Incf,_hcirii&thollOrthtult;Umeror~50.00~ftCl,£lotlillao.gWpoillthereof,1IId 

E'W" 

LEGEND 

112"1RONROOFOUNO 

IRON ROo wrrHCfJ.I>FQlJNO 

NAIl. FOUNO 

1EASEMENT 

WASTEWATER 

I.IDUlING S£TBACK LINE 

RtGHT.Qf·WAY 

PROPOSEOSIOEWAlK 

t\' lAN06CAS'E EASENENT 
IS H~'(oeDtcATI;o 

" /" /
'-/... , 

/ 

~~ I'¥,,"o> /
;~f',f.' / 
i~"//Ist/I"I 

I 
OWNER: 8UFFINOTOHVoHLMM8B.t.TO" 

ATt;)(A$ UMITED PARTNERSHIP 
CONTACT: CHRlS FIe.t.lS 
ADDRESS; 3GOO CAPITAL OF TE.XAS HIGHWAY' 

f)I,)1lOlNG 8, $1JIT£ 170 
AUST1N, T'e.XAS 1814e 

PHONE NUfM)IER' (512) 132_2825 

ENGUiE€fl'8AK£R~ AHDAS~IATES,INC, 
CONTACT: ST,E\lENS.CRAUFORO.P.E, 
ADORESS: $07 WEST UBERTY AVE. 

ROUND R<lCl<;. i'£XAs 786$4 
PHDNi NUMBER: {~12)244-662t:1 
FAX NUUBeR: {51:i:1244-a62:l 

SIJR'\JEYOR:: BrAKER-AICt(lEN JtND ASSOCIATES. INC. 
CONTACT: MARGAFlETA.HOLl!!H.R},.LS,. 
ADDRESS: :501 WfST LI$EA.TY Ave. 

ROUND ROCK, rexM 1e&64 
PHONE NlJI.I8ER: {$1.2~U4-1:IIUO 
FA:¥. NUMS!R: (512}244-~ 

11.) "" 

! I 
ORIGINAL $CAl.E 1- = 100' 

\ . /~~,;il
\ / / '~I 

/ g~ 

BENCHMARKTASLE 

NO. GR1DNORTliING GRID EASTING IEL£vAllOH IO6SCRIFTlON 

''''  3185599' 1 452,'1' I SOUARECUT 

" 10138003' "...... I .., . .,. I S<lUARECUT 
SlJIlli61Gf 
AlJ.Sl1N, 't'fXM 78159 

P.U,E. TO TRAWi COUNTY 

PER DOC, NO, 2012011513 


LENNolA HOMES Of TEXAS 
I.AND AND CONS'TRUCnoN,t.TO. 

/ CAL.LEO.1l.11ACRES 
Nar5S'51~ EX><UIfr"., 

DOC.NO.~ 
'31.28' / '" 

r-"'ii:! i ....cl 
I 
;l 

LOT 
# 1;;1

~ 
LOT# ~II~ 

~ 0 

I" ~I 1 ~I ~ 
L2!.~ 

10'P,lJ.~ 

R.O.W,ROW. 

FRONTSE~ 
SIDE STREET S£T8I.GK: 
REARse'JilACKS! 
SIOEl.INE~ 

TYPICAL LOT DETAILS 

PlAT ~EPAAED DURIOO: 
S&1'EMaER, 2012 

~\. SAKER-AiCKLEN..,,:,p~=;"
/ / " IV~& ASSOCIATES. INC. .,.,::...,-:#....1 SHEET 2 OF 4 ~I-.-u. IGIIS 1"""--1------ ........11IItM#lt1:l:Ull<1
/ 

~#,.,..,PROJECT NO. 2143-2-004-22 

DISTRICT; NOftTHEAST TlU.V1S COUNTY UruTY OIS'TRICT 
ADDRESS: 4500 8LUFFSTONE COVE, 

~!~~'I?'~'IIIl.LAGHOf'~IJ:!OEN~MWVo.'l\I)WQ\~<1f_""_~i$l&TlJf"""'-Y2'!.201~.j:«l\ll!ll 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

http:S�T8I.GK
http:CONS'TRUCnoN,t.TO
http:tdldtutof13H.ua
http:foUowl.at


CURVE TABlE 

CURVE NO. I RADIUS I ~~ CENnw. 
ANGLE 

CHORD 
BEARING 

C><lRD 
DISTANCE 

C1 2355.00' I 53.15' 100"'7'35" I IN36"01'O'"E 53.15' 

C2 510.00' I 11.83' I 008°44'Jr I S55°21W'W 

C3 2355.00' I 10.83' 1000"5'3'"' IN21",TWE 10.B3' 

·04 25.00' I au" 1089"'0'12" I 35.10' 

C. 125.00' I 23.23' I O,O"38'M" I S68°.u3'"E I 

N72"00'5'"E I 

23.20' 

C6 125.00' I 44.36' 1020'19'62" t 44.12' 

125.00' I 44,38' 1020·,9'59' 1 N75"2T1O"E 

W'12'SS"E I 

1 .. 44.13' 

C8 125.00' 008"03'C1" , NS1"IS4O"E I 11.55' 

CO 15.00' I 23.118" 1090"00'00" 1 Sl1·45'51'E I 21.21' 

C10 21.95' I 083'&1''''' 1 SW09'30'W I 20.04' 

C11 510.00' I ~69' I 005'55'10" 1 S48'0T15'W I 52.61' 

C12 510.00' I 25.68' I 002·53'01" I S43·"3'Or-N 25.118'I 

C13 2365.00' I 1112r 1002·..2'26" I N28'''6'58''E I 111.26' 

C1< 2355.00' I 4-3.57 1001'03'16" I N30'39'5Ir'E I "3.51' 

C10 2355.00' I $8.10' 1 ool'2"'4U" I N31"54'11"E 56.10'1 

C16 2355.00' 001'28'08" I N33*2O'39'E I 60.35' 

C17 2355.00' I 57.22' 1001"23'31'1 N34°<66'2T"E 

C18 2355.00' I S3.Hr 1001'1"735"1 NS8"01'01'E I 53.15" 

C10 2355.00' I 53.08' 1001·'1'29' 1 N37'24'33'E I 53.01' 

C20 2355.00' I 53.03' 1001·"1'"24"1 N38'''''5Q'E 53.02'I 

GENERAl NOTES 

I) PROPERTY OWNER AND/OR HISIHER ASSIGNS SHAlL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TOTHE 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHAlL HOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY 
TRAVIS COUNTY AND THE CITY OF PFUJGERVIt.l...E FOR INSPeCTK:lN OR 
MAINTENANCE OF SAID EASEMENT. 

2) WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE TO THIS TRACT WIll BE PROVIDED BY THE CfTY 
OF PFlUGERVILLE. 

3) PUBUC SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED ALONG BOTH SIDES OF AU. STRE..ETS. AlL 
SIDEWAlKS TO BE FOUR (") FEET WIDE. 

.. ) AU. LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTlV'E COVENANTS 
RECOROED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2003103911 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS (E 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

5) A TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS REOUIRED PRIOR TO Nl'( SITE 
DEVELOPMENT. 

6) NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO THE CITY 
OF PFLUCiERVILLE WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEM. 

7) AU. CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE BOUHDARY OF THIS PlAT MUST COMPLY WITH THE 
CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE BUILDING CODE INQ.UDING THE REQUIREMENTS TO OBTAIN 
PERMITS AND REQUEST INSPECTIONS. 

6) THE OWNERlSUBDMDER. AS LISTED ON THIS PlAT, SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 
POSTING FISCAL SURETY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF ALL CONCRETE SIDeWALXS 
AS SHOWN OR LIS"TEO ON THE PLAT, WHETHER INSTALlED BY THE 
OWNE~LOPER OR INDIVIDUAl HOt.IESUILDERs,rr IS THE RESPONSIBILITY 01' 
THE OWNERISUBDIVlDER TO ENSURE ALL SIDEWALKS loPE. MJACOMPLWIT AND 
BUILTIN SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS 01' THE TEXAS 
ARCHITECTURAL BARRIERS ACT, ARTICLE 9102, TEXAS CfIIIL STAruTES, AS 
ADMINISTERED BY THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT (E LICENSING AND REGULAllON OR TO 
REOUEST PRE.cONSTRUCTION VARIANCES FOR Nl'( PROPOSED SIDeWAI...KS NOT 
MEETING ADA ReQUIREMENTS. APPLICAnON FOR THE VARIANceS StW..L BE 
REQUIRED BEFORE ISSUANCE OF THE DEVEI...OPMCNT PERMIT. 

FINAL PLAT OF 

THE VILLAGES OF HIDDEN LAKE 

PHASE 6B-2 


13.79 ACRES OUT OF GEORGE M. MARTIN 
SURVEY NO.9, ABSTRACT NO. 529, 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

CURVE TABLE 

CURVE NO. I RADIUS I ~~ CEtmW. 
ANGLE 

CHORD 
B£ARING 

CHORD 
DISTANCE 

C21 2355.00' I 63.00' 1 I00'"'7'22" I N39"59'23"E 53.00' 

= 2355.00' I 82.30' 1002"00'08" 82.30' 

C23 2355.00' I 1&1.88' I 003""0'115" I [N440 28"2O"'E 150.~ 

02' QIIO"OO"OO" I NI6"24'04'W I 21.2" 
C,. 315.00' I 27."" I 004°"" ..", N28""I'~ I 21.040' 

C26 375.00' 1 63.21' 1 N36·38'54'E I 83.13' 

027 15.00' 1 23.58' ! 0lI0*00'00" I 

009"39'26"1 

N85·26'37'E I 21.21' 

C26 60.86' 1015"21rSS"j S'W-48'28'E! 80.613' 

C20 ool'17'3.,.IB33"24'39'E1 5.08' 

C30 000"00'00" I Sor"5'51'E I 5.00' 

031 15.00' I 15.11' 1060"00'00" I Sor"5'51'E I 15.00' 

C32 15.00' I 15.11' I O6O"OOW I sar"5'51'E I 15.00' 

C33 5.24' 1060'00"00" I 862·-48'51'E 

C34 23.!16' 1090''00'00''1 SI2'1"'09'W I 21.21' 

CM 71.71' I 069"21' .. r I S86°M'03'W 1 7UB 

C36 510.00' I 12.18' 1 ool°22'Or 1 560°30'30'W 1 12.18' 

037 22.58' 108"'2"'''2"1 W6°28'12'W I 20.73' 

036 510.00' 1 11.83' 1 008'44'3'" I S55'21'W'W I IT.7rl 

C39 275.00' I 8.5~ 1 001'2Z2S" I N33'27'03'W I 81i~ 

C40 275.00' 1 "5.69' 1009'33'37'1 N38'55'05'W I -45.83' 

CURIJ!:TABLE 

CURVE NO. I RADIUS I L~TH I~ CHORD 
BEARING 

CHORD 
DISTANCE 

041 215.00' I 28.12' I 00l5"51'3O" I N48°37'38"W I 28.11' 

042 N04°33'23"W' I 21.2" 

043 052"01'12" I Nee"27"13"E I 13.10" 

C44 50.00' I 53.53' I 081"2O'W I IN6'""7'4S"E 51.01' 

04. 50.00' 1 100.71' 1115"24'36" 1 84.$3'N28"304'38'"N 1 

04. 50.00' I 80.26' I 008"'02'58" ! 861'11'35"\"'1! 511.118' 

C47 50.00' 1 33.38' I 038·,,,,42" I S07"32'OWW! 32.78' 

C4a Hi.OO' I 13.82' 1052"0"'2" I 13.18'SW28'01'W I 

04. "25.00' I 213.30' 1 1 838"31'68"W I 28.35' 

coo "2IS.OO' ! "7.54' ! 008·2"'32" 

003'-49'23' 

!633*2"'68"W I "7.51' 

051 "215.00' I 28.80' I 003"38'-48' I S26':M'I9'W I 26.7~ 

C!2 18.00' I 23.56' 1090''00'00'' I S11'35'56"W I 21.21' 

C53 25.00' 1 -40.81' 1093"32'1 .. -1 Nle"37'5r-N 36."3'1 

"" 125.00' I tN.51' I 059*21'''r 1 N88'55'03'E 1 123.711' 

coo 375.00' I 90.111' 1 013°50''''" I N33"31'11'E I 9O.3W 

C06 226.00' I 85.94' I 0113·"7'32" I S41·1W37"E I 65.71' 

C57 50.00' I 2"7.S7' 12&4"02'25' I N"9"33'23"W I 81.54' 

C56 "25.00' I 102.8~ 1 013°50''''' 1 N33"31'lrE I 102.44' 

C50 275.00' I 80.80' I 0Ie'''T32'' I S41"09'37"E t BO.31' 

9) 	 THE 100-YEARFLOODPLAIN IS CONTAINED WITHIN THE DRAINAGE EABE.MENT(S)AS 
SHOWN HEREON. NO PORnoN OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE DESIGNA1ED FlOOD 17) LOTS WITH DOUBlE AND TRIPLE FRONTAGE ARE ALLOWED ACCESS TO ONLY ONE 
HAZARD AREA. AS SHOWN ON THE FEDERAl EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY STREET. LOT ACCESS TO HIDDEN LAKE CROSSING AND SIL.eiT HARBOR. LOOP IS 
(FEMA) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) NO. 4.&453C028OH TRAVIS COUNTY, PROHIBITED. 
TEXAS, OATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008. 

18) THIS PlAT IS SUBJECT TO SUB-OISTRICT TYPE FIVE DEV8..OPMENT AS DEFINED IN 
10) A TEN (10) FOOT PUBLIC vnLlTY EASEMENT IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO THE COMPREHENSIVE DEVl:LOf'I.ENT AGREEMENT. 

ALL PUBUC RlGHT.OF.WAY. 
19) ASSESSED tMPACT FEE RATE PER SERVICE UNIT WnH A!r18 INCH METER SIZE FOR 

11) BENCHMARKS: WATER SHA.l...L BE 12403 AND FOR WASTEWATER SHAL.1. BE $2>41.. WITH ADDITIONAL 
FEES AS STATED WITHIN THE COMPREHENSIVE DEVEL.OPWENT AGREEMeNT, 


BENCHMARK 11: SQUARE CUT SET ON THE SOUTH END (EnE CONCRETE 

HEADWAU. WHERE IT MEETS THE WlNGWAlL, ON THE WEST END OF THE DRAINAGE 20) STREETliGHTS SHAlL BE INSTAlLED WITH THE P\JBUC IIoFROYEMENTS PER AlL 

CHANNEL, LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF HIDDEN LAKE 0RrVE. CITY OF PFLUGERVlLL.E STANDARDS AND OfER,6.nONAL 

ELEVATION: 652."7' NAve' 88 


21) ALL (NEW) TELEPHONE, CABLE TELEVlSION AND ELECTRIC UTLITY LATERAl.. 10iID 

BENCHMARK 12: SQUARE CUT SET ON THE NORn-! END OF THE CONCRETE SERVICE LINES AND WIRES SHA.l...L BE PlACED UNDERGROUND. ALL ELECTRICAL.. 

HEADWALL. ON THE EAST END OFnE DRAINAGE CHANNEl, LOCATEO ON THE WEST CABLE TEL.EVl9ION AND TELEPHONE SUPPORT EQUIPMENT ("TRANSFORI.ER8, 

SIDE 01' SILENT HARBOR LOOP. AMPLIFIERS, BWITCHING DEVICES, ETC.) NECESSARY FOR UNDERGROUND 

ELEVAnON: 648.30' NAve '58 INSTAU.ATIONS IN SUBDIVISION SHAL..L. BE PAD UOUNTED OR PI..ACED 


UNOERGROUND IN II PU8UC vnLITY EASaENT RAllER THA/II RIQHT-QF-WIIY, 
12) AU. BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM CENTRAl.. WHERE EXlSnNG OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL SERVICE EXISTS, ELECTRIC UTILITY 

ZONE. SERVICE LINES FOR STREET OR SITE UGKnNG SHAlL BE PLACED UNJERGROUND. 

13) 	 LOT 11,BLOCKSS IS HEREBY DEDICATED AS AN OPEN SPACE, WASTEWATER 22) THIS PLAT IS WITHIN THE CITY OFPFLUGEfMLlE ETJ. 
EASEMENT, AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOT TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE 
HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION. 23) LOTS " 13, AND Ie. BLOCK UU, LOTS 1, 15, 1oiID25, BLOCI( SS, AND LOTS I,", AND 8, 

BLOCK TT HAVl: RESTRICTED ACceSS TO ONE STREET. 
1 .. ) LOT 11, BLOCI( UU IS HEREBY DEDICATED AS AN OPEN SPACE, DRAINAGE EASEMENT, 

AND P.U.E. LOT TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER'S 2-4) NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, SUILDINGS, FENCES, OR 
ASSOCIAllON. LANDSCAPING SHAll. BE AU.OWED IN A ORNNAGE EASEMENT EXCEPT AS APPROVED 

BY TRAVIS COUNTY. 
15) THIS SUBDMSlON IS SUBJECT TO AU. CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE ORDINANCES RELATED 

TO TREE PRESERVAnON INCLUDING BUT NOT LlMrTED TO SU8CHAPTER 12 OF THE 25) AlL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 9HALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE 
UNIFlfD Df\IELOPMENT COOE AND THE TREE TECHNICAL MANUAi...ASAMENDED. OWNER......oIOR HlSlt-ER ASSIGNS. 

Ie) 	NON-RESIDENTIAL LOTS (INCLUDING LANDSCAPE AND GRaN SPACE)AND 
LANDSCAPE EASEMENTS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE I-K»o£ OWNERS 
ASSOClAllON. 

l:l\. BAKER-AICKLEN =~D-::"U:::~ 
V~& ASSOCIATES, INC . ....::..."::':'#.....

SHEET 3 OF 4 
~I----I-I~I.........-...- 1iUR'CY"'RM#I~l<1 


'TBAE#1'7B7PROJECT NO. 2143-2-004-22 

\'f'ILE8fIV01_.......yI'ROJeC"rswIUAGESOFHlDOEIllIAJ<l:SlPliASlEG8\Pl..Al\OWG\~"'_~_e&oi.dwog(IHEET3I--,OI.2Otl·l~ 


Created 05-23-13 at 426p



FINAL PLAT OF 

THE VILLAGES OF HIDDEN LAKE 

THE STATE OF TEXAS J 
KNOW AlL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTYOFT'RAVIS J 

l'HAT I, JAMES DORNEY, ACTING ON BEHALF OF BUFANGTON VoHL5AM6B, LTD., A 
TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, GENERAl PARTNER. BEING THE OWNER OF 13.19 ACRES 
OF LAND OUT OF THE GEORGE M. MARTIN SURVEY NO.9, ABSTRACT NO. 529 IN TRAVIS 
COUNTY, T£XAS. SAME BEING CONVEYED BY DEED OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 
200811&332. OF THE OFFICw.. PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES 
HEREBY SUBDMDE 13.19 ACRES OF LAND, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATTACHED PlAT, 
PURSUANT TO CHAP"Il!:R 232 OF THE TEXAS LOCAl.. GOVERNMENT CODE, TO BE KNOWN 
AS, 

THE VILLAGES OF HIOOEN lAKE, f'HASE: 86-2 

AND 00 HERESY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF All.. THE STREETS, Al..l.EVS, 
PARKS AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO IN( EASEMENTS OR 
RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED AND NOT RELEASED. 

WITNESS M'f HAND. TliIS THE __DAY OF __~20_, AD. 

BUFFINGTON VoHL 5A 6A 6B, LTD .. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

BY: 
PRINTED NAME: JAMES OOftNEY 
mLE: PRESIDENT 
3600 N. CAPITAl OF TEXAS HIGHWAY 
SLDG. B, surn: 110 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 18148 

THE STATE OF TEXAS ) 
KNOW All.. MEN SY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS ) 

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIONED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED 

TiTE"'XAS=u..umrre"o"p"'ART"""NE,"RSH"';i~G~=BpE=E~!~~~~~~~~:,r:~~A 
WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOINQ INSTRUMENT OF 'NRmNG, AHD HE 
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME l'HAT HE EXECUTED THE SAIoIE FOR THE PURPOSES AND 
CONSIOERATlONSTHEREIN EXPRESSED. 

YlJTNESS MY HANO, TliIS THE __DAY OF __~20_, A.D. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STAlE OF TEXAS 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT RESOLUTION 

IN APPROVING nilS PLAT, THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ASSUMES NO OBUGATION TO BUILD THE STREETS, ROADS, AND OTHER PUBUC 
THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OR. PNf BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE BUILDING OF AlL STREETS, ROADS, AND OTHER PUBUC 
THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND AlL BRIDGES AHD CULVERTS NECESSARY 
TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS, ROADS, OR OTHER PUBLIC 
THOROUGHFARES OR IN CONNECTION THEREW11H, IS THE RESPONSIBIUTY OF THE 
OWNER AND/OR DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT OF lAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN 
ACCORDANCE WITl-l PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BYTIiE c:ot.&tISSIONERS 
COURT OF TRA'v1S COUNTY, TEXAS. 

THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION SHAlL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S STREET AND 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS (THE "IMPROVEMENTS, TO COUNTY STANDARDS IN ORDER 
FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR MAI~ OR. TO 
RelEASE FiSCAl SECURITY POSTED TO SECURE PRNATE IMPROVEMENTS. TO SECURE 
THIS OBUGATION, THE OWNER(S) MUST POST FISCAL SEClRITYWITH THE COUNTY IN 
THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF IMPROVEMENTS. THE OWNER(Sy OBl.JGA.TION 
TO CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVEMENTS TO COUNTY BTANDARDS AND TO POSTTHE FISCAl 
SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OBl.JGATION BINDING ON 
THE OWNERS I'HO THEIR SUCCESSORS AHD ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBUC IMPROVEMENTS 
J-iAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY, OR THE PRNATE 
IMPROVEUENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERFORMING TO COUNTY 
STANDARDS. 

THE AUTltORLZATION OF nilS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT FOR FI..JHG OR. THE 
SUBSEQUENT ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OF ROADS 
AND STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO INSTAll.. 
STREET NAME SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFFlC CONTROl.. SIGNS, SUCH AS SPEED LIMIT, STOP 
SIGNS, AND YIELD SIGNS, WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO SE A PART OF THE DEVELOPER'S 
CONSTRUCTION. 

PHASE 68-2 
13.79 ACRES OUT OF GEORGE M. MARTIN 

SURVEY NO.9, ABSTRACT NO. 529, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

I, STEVEN S, CRAUFORD, P.E" MI AlrrHORlZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF 
TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING, AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THIS PLAT IS FEASIBLE FRaN AN ENGINEERING STANOPOINT,ISCQt.I>lElC AHD 
COMPliES WITH THE ENGINEERING RELATED F'ORTlONS OF CHAPTER 82 OF THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY SUBDMSION REGULATIONS, AND THE CITY OF PA..UGERVLLE SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS, AND IS TRUE ANO CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MYt<NCMIlEDGE. 

NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE BOUNOARIES OF THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PlAIN 
OF ANY WA'fERWAY THAT IS WITHIN THE LIMfTS OF STUDY OF THE FEDERAL FlOOD 
INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION, FIRM PANEL NO. 4B45JC0211OH, DATE SEPTEMBER 26, 200B, 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

STEVEN S. CRAUFORD, P.E. DATE 
UC. NO. 92871 
BAKER-AICJ<LEN AND ASSOC. INC. 
501 WEST LIBERTY AVE. 
ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 186&4 

PHONE NUMBER: (512) 244-9620 
FAX NUMBER: (512)244-9023 

THAT I, MARGARET A. NOlEN, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I PREPARED THIS PlAT FROM AN 
ACTlJALAND ACCURATE ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY OF THElAND,AND THAT All.. CORNER 
MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERl YPLACED UNDER MY PERSONAl... 
SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION CODE OF THE CITY OF 
PFLUGERVIUE, TEXAS AND THAT All KNOWN EASEMENTS WITHIN THE BOUNDARY OF 
THE PLAT ARE SHOlNN HEREON. 

MARGARET A. NOLEN DATE 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAl... lAND SURVEYOR NO. 5S89 
8AKER-AICKLEN ANOASSOC.INC. 
501 WEST LIBERTY AVE. 
ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 186&4 

PHONE NUMBER: (512) 244-9620 
FAX NUMBER: (512) 244-8623 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR. CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTFY THATTHE 
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS CER1lFJCATE OF AlJrHENTICATlON WAS 
FlLEDFOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE __ DAY OF ___.:ZO~ 

A.D.. AT __O'CLOCK,_.M.,DULY RECORDED ON THE __DAYOf 
__~ 20------,A.D. AT __O'ClOCK, _.M., PlAT RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY AND 
STATE IN DOCUMENT NUMBER OFFlCw.. PUBUC RECORDS 
OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAl. OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ClERK, THE __DAY 

OF __~2O------,A.D, 

DANA DEBEAlNOIR. COUNTY ClERK. 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

DEPUTY 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

I, DANA DEBEAlNOIR, CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBYCER"nFY THAT ON 
THE __DAY OF 20__ A.D., THE COMMISSIONERS' 
COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORJlJNG 1l-E FlUNG FOR 
RECORD OF THIS PLAT AND l'HAT SAID ORDER WAS DUlY ENTERED IN THE MINUTES OF 
SAID COURT. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAl. OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY a...eRK, THIS THE __DAY 

OF 2O------'A.D. 

DANA. DEBEAlNOlR COUNTY ClERK. 

APPRQ\lED THIS __DAY Of __~ 20------, BY THE PlANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE, TEXAS, ON BEHALF OF THE CITY. 

BY; 
CHAIRPERSON 

THIS PLAT REFLECTS THE APPROVAl GRANTED BY THE PlANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION ON THE DATE INDICATED ABOVE. 

BY: "PLAN=N""N"'O"O''"RE'''CTOR=---

ATTEST: 

CITY SECRETARY 

APPROVED THIS __DAY OF __~ 20------, BY THE CITY COUNCI. OF 
PflUGERVillE, TEXAS, ON BEHALF OF THE CITY. 

BY: ..""..VO""R;;------

ATIEST: 

CITY SECRETARY 

~\. BAKER-AICKLEN""::D==~IV~& ASSOCIATES, INC. EN"::=_'"
SHEET 4 OF 4 

~1---""11JIII1~1~__ 1LI~I'\RM#lr:::E12.31-C 

"TIIAIt#l'187PROJECT NO. 2143-2-004-22 
\ll'IlESRV01Fi1~OJECTS\VlllAGESOFHlDDENI.AK£SlPW.SE6B1PLA1'lIWG\.v..v-"_LoI<o_8Ih2.dwgJSi*ET.q~21,2013.1~ 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



§ EXHIBIT 82.201(C) 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY-DAY PERIOD FOR 
COMPLETED PLAT APPLICATION FINAL ACTION 

Date: 4-8-13 

Owner's Name and Address: Buffington VoHL 5A 6A 6B, Ltd. 

3600 N. Capital of Texas Hwy, 

Big. B, Suite 170 

Austin. TX 78746 

Proposed Subdivision Name and Legal Description (the "Property"): 

Villages of Hidden Lake Preliminary Plat Revision #5 

The undersigned Owner and the Executive Manager of Travis County Transportation 
and Natural Resources Department hereby agree that the sixty (60) day period for final 
action to be taken on a Completed Plat Application for the Property is hereby extended 
by mutual agreement and without compulsion until the date that all subdivision 
requirements have been met to Travis County standards to the satisfaction of the 
Executive Manager of TNR. 

Ex ecu te,-t......,,""""...a:Ff, 

Owner: 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ~ day of ----"A:.....:..c::.;pr:..:.:il~___ 
2013 ,by :::::>A...... Es Dott"Oe:'/ of Travis County, Texas known to me 
personally or on the basis of an approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

,l~~!'~;;:", CODY STEVEN THOMAS 
i-~.~l Notary Public. State of Texas 
\-i.~~.~; My Commission Expires ~ ~':';i;\~~'~ July 07. 2015 

"'u"," 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 1 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



EXHIBIT 82.201(C) 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - PAGE 2 OF 2 


Travis County ~ 
~~ By: ~. ' 

County Executive 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the S+h day of ~ , 
£Ql3by Steven M Manilla, P.E., County Executive of Travis County, Texa known to me 
personally or on the basis of an approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

~,e d1uat 

Cacol~n f<.~ 


( rlnted Name of Notary) 

My Commission Expires: 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 2 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Travis CAD - Map of Property ID 816787 for Year 2013 

794280 

278095 

"'" 278096." 
278019 

278058 

278064 

Property Details 
Account 

Property ID: 816787 
Geo ID: 0276551703 

Type: Real 
Legal Description: ABS 529 SUR 9 MARTIN G M ACR 28.6687 (1-D-1) 

Location 

Owner 

Situs Address: HIDDEN LAKE XING TX 78660 
Neighborhood: Land Region 317 

Mapsco: 439P 
Jurisdictions: OA, 03, 19, 2H, 2J, 9B 

Owner Name: BUFFINGTON VOHL 5A 6A 6B LTD 
Mailing Address: BLDG B, 3600 N CAPITAL OF TEXAS HWY, , AUSTIN, TX 78746-3314 

Property 
Appraised Value: $42,670.00 

po'Wf!redby: 

http://propaccess. traviscad. org/Map/View/Map/ 1/816 787/2013 PropertyACCESSr 
Y'.rwY'l tn..UN:lutn'llatiOfu:om 

Map Disclaimer: This tax map was complied solely for the use of TCAD. Areas depicted by these digital products are apprOXimate, and are not necessarily accurate to mapping, surveying or engineering standards. Conclusions drawn from this 
Infonnatlon are the responsibility of the user. The TCAD makes no claims, promises or guarantees about the accuracy, completeness or adequacy of this information and expressly disclaims liability for any errors and omisslons. The mapped data 

does not constitute a legal document. 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

http://propaccess


Created 05-23-13 at 426p



-- ·Slate Maintained 

---- Pari< Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

PIi""t. 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated. Private 

R;..,1road 

Source(s): City of Ausbn Roads- COA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads ~ Travis County 
8f2011, Toll Road - various sources, 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - TravIs County 

-- Travis -County Location Map 

" ~~ 
,'" ~" 
~ 

2011, Commissioner Precincts - Travis County 
Voter Regll.trar 2002. 

!Travis County Roadways, Map A 
Miles 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 5/28/13 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett / 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human Services & 
Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items related to the Community 
Development Block Grant available through HUD: 
 

A. Approve public comment period to commence on June 24, 2013 at 8:00 am 
and end of July 24, 2013 at 5:00 pm; 

B. The following public hearing dates for the public to provide input:  
a. Travis County Commissioners Courtroom at 9 AM on July 2, 2013;  
b. Travis County Commissioners Courtroom at 9 AM on July 9, 2013; and  

C. Approve the advertisements announcing the public comment period and 
hearing dates in newspapers of general circulation:  The Villager, Pflugerville 
Pflag, Hill Country News, Lake Travis View, Oak Hill Gazette, West Lake 
Picayune, Austin Chronicle, Ahora Si and El Mundo. 

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
A. Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 

1974 (42 USC 5301), the Federal government through the U.S Department of 
Housing sponsors a program that provides Community Development Block Grants 
(CDBG) to cities and counties to develop viable urban communities by providing 
decent housing and a suitable living environment and by expanding economic 
opportunities for low and moderate income persons.  Since 2006, Travis County has 
received CDBG funds from HUD on an annual basis.  Community engagement and 
participation is an essential goal of this program. 

 
Travis County anticipates receiving an estimated $851,524 for Program Year 2013, 
and is required to turn in an Action Plan which details how the County intends to use 
the funds.  The public is invited to comment on the Action Plan and proposed 
projects.   

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 8



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
B. For Travis County to be in compliance with its Citizen Participation Plan (CPP) and 

24 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 91, a 30-day public comment period 
must be held to allow the public to comment on the proposed uses for CDBG funds 
for the 2013 program year, and the 2013 Action Plan.  Staff recommends June 24, 
2013 – July 24, 2013, for the comment period.  During this time, residents, 
community organizations, agencies and any other stakeholders will have an 
opportunity to send CDBG staff comments in writing via postal mail, or e-mail or by 
attending a public hearing.   
 

C. For Travis County to be in compliance with its CPP and 24 CFR Part 91, two public 
hearings must be held during the Commissioners Court’s approved 30-day 
comment period.  Staff recommends these dates: 

 
Travis County Commissioners 
Courtroom 
700 Lavaca, Austin, TX  

 

Tuesday, July 2, 2013  
9:00 am 

 

Travis County Commissioners 
Courtroom 
700 Lavaca, Austin, TX  

 

Tuesday, July 9, 2013  
9:00 am 

 

 

Those that are not able to attend the public hearings will have an opportunity to 
provide their input in writing by email or postal mail. 
 

D. The attached advertisements notify the public of the public hearings and public 
comment period to provide input on the PY 2013 Action Plan.  Notification to the 
public must occur 14 days prior to the public hearings in newspapers of general 
circulation and must target the areas the grant serves: the unincorporated areas of 
the county and the Village of Webberville.  

 
     To meet these criteria, the following papers will be targeted for advertising in    
     English. 

 
The Villager     Pflugerville Pflag   
Hill Country News    Lake Travis View   
Oak Hill Gazette    Austin Chronicle 
West Lake Picayune    

 
 
To reach the Spanish speaking population the ad will be advertised in the Spanish 
language newspapers Ahora Sí and El Mundo. A copy of the ad is translated into 
Spanish.  
 

 
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends approval of the public comment period, hearings and related ads. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Moving forward with the public comment period allows the County to be in compliance 
with CDBG requirements and Travis County’s CDBG Citizen Participation Plan.    

 

 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
A. N/A 
B. N/A 
C. Costs for the public notice will be paid for with the CDBG budget resources.   
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



          TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)  

 

 

COMMENT PERIOD AND DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

 

3518 FM 973, 
Del Valle 

 

15822 Foothills 
Farm Loop, 

Bldg. D, 
Pflugerville 

 

8656 
Hwy 71W, 
Bldg. A, 
Oak Hill 

 

18649 FM 1431, 
Jonestown 

 

600 W. Carrie 
Manor St., 

Manor 

 

100 N. IH-35, 
Suite 1000, 

Austin 

 
 

2201 Post Rd.,  
Suite 101, 

Austin 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

MAILING YOUR COMMENTS 

 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
mailto:cdbg@co.travis.tx.us


          TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)  

 

 

PERÍODO DE COMENTARIO Y DOCUMENTO PRELIMINAR 

 

 

3518 FM 973, 
Del Valle 

 

15822 Foothills 
Farm Loop, 

Bldg. D, 
Pflugerville 

 

8656 
Hwy 71W, 
Bldg. A, 
Oak Hill 

 

18649 FM 1431, 
Jonestown 

 

600 W. Carrie 
Manor St., 

Manor 

 

100 N. IH-35, 
Suite 1000, 

Austin 

 

2201 Post Rd.,  
Suite 101, 

Austin 

AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA 

 

ENVÍO DE COMENTARIOS 

 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

mailto::%20cdbg@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 5/28/13 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW / 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human Services & 
Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items related to the Community 
Development Block Grant available through HUD: 

A. Update on current projects; 
B. Overview of the Program Year 2013 Spring public engagement process; and  
C. Potential projects for the Program Year 2013 Action Plan. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
A. Staff is currently implementing seven CDBG projects with funding from multiple 

program years. Refer to Attachment “B” for a status update on each project/program.   
 
B. During the months of February and March 2013, the public had the opportunity to 

identify the needs of the unincorporated areas by 1) attending one of five public 
hearings, 2) completing a Participation Form or 3) completing a Project Proposal. 
During this period: 

 
 A total of 39 people attended the five public hearings. 
 Three Participation Forms were submitted. 
 One project proposal was submitted by an agency: Sustainability on Site at 

Las Lomitas. 
 Three proposals were submitted by Travis County Departments: One from the 

Family and Support Service (FSS) division of the Health and Human Service 
and Veteran Service Department (HHS&VS) for the ongoing social work 
project, one from the Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
(TNR) for ongoing project management of infrastructure projects, and one 
from The Transportation and Natural Resources Department (TNR) for the 
third phase of the Lake Oak Estates Road Improvement Project. 
 

Refer to Attachment “C” for a detailed description of public participation.  
 

C. Travis County’s CDBG allocation for Program Year 2013 is estimated to be 
$851,524. An Action Plan describing how Travis County intends to spend its 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 9



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

allocation is due to HUD by August 15, 2013. A minimum of 65% of the allocation 
must be spent on Housing and Community Development projects.  Funds for 
Administration and Planning projects are capped at 20% and funds for Public 
Services capped at fifteen percent.   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  

A. Staff recommends acceptance of the project update. 
B. Staff recommend acceptance of the public engagement update.   
C. Staff recommends the following projects for funding in PY 13:  

 

 

Detailed Project Recommendations for PY13 

Community Development (must be at least 65 % of Total Allocation) 

Street Improvements:  Lake Oak Estates 
The project will improve several substandard roads in the neighborhood.  The first phase of 
the project, funded with PY11 funds, included design, environmental and related services.  
The second phase of the project, funded in PY12 included construction of improvements for 
about half the roadways in the subdivision.  During the third phase of the project, proposed 
for PY13, all streets will be completed.  The project includes funds for a TNR Senior Engineer 
to act as a project manager.  The improvements impact 126 people, of which, 86% are 
considered low to moderate income based on the primary survey.     

$425,000 

Owner Occupied Housing:  Home Rehabilitation 
This project will fund minor home repair services to move homes towards Housing Quality 
Standards to low and moderate income homeowners in the CDBG service area.  The program 
seeks to improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-
occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual 
or monthly payments is available.  The impact will be 5 homes owned by households at or 
below 80% MFI. 

$ 131,221* 

Housing and Community Development total (65 %): $ 556,221 

Public Services (capped at 15 % of Total Allocation) 

Social Work Expansion: 
This project funds the equivalent of one FTE social work position and related operating 
expenses to provide services to clients in the CDBG service area.  Social Work services include 
case management, information and referral, non-clinical counseling, crisis intervention and 
outreach.  This project will be administered by the Travis County HHS/VS, Family Support 
Services Division.  The impact will be assistance to 400 individuals living at or below 80% MFI.   

$75,000 

Tenant’s Rights and Fair Housing Counseling  
This program will expand existing fair housing and tenant’s rights services in the CDBG service 
area, and proposes to serve approximately 68 people of which 51% must be at or below 80% 
MFI.  Fair housing services include: fair housing counseling, fair housing complaint processing 
and testing in support of an individual complainant.  Tenant’s Rights services include:  
telephone counseling and in-person mediation, as needed.  Additionally, part of the funds 
will be used for allowable program delivery costs such as marketing materials and office 
supplies.    

$50,000 

Public Service total (15 %): $125,000 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Administration and Planning (capped at 20 % of Total Allocation)  

Administration & Planning 
The funds allocated for administration will pay for the operating expenses associated with 
the grant including office supplies, training, contracted services, interpreting, fair housing 
activities, membership, the Consolidated Plan and Action Plan, annual report, reporting and 
other business related expenses.  Additionally, the funds will pay for a portion of the salaries 
for the CDBG Planners and the TNR Senior Engineer. These positions are responsible for 
project development, action plan and annual report development, monitoring, and reporting 
among others.  

$170,303 

Administration and Planning Total (20%): $170,303 

Total award by HUD: $851,524 

*Additional funds in the amount of $33,885 of unallocated PY12 grant funds will be 
allocated to the Home Repair project for a total funding level in PY13 of $165,106. 
 

The proposed Alternate Projects for 2013 are:  
 

Proposed Alternate Projects for Program Year 2013 

Project/Activities Amount 

Community Development 

Owner Occupied Housing:  Home Rehabilitation 
This project will fund minor home repair services to move homes towards 
Housing Quality Standards to low and moderate income homeowners in the 
CDBG service area.  The program seeks to improve the energy efficiency, 
physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. A 0% interest, 
forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly 
payments is available.   

Up to $1 million 

Sustainability on Site at Las Lomitas Neighborhood 

A two part project is proposed: 1)  An assessment of existing conditions and a 
comprehensive comparison of the feasibility, costs, and benefits 
of conventional water and wastewater options versus sustainable alternatives; 
2)  Implementation of sustainable water, wastewater, and climatic 
intervention infrastructure, per the outcomes of the study, for qualifying 
residents. 

 

Up to $480,000 

 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
A. Slow spending continues to be an issue for the grant.  This year, if the program is 

not successful in making its ratio of 1.5 by July 31st, an informal consultation with 
HUD will be required.  Challenges over the past year include starting two new 
programs with numerous requirements and implementing them while ensuring 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

compliance with federal requirements with one of the programs not taking off as 
anticipated. 

B. The public engagement piece continues to be successful in its engagement of a 
variety of people.     

C. All projects recommended are high priority projects as established by the Travis 
County Commissioners Court on May 24, 2011 for the Program Year 2011-2013 
Consolidated Plan. 

 
A brief summary of the project considerations can be found below: 
 
 Street Improvements: Lake Oak Estates:  1) the first phase of the three year 

project was funded in PY11, and included design and environmental review, 2) 
the second phase of the project was funding in PY12 and includes construction 
of improvements for about half the roadways in the subdivision; 3) the third 
phase of the project is proposed for PY13 and would complete construction of 
remaining roadway improvements; 4) funding the construction phase allows the 
first phase to be an eligible expense; 5) the project improves the livelihood of a 
community and their ability to gain access to a safe and decent road; 6) TNR and 
the CDBG Office are currently working to resolve issues related to the acquisition 
of two easements to complete the project. As a federal project, the County may 
not require donation of easements, but if a change to the scope of the project 
needs to occur as a result, the Court will be notified.   

 
 Home Rehabilitation:  1) improves quality of existing housing stock; 2) increases 

access to funding for repairs as few providers work in the CDBG service area; 
and 3) helps to address the current waiting list for the program; 4) the project was 
funded in PY12 and is currently being administered by Meals on Wheels and 
More, Inc. 

 
 Public Services, Social Work Expansion: 1) improves access for households who 

need the services; 2) allows the County to better understand the needs in the 
unincorporated areas and work with other service providers to expand services; 
and 3) leverages funds. 
 

 Tenant’s Rights and Fair Housing Counseling: 1) helps the County meet a 
statutory requirement to meet federal Fair Housing obligations; 2) Residents of 
the CDBG service area have limited access to tenant’s rights and fair housing 
services, the project increases access to services, training and outreach to all 
four precincts; 3) Austin Tenants Council can help residents determine if and how 
discrimination is occurring and take the appropriate actions to ameliorate the 
situation; 4) This work informs CDBG staff on the nature and extent of fair 
housing choice/discrimination facing residents of the CDBG service area.   

 
 Administration & Planning:  1) allows the grant to absorb more of the 

administrative cost of the program; 2) assists in timeliness achievement through 
drawing down funds consistently. 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

A. Considering the inclusion of alternate projects allows for the pre-planning of 
unforeseen incidents, and allows the CDBG program to utilize the funds in a timely 
manner toward pre-identified alternate projects. Resources, including time and 
money, that would otherwise be used to add or delete projects through the 
customary Substantial Amendment process described in the Citizen Participation 
Plan can be saved.  A brief summary of issues related to the Alternate Projects 
proposed for PY13 can be found below:  
 
 Home Rehabilitation:  Additional funds may be allocated to the existing Home 

Rehabilitation project from either or both of the following sources: 
 
1) Any unused funds from the Homebuyer Assistance Program that remain at 

the conclusion of the program administrator’s contract on September 30, 
2013. 

2) PY13 funds made available due to delays to Phase 3 of the Lake Oak Estates 
Road Project. 

 
 Sustainability on Site at Las Lomitas: 1) The neighborhood lacks water lines and 

connections and water is currently being transported in by home owners and 
stored in tanks; 2)  The neighborhood also has the ability to address wastewater 
issues for those houses who need a more sustainable option; 3) The CDBG 
Office will need to request technical assistance from HUD to determine the 
eligibility of the feasibility study portion of the proposed project; 4)  Adding as an 
alternate allows the project to move forward if the subdivision and tax issues are 
resolved.   
 

 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
CDBG funding comes from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.  
For PY13, CDBG will continue to need the dollars allocated in the HHS/VS General 
Fund target budget, which will continue to support the CDBG Planning Project Manager 
and 40% of a CDBG Planner position.  If the Court approves the grant projects, the 
grant will support 100% of one part-time CDBG Planner, 60% of a second CDBG 
Planner, and 25% of the TNR Senior Engineer and all operating expenses.   
 
No matching funds are required for CDBG.  Staff anticipates that the grant funds will be 
available by mid-October 2013.  The contract period will be October 1st through 
September 30th annually.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

 
 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



1 

•

•
•
•
•

•

•

•
•
•

•

• •

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



2 

•
•
•
•
•

•
•
•
•
•

•
•
•
•

•
•
•
•

•
•

•

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



3 

Administration and 
Planning (20%), 

$170,303

Public Services (15%), 
$125,000

Development 
Activities (65%), 

$556,221

CDBG Activities

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



4 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



5 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



6 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



7 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



8 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



9 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



10 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



11 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



12 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



13 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



14 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



15 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B: 
 

PROJECT UPDATE  
 
 

 

 

 

 

Implementation schedule for CDBG-funded projects as of May 28, 2013 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Travis County, TX      Page    |   35 

Attachment B: Implementation Schedules for CDBG-funded Projects  
As of April 30, 2013 
 
 

 

Project 

 

Funding 

Allocated 

 

Expended as 

of April 30th 

 

Updated Timeline 

Land Acquisition for 
Affordable Housing 

Development 
$1,094,655 $1,062,545 

October, 2010: 27 lots acquired; 
July, 2011: Additional 4 lots acquired; 
May, 2012: 2 homes completed and occupied; 
October, 2015: 27 homes completed 
July, 2016 final 4 lots completed.   

Lake Oak Estates Street 
Improvements 

 
$471,598  

 
$84,033 

January-June 2013: Design Phase; 
May-September, 2013: Construction for 
approximately half of roadways and acquisition 
of easements; 
January-July, 2014: Construction on remaining 
roadways, project completion. 

FSS Social Work 
Services Expansion 

 
$106,000  

 
$42,120 

October, 2012:   Provision of services 
underway;  
First two quarters of program year: 307 people 
served; $ 19,540  dollars in other services 
accessed due to services;  
September, 2013:  Funding expended. 

Fair Housing Project 
$28,451  

 
$0 

June 2013:  Contract execution anticipated; 
September 2013:  Funding expended. 

Administration and 
Planning 

 
$179,268 

 

 

$62,415 
 

October, 2012:   Provision of services 
underway; 
September, 2013:  Funding expended. 

Homeowner 
Rehabilitation 

$1,088,731 
 

$0 

October 2012: RFS Released; 
December 2012-February 2013:  Negotiations 
with contractor; 
March 2013:  Contract awarded; 
March – April 2013:  Eligibility and Site Specific 
Environmental Determinations; 
May 2013:  Site Specific Determinations are 
ongoing and Home Repairs begin; 
September 2013:  Anticipate repairing approx. 
20 homes and spend $500,000; 
February 2014:  Anticipate repairing 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Travis County, TX      Page    |   36 

approximately 21 more homes and spend the 
remaining funds. 
 

Homebuyer Assistance $794,945 $4,178 

September 2012: Nonprofit under contract as 
program administrator; 
October 2012: Program launched;  
April 2013, first home loan closed;  
September 2013, contract ends; 
October 2013, after closeout reprogram  
unspent funds to an alternate project. 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

           
             

 

ATTACHMENT C: 
PUBLIC 

PARTICIPATION AND 

COMMUNITY NEEDS 

IDENTIFIED FOR 

PROGRAM YEAR 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Summary of Action Plan Participation Process 

Participation Forms 

Detailed Results of Participation Process 

Testimonies received during Public Hearing at Commissioners Court 

Public Participation Advertisements 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

ATTACHMENT A: ACTION PLAN PARTICIPATION PROCESS 
 
Public engagement occurs throughout CDBG activities for four main purposes: needs gathering, 

approval of proposed actions, the substantial amendment process (if applicable), and the 

annual report (see Figure 1 below).  

 

Figure 1: Public Engagement Process 

 
 

SUMMARY OF PARTICIPATION PROCESS 
 

During the months of February and March 2013, the public had an opportunity to identify the 

needs of the unincorporated areas by; 

 

1) Attending one of five public hearings; 

2) Turning in a Participation Form; or  

3) Turning in a Project Proposal form.   

 

It is important to note that the Program Year 2013 Action Plan marks the third year of the 

second Consolidated Plan.   

 

Public Hearings and Participation Forms 

 

The purpose of the hearings and participation forms was to obtain the public’s input on the 

community development, housing, and public service needs, as well as potential project ideas 

to address those needs. The first hearing, held at the Commissioner Courtroom, followed a 

Timeline: 
February/March 

Public Engagement: 5 
public hearings (1 at 
Travis County 
Commissioners Court 
and 4 at each of the 
precincts) 

Needs 
Gathering 

Process 

Timeline: June/July 

Public Engagement: 30 
day comment period 

2 public hearings at 
Travis County 
Commissioners Court 

Proposed 
Activities 
Process 

Timeline: Varies 

Public Engagement: 
30-day comment 
period 

1 public hearing at 
Travis County 
Commissioners Court 

Substantial 
Amendment 

Timeline: December 

Public Engagement: 
15-day comment 
period 

1 public hearing at 
Travis County 
Commissioners Court 

Annual 
Report 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

traditional hearing format, while those held in each of the precincts had an information session 

followed by facilitated discussion.  The hearings were held according to the following schedule:  

 

Figure 2: Locations and Dates of Public Hearings Held to Collect Information for 

the PY 2013 Action Plan  

Locations of Hearings Dates/Times of Public hearings 

Community-Wide 

Hearing  
Travis County Commissioners 
Court, Granger Building  

Tuesday, February 19, 2013 9:00 am  

Precinct 1  
East Rural Community Center, 
Manor 

Wednesday, March 6, 2013 6:30 pm 

Precinct 2  
Westside Meeting Hall, 
Austin 

Wednesday, February 20, 2013 6:30 pm 

Precinct 3  
West Rural Community Center, 
Oak Hill  

Thursday, March 7, 2013 6:30 pm 

Precinct 4  
South Rural Community Center,  
Del Valle  

Thursday, February 21, 2013 6:30 pm 

 

The public that could not participate in public hearings had the choice of providing their input 

by filling out a Participation Form or a Project Proposal Form. These forms were provided to 

interested parties upon request and were available in both English and Spanish on the Travis 

County CDBG website. 

 

Technical Assistance to Neighborhoods 

 

Organized residents and non-profit agencies who identified CDBG eligible projects received 

technical assistance from CDBG staff in the form of site visits, guidance on project proposals 

and understanding CDBG eligible activities and eligible beneficiaries.  CDBG staff provided 

technical assistance to two non-profits and one neighborhood thus far in the program year.   

 

Advertising  
 

The opportunity to participate was advertised on the Travis County website 

(www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG), the seven community centers and the television channel of Travis 

County. Advertisements also appeared in newspapers of general circulation including Hill 

Country News, The Oak Hill Gazette, The Villager, The Austin Chronicle, Pflugerville Pflag, Lake 

Travis View, and Westlake Picayune and the Spanish language newspapers Ahora Si and El 

Mundo. In addition, notifications by mail and e-mail were sent to service providers, to county 

residents who had previously attended public hearings, to the community liaison departments 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

of schools districts and to neighborhood associations, and were posted on the CDBG Facebook 

and Twitter pages.  The announcements were available in English and Spanish (see Attachment 

E.)  

 

The following efforts were made to broaden public participation:  

 Public notices presented the option of requesting an American Sign Language or Spanish 

interpreter. 

 The CDBG website stayed current with documents and announcements of the different 

participation opportunities. 

 The public that could not attend the public hearings had the option to provide their 

input by filling out a Participation Form or Project Proposal Form.  

 To increase the access to information for Spanish-speakers, all the participation forms 

were available in Spanish, and selected sections of the website were translated into 

Spanish.  

 Notices of opportunities to participate were sent to all neighborhood associations in the 

unincorporated areas and to school district community liaison departments. 

 Notices were posted at the seven Travis County Community Centers. 

 
Summary of Public Participation 

 

 A total of 39 people attended the five public hearings 

 Three Participation Forms were submitted 

 One project proposal was submitted by a neighborhood or agency: Las Lomitas 

neighborhood Sustainability on Site project. 

 Three proposals were submitted by Travis County Departments: One from the Family 

and Support Service (FSS) division of the Health and Human Service and Veteran Service 

Department (HHS&VS) for the ongoing social work project, one from the Transportation 

and Natural Resources Department (TNR) for ongoing project management of 

infrastructure projects, and one from The Transportation and Natural Resources 

Department (TNR) for the third phase of the Lake Oak Estates Road Improvement 

Project.  

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 

Every year during the development of the Annual Action Plan, a 30-day public comment period 

is held to receive comments on the proposed uses of CDBG funds. The comment period 

includes two public hearings held at the Travis County Commissioners Court.  For the 

development of the PY13 Action Plan, the 30-day public comment period is proposed to be held 

from June 24, 2013 to July 24, 2013 and the two public hearings are proposed to be held on July 

2, 2013 and July 9, 2013.  

 

The public comment period will be advertised on the County’s website, Travis County 

Community Centers and in newspapers of general circulation. In addition, notifications by mail 

and e-mail will be sent to service providers, to citizens who had previously attended public 

hearings, to the community liaison departments of schools districts and to neighborhood 

associations.  The announcements will be available in English and Spanish. 

PROJECT SELECTION PROCESS 
 

Travis County CDBG staff considered and weighed all potential projects identified by the public.  
First, the CDBG Office staff assessed whether potential projects met one of HUD’s national 
objectives, were eligible CDBG activities, and were feasible to complete in a timely manner.   
CDBG staff further evaluated the projects according to the following criteria: 

 
 Addresses a high priority goal of the Strategic Plan: Projects addressing one of the three 

high priority categories identified in the Strategic (Consolidated) Plan will receive more 
favorable review. 

 
 Feasibility of project: Projects that have the ability to be implemented and completed 

within 12 months will receive more favorable review. Project may be broken up into 
manageable 12-18 month phases for those that are more costly or slower moving.   

 
 Impacts a significant number of households:  Project scope and the number of persons 

benefiting will be considered to determine the level of project impact. 
 
 Benefit to low/moderate-income persons: Projects that benefit low- and moderate-

income households will receive a more favorable review. 
 
 Leverages/matches with funding from another source: Projects that utilize other funds 

(federal, state, local, private) and public/private joint efforts will receive more favorable 
review.  

 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 1

Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013

• Every year, Travis County receives federal funds from a program called the Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG). For program year 2013, Travis County anticipates receiving an estimated $896,341. 
 
• The program must support housing, community development and public service projects and must benefit residents that 
live in the unincorporated areas of Travis County or in the Village of Webberville.  
 
• We would like you to have a voice in how these funds are spent for the NEXT program year (October 2013  September 
2014) by filling out this survey, telling us where you see the greatest needs in your community and providing specific 
project ideas. 
 
• To learn more about CDBG, visit www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 

1. Contact Information

2. Please check the category you represent

3. Would you like to receive emails or postal mail notifications about CDBG events?

 
1. Introduction & Contact Information

*
Name:

Company:

Address:

City/Town:

State: 6

ZIP/Postal Code:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

*

 

Resident
 

gfedc

Community Group
 

gfedc

ForProfit Business
 

gfedc

FaithBased Organization
 

gfedc

NonProfit Organization
 

gfedc

Travis County Department
 

gfedc

Email Notices
 

gfedc

Postal Mail Notices
 

gfedc

Not Interested
 

gfedc

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 2

Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013

In this section, please think of the time period spannng from October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014. Answer the 
questions with the needs of the unincorporated areas and the Village of Webberville in mind, and identify the categories 
you think are important enough to be priorities for CDBG funds in the next year. 

1. Of the six funding areas available, please rank the areas by letting us know which one 
represents: 
 
 The most urgent need (the most urgent area of investment in your community) 
 An urgent need (but not necessarily the most urgent) 
 An important need (but not as urgent) 
 
No more than three categories can be prioritized. 
 

 
2. Identifying Needs for 2013

Most Urgent Urgent Important N/A

Populations with 
Specialized Needs/Services

nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Community Services nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Infrastructure nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Housing nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Public Buildings & 
Facilities

nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Business & Jobs nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 3

Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013

1. Please provide ideas for potential projects for Program Year 2013. Include the 
community need, the type of project and the location. 
 
For Example: 
Community Need: Poor roads 
Project Idea: Road Improvement Project 
Location: Hill Country Subdivision, 10041207 ABC Road, Austin, TX 78717 
 
Please note you may also provide a proposal for a specific project by filling out a Project 
Proposal Form available at the CDBG webpage at www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg

 

2. For an additional comment or project idea, use the space below:

 

 
3. Identifying Projects for 2013

55

66

55

66

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 4

Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013

The next section is optional, but would be helpful to help the CDBG Office understand the extent to which housing 
discrimination may be occurring in the unincorporated areas. 
 
Housing discrimination based on your race, color, national origin, religion, sex, family status, or disability is illegal by 
federal law. Please answer the following questions about housing discrimination. Completion of this section is optional.  
 
1. Do you believe housing discrimination is an issue in your neighborhood?

2. Have you ever experienced discrimination in housing?

3. If so, who do you believe discriminated against you? Check all that apply.

4. On what basis do you believe you were discriminated against? Check all that apply.

5. If you believe you were discriminated against, did you report the incident?

 
4. Optional Section: Housing Discrimination

Yes
 

nmlkj

No
 

nmlkj

Yes
 

nmlkj

No
 

nmlkj

Landlord
 

gfedc

Mortgage Insurer
 

gfedc

Mortgage Lender
 

gfedc

Real State Agent
 

gfedc

Other
 

gfedc

Color
 

gfedc

Disability
 

gfedc

Family Status (single parent with children, family with children or expecting a child)
 

gfedc

Gender
 

gfedc

National Origin (country where you were born)
 

gfedc

Religion
 

gfedc

Race
 

gfedc

Yes
 

nmlkj

No
 

nmlkj

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 5

Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013
6. If not, WHY? Check all that apply.

To find out more information about fair housing or how to report discriminating housing practices contact the CDBG program by calling 512854
3465 or visit http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/cdbg/fair_housing.asp 

 

Don't know where to report
 

gfedc

Too much trouble
 

gfedc

Afraid of retaliation
 

gfedc

Don't believe it makes a difference
 

gfedc

Other
 

gfedc

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 6

Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013Travis County CDBG Annual Community Needs Survey PY 2013

Thank you for participating in this survey. Your assistance will help the County to plan for the future. If you have questions 
regarding this survey, please contact the Travis County CDBG Program at: (512) 8543460, email: cdbg@co.travis.tx.us 
or visit www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 
 
To return this survey by mail, please address it to: CDBG Program, TCHHS/VS, P.O. Box 1748, Austin , TX 78767, 
postmarked no later than March 31, 2013. 

 
5. Thank You!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 1

Encuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBG

• El Condado de Travis todos los años recibe fondos federales de un programa llamado Subsidios Globales para el 
Desarrollo Comunitario (CDBG). Para el año programático 2013, el Condado de Travis espera recibir un estimado de 
$896,341. 
 
• El programa debe financiar proyectos de viviendas, desarrollo comunitario y servicios públicos y debe beneficiar a los 
residentes que viven en las áreas no incorporadas del Condado de Travis o en Village of Webberville. 
 
• Nos gustaría que exprese sus opiniones y sugerencias sobre cómo se deberían gastar estos fondos en el PRÓXIMO 
año programático (octubre 2013 a septiembre 2014) completando esta encuesta, indicando dónde piensa que existen las 
mayores necesidades en su comunidad y proporcionar ideas de proyectos específicos. 
 
• Para obtener mayor información sobre el programa CDBG, visite www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 
 

1. Información para comunicarnos con usted

2. Por favor indique la categoría que usted representa

3. ¿Le gustaría recibir notificaciones sobre eventos del programa CDBG por correo 
electrónico o correo postal?

 
1. Introducción e información para comunicarnos con usted

*
Nombre: 

Compañía:

Dirección:

Ciudad/pueblo: 

Estado: 6

Código Postal:

Correo electrónico:

Número de teléfono: 

*

 

Residente
 

gfedc

Grupo comunitario
 

gfedc

Negocio/Empresa con fines de lucro
 

gfedc

Organización religiosa
 

gfedc

Organización sin fines de lucro
 

gfedc

Departamento del Condado de Travis
 

gfedc

Correo electrónico
 

gfedc

Correo postal
 

gfedc

No estoy interesado
 

gfedc

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 2

Encuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBG

En esta sección, piense en el periodo de tiempo desde el 1º de octubre de 2013 hasta el 30 de septiembre de 2014. 
Responda las preguntas teniendo en cuenta las necesidades de las áreas no incorporadas y de Village of Webberville e 
identifique las categorías que piensa que son lo suficientemente importantes para ser una prioridad para los fondos del 
programa CDBG para el año próximo. 

1. De las seis áreas de financiamiento disponibles, clasifíquelas indicando cual piensa que 
es: 
 
 
 La necesidad más urgente (el área de inversión más urgente en su comunidad) 
 Una necesidad urgente (pero no necesariamente la más urgente) 
 Una necesidad importante (pero no tan urgente) 
 
 
No puede priorizar más de tres categorías. 

 
2. Identificación de necesidades para 2013

Necesidad más urgente Necesidad urgente Necesidad importante N/A

Poblaciones con necesidad 
y servicios especializados

nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Servicios comunitarios nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Infraestructura nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Viviendas nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Instalaciones y edificios 
públicos

nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Empresas y empleos nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 3

Encuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBG

1. Bríndenos sus ideas para posibles proyectos para el año programático 2012. Incluya la 
necesidad de la comunidad, el tipo de proyecto y el lugar. 
 
Por ejemplo: 
Necesidad comunitaria: calles en malas condiciones 
Idea de proyecto: Proyecto de mejoramiento de calle 
Lugar: Hill Country Subdivision, 10041207 ABC Road, Austin, TX 78717 
 
 
También puede presentar una propuesta para un proyecto específico completando una 
Planilla de presentación de propuesta que se encuentra en el sitio web del programa 
CDBG en www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg 
 

 

2. Para alguna idea para un proyecto o comentario adicional, use el siguiente espacio:

 

 
3. Identificación de proyectos para 2013

55

66

55

66

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 4

Encuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBG

La próxima sección es opcional pero es muy útil para ayudar a la oficina del programa CDBG a entender el grado de 
discriminación en la vivienda que puede estar ocurriendo en las áreas no incorporadas.  
 
Por ley federal es ilegal discriminar en la vivienda según su raza, color, país de origen, religión, sexo, situación de la 
familia o discapacidad. Sírvase contestar las siguientes preguntas sobre discriminación en la vivienda. Completar esta 
sección es opcional. 

1. ¿Usted cree que en su vecindario la discriminación en la vivienda es un problema?

2. ¿Alguna vez ha sido víctima de discriminación en la vivienda?

3. De ser así, ¿quién cree usted que lo discriminó? Marque todos los cuadros que 
correspondan. 

4. ¿Por qué cree usted que fue discriminado? Marque todos los cuadros que 
correspondan.

 
4. Sección opcional: discriminación en la vivienda

*

*

*

Sí
 

nmlkj

No
 

nmlkj

Sí
 

nmlkj

No
 

nmlkj

Dueño
 

gfedc

Asegurador hipotecario
 

gfedc

Proveedor de crédito hipotecario
 

gfedc

Agente de bienes raíces
 

gfedc

Otro
 

gfedc

Color
 

gfedc

Discapacidad
 

gfedc

Situación familiar (madre o padre soltero con hijos, familia con hijos o esperando un hijo)
 

gfedc

Sexo
 

gfedc

Nacionalidad de origen (país de nacimiento)
 

gfedc

Religión
 

gfedc

Raza
 

gfedc

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 5

Encuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBG
5. Si usted cree que fue discriminado, ¿denunció el incidente?

6. Si no, ¿por qué no lo hizo? Marque todos los cuadros que correspondan.

Para obtener más información sobre vivienda justa o sobre cómo denunciar casos de discriminación en la vivienda, póngase en contacto con el 
programa CDBG llamando al 5128543465 o visite el sitio http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/cdbg/fair_housing.asp 
   

Sí
 

nmlkj

No
 

nmlkj

No sabe dónde deben realizarse las denuncias
 

gfedc

Es demasiado problema
 

gfedc

Teme ser víctima de represalias
 

gfedc

No cree que sirva de nada
 

gfedc

Otro
 

gfedc

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Page 6

Encuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBGEncuesta sobre las necesidades de la comunidad para el programa CDBG

Gracias por participar en esta encuesta. Su ayuda será muy útil para que el Condado planifique para el futuro. Si tiene 
alguna pregunta en cuanto a esta encuesta, por favor póngase en contacto con el Programa CDBG del Condado de 
Travis por teléfono al (512) 8543460, por correo electrónico a: cdbg@co.travis.tx.us o visite el sitio: 
www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 
 
Para enviar esta encuesta por correo postal, envíela a más tardar el 31 de marzo de 2013 a:  
 
CDBG Program, TCHHS/VS 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

 
5. ¡Gracias!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

ATTACHMENT C: DETAILED RESULTS OF PARTICIPATION 
PROCESS 
 

Community Needs  

 

As part of the PY13 public engagement process, the CDBG office sought public input on priority 

community needs.  In PY11, during the consolidated planning public engagement process, the 

following areas were identified as high or medium priorities for the PY11-PY13 period:  
 

 

The public were given the opportunity to assess these priorities and suggest project ideas for 

PY13 through a variety of channels, including public hearings, submission of participation forms 

and testimony at Commissioner’s Court.    

 

Public hearings were held in each of the four precincts and consisted of an informational 

section and two interactive exercises. As a part of the hearings, CDBG staff provided the list of 

the six CDBG priorities on large pieces of paper on the wall. Participants were asked to rank the 

priorities by assigning dots with numerical values next to the ones they consider most 

significant for investment of the upcoming year. They were specifically asked to: 

 

 1) Assign 5 points to the priority that represents to them the most urgent need or most urgent 

area of investment, 

 2) Assign 3 points to a priority that represents to them an urgent need, but not necessarily the 

most urgent need, and  

3) Assign 1 point to the priority that represents to them an important need, but not as urgent 

need.  

 

Figure  3: Ranking of CDBG Priorities by the Public, PY 2011 to PY 2013 

Priorities for the 2011-2013 Period Priority Level 

Infrastructure High 

Housing High 

Community Services High 

Populations with Specialized Needs/Services Medium 

Business and Jobs Medium 

Public Facilities Medium 

Source: PY 2011-PY 2013 Consolidation Plan, Travis County CDBG Survey, April 2011 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

Participants could choose to assign all their points to one priority, or distribute the points 

between multiple priorities. Additionally, if a participant only wanted to assign points for one 

priority level (i.e. Most Urgent or Important) they were not required to use all of their points.   

 

Residents that were unable to attend one of the public hearings could provide their input by 

completing a participation form (see Attachment B).  All information presented at the public 

hearings was accessible via the participation form and a power point presentation, available 

online and at each of the seven community centers. The form allowed people to similarly rank 

priorities, and suggest project ideas.  

 

The results gathered at the public hearing and the participation forms were combined and are 

summarized in the figure below: 

Figure  4: Ranking of CDBG Priorities by the Public, Spring 2013 

Priorities for 
Investment 

Most 
Urgent (5-
point dots) 

Urgent Important 
(1-point 

dots) 
Total Points 

(3- point 
dots) 

Infrastructure 160 90 32 282 

Community 
Services 

20 12 3 35 

Business and 
Jobs 

10 3 0 13 

Housing 5 3 3 11 

Public 
Buildings and 
Facilities 

5 6 0 11 

Populations 
with 
Specialized 
Needs 

5 3 2 10 

  

Source: PY 2013 Action Plan, Travis County CDBG Public Hearings and Citizen Participation Form, February-
March 2013 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

Based on public participation, infrastructure was ranked as the highest current need, followed 
by Community Services. The remaining categories were fairly evenly split in terms of 
priority.  While the public engagement process did not necessarily prioritize investment in 
housing for the upcoming program year, other data sources and information gathered from the 
current home rehabilitation project indicate a strong need for safe, decent and affordable 
housing in Travis County.  
 

Project Recommendations 

 

The public could provide recommendations for projects at the public hearings, on the 

participation forms, or by turning in a detailed project proposal for consideration.  Travis 

County received a total of four project proposals for consideration for PY 2013 funding.   

 
A summary of the all specific needs/projects identified during the PY13 public engagement 

process are compiled below. 
 

Figure 5: Needs/Projects identified by the Public, Spring 2013 

High Priority Needs/Projects Identified Precinct 

Water/Sewer Improvements 

 Septic tank needs in Las Lomitas 4 

 Permanent water source needs in Las Lomitas 4 

Housing Needs 

 Home repair/modification for low-income homeowners in unincorporated 
county 

All 

Other Needs Identified  

 Community garden in Southeast Metro Park or elsewhere 1 

 Increased funding for populations with Specialized Needs All 

Source: PY 2013 Action Plan, Travis County CDBG Public Hearings, Citizen Participation Form, Commissioners Court 

Testimonies and Project Proposals, February-March 2013 

 
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

ATTACHMENT D: TESTIMONIES RECEIVED DURING PUBLIC 
HEARINGS AT COMMISSIONERS COURT 
 

One person testified at the February 19, 2013 public hearing held to gather needs for the PY 13 
Action Plan.  The full transcription of testimony received at Commissioners Court follows: 
 

DETAILED TESTIMONIES RECEIVED DURING PUBLIC HEARINGS 
AT TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON 02/19/13 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: One question about the citizen participation form that is 
available to the public that cannot attend the public hearings to identify needs. Does that mean 
it’s not available to those members of the public who may or actually do choose to come, or is 
it – in other words, it seems maybe exclusionary to those who don’t go to meetings. 
 
Christy Moffett: Our assumption is that we’ve had people in the past call us and say they can’t 
attend the public hearings for a variety of reasons. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: I understand, yeah. 
 
Christy Moffett: So we created the form. It was a way to provide increased access to people to 
provide information. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: That’s just great, and I was trying to take notes as you went 
along. When you were on the page about how projects are prioritiezed, was that when it comes 
to a head in May? 
 
Christy Moffett: In May, what we do is come forward to the Commissioners Court and at that 
time, we present the findings of the participation forms, plus the people who to the public 
hearings, and then we also look at the project proposals, and then we make recommendations. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: And that’s in between the scoring matrix and the projects 
selected? 
 
Christy Moffett: Yes, correct. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: Okay. So I’m new to this thing. One other area of concern was 
that the estimate: You feel sure it’s going to be less next time for some reason, I guess, because 
hard times, generally speaking, or…? 
 
Christy Moffett: Yeah, based on what we’re hearing, it’s likely we’ll receive a reduction. The 
thing to keep in mind, last year, whereas many jurisdictions received large cuts in their CDBG 
and home funding because of our population growth and a variety of other factors, we actually 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

received an increase. So it will probably be less than what we received this year. How much 
less, I don’t know. If it increases, I’ll be surprised. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: So it might be just a reduction per capita, but might be an overall 
reduction. 
 
Christy Moffett: Right. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: The other question on CDBG priorities list: Who comes up with 
that? And would this be an opportunity to say, I think – one of your earlier pages said new 
housing is ineligible at this time. 
 
Christy Moffett: What that means is that we’re not allowed to use CDBG funds to build 
housing. What we can do is support housing. So we’re working with Austin Habitat for 
Humanity: We’ve purchased the land, Habitat owns it, but we provided the funding and they 
have to come up with the leveraged funding to build the houses. They can’t use CDBG funds to 
build the housing. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: Okay, and is it exclusive to that organization, or do you still have 
openings? 
 
Christy Moffett: That particular project was for that. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: Okay. And the community services, that’s also listed as high. The 
one that I can relate to is populations with specialized needs and services. It would seem like 
the spirit of Travis County and caring for our people and in line with our large spending of 
money or medical priorities, generally speaking, I would think that would be in the high 
category. 
 
Christy Moffett: And what we did, part of the reason we made the recommendation, because 
of the amount of CDBG funds that we receive, if we had had a larger entitlement, I believe that 
we would recommend to carve out certain types of funding for particular populations. But what 
we do with the funding that we have -- for instance, our home repair program, so we have to go 
out and market to different people to try to find people who might need their home repaired, 
that’s where we focus on special populations with particular needs. And we use information 
from citizens as well as information that we have from data that lets us know typically what 
populations live in housing that may be substandard. And so that’s how we incorporate that 
particular category into our services, because to try to reduce or restrict our programs 
specifically to a population – because our funding is small and because the area that we serve is 
generally already underserved because of location and transportation barriers, we try to make 
the program as open as possible while focusing on special populations when appropriate. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: That’s a little confusing to me. The populations with specialized 
needs who need special services, for instance needing special transportation, well, that’s very 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

costly. My only suggestion, because of the inherent high cost of some of this, specialized 
populations should be a high priority as opposed to something vague like “community 
services,” which is what all governments are supposed to do. And businesses and jobs, also, 
should be a high priority. Who sets those priorities? 
 
Commissioner Daugherty: Is this the format you want to go down? You have a lot of questions 
to ask. If you want to have that kind of conversation, you need to have it with Ms. Moffett off 
the dais. This could go on for 30 minutes. You’ll read something, it will spawn an idea – if you 
have a specific question, that’s one thing, but if you just want to go down the list and interact 
this way, this is probably not the format to do that. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: Well, you certainly have your right to have that opinion, sir. I did 
have specific things to say, and I did make specific notes on the information that was provided 
to me. And I don't think you should discourage citizens like me who have questions, from 
coming down here and asking. Maybe I should have written it down and sent it to you in an 
email or something. I don't know, but just to encourage citizens' participation, is something -- it 
should be a goal, not something to extinguish. 
 
Commissioner Daugherty: We open this up every week for citizen communication, you know 
that. All I'm pointing out here, is I think you are entitled to ask your question but this is not the 
format to do it. We're sitting up here, we're kind of listening to this bouncing back-and-forth. I 
think you've got legitimate questions, but the format ought to be that you either get Christy 
and you go out, go up to one of our rooms, go up to my office if you want and sit down a 
discuss it. 
 
Ronnie “Reeferseed” Gjemre: That's a great idea. I'm just speaking for citizens, and they not all 
can get here. I happen to be blessed that I can do this, and I'm sorry if it seems irrelevant or the 
wrong time to ask, but I bet you there are some citizens out there who might agree or want to 
hear it. Maybe I'm the only person who thinks -- even if that's so, I’m a citizen and I bother to 
come, and I’m just trying to throw in my two cents. I didn't mean to take too much time with 
you, but I did have a couple of -- you know, three items on this to mention. I'm sorry if it 
seemed like too much to you. 
 
Commissioner Daugherty: My point was that, if you wanted to take the microphone and you 
wanted to address it to the court, then we could do that. But what you got into here is, you’re 
getting educated on the subject matter while we have court in session. I want you to get your 
questioned answered but that's my opinion, and that's how I feel, but I’m not the judge. 
 
Judge Biscoe: Sounded like a judge to me. I’m having a hard time finding the citizens you speak 
for, too, Mr. Reeferseed. They may be here, but I’m having a hard time recognizing them today. 
 
Commissioner Daugherty: But Christy will be able to do that for you, right? 
 
Christy Moffett: Sure, absolutely. 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

 
Commissioner Daugherty: Ronnie, she's more than happy to take your time. You all can find a 
spot in my office or up on the second floor, there are plenty of offices.  
 
Christy Moffett: I also will say that the public hearings that we have out in the precincts tend to 
lend themselves more to this kind of conversation, but also people can call me anytime and ask. 
We have a very rich discussion at the public hearings out in the precincts, which we enjoy every 
year. 
 
Judge Biscoe: This is a public hearing. Would anyone else like to give comment? I'll move that 
the public hearing be closed. 
 
Judge Biscoe: I move that the hearing be closed, then. All in favor. It passes by unanimous vote. 
Thank you very much, Ms. Moffett. 
 
 

  

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

ATTACHMENT E: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ADVERTISEMENTS 
 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 

          
              

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
 

 

 

ATTACHMENT D:  
 

RECOMMENDATION 

FOR PROJECTS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Overview of Project Selection Process 

 

Projects Recommended for CDBG PY13 Funding 

 

High-Priority projects identified by the public during the Spring 2013

 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
Travis County, TX 

OVERVIEW OF PROJECT SELECTION PROCESS 
 
Project Submission Process  

County residents, services providers and County departments had the opportunity to present potential 

CDBG projects: 

 By participating in any of the five public hearings held during the months of February and 

March, 2013. One of hearings was held at the Travis County Commissioners Court and the 

other four were held throughout each of the four County precincts. 

 Through the submission of a Citizen Participation Form or a Project Proposal Form. Those 

that were not able to attend public hearings had the choice of filling out any of these two 

forms by accessing it on the Travis County Website or by requesting it from Travis County 

CDBG staff. 

 

Project Scoring Matrix 

Travis County CDBG staff considered and weighed all potential projects identified by the public.  First, 

the CDBG Office staff assessed whether potential projects met one of HUD’s national objectives, were 

eligible CDBG activities, and were feasible to complete in a timely manner.   

 

Second, CDBG staff further evaluated the projects according to the following criteria: 

 Addresses a high priority goal of the Strategic Plan: Projects addressing one of the high 

priority categories identified in the strategic (consolidated) plan are given a priority (see 

figure 1 below.)  

 

 Feasibility of project: Projects that have the ability to be implemented and completed within 

18 months receive a more favorable review. Phased projects for which 12 - 18 months of 

work would leave an incomplete project with little to no impact are considered with less 

priority. 

 Impacts a significant number of households: Project scope and the number of persons 

benefiting are considered to determine the level of project impact. 

 Benefit to low/moderate-income persons: Projects that benefit low- and moderate income 

households receive a more favorable review. 

Figure 1: Prioritization of Categories for the PY 2011 – 2013 Consolidated Plan 

Category Priority 

Infrastructure High 

Housing High 

Community Services High 

Populations with Specialized Needs / Services Medium 

Public Facilities Medium 

Business & Jobs Medium 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
Travis County, TX 

 Leverages/matches with funding from another source: Projects that utilize other funds 

(federal, state, local, private) and public/private joint efforts receive more favorable review. 

 

 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

ATTACHMENT D: PROJECTS RECOMMENDED FOR PY13 CDBG 
FUNDING 
  

Project # 1: Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvement - $425,000 
 

Project Description: 

The Lake Oak Estates Neighborhood completed a primary survey in March 2011 and was identified as a low to 

moderate income area. The roads in the unincorporated areas of Lake Oak Estates do not meet Travis County 

standards; therefore, the substandard roads are not accepted into the Travis County road maintenance program.   

 

The street improvement scope of work may include, but is not limited to: 1) design services; 2) land surveying 

services; 3) geo-technical services; 4) drainage design services; 4) utility location and relocation coordination 

services; 5) environmental review and related regulatory permits; 6) acquisition of right of way and easements; 

and 6) construction. 

 

The project will be broken up into three phases and include the improvement to sections of Cavalier Canyon 

Drive, Bowling Lane, Covenant Canyon Trail, Holly Lane and related cross streets. The improvements impact 126 

people, of which, 85.7% are considered low to moderate income based on the primary survey. The first phase, 

funded with PY 11 grant funds, included: 1) design services; 2) land surveying services; 3) geo-technical services; 

4) drainage design services; 4) utility location and relocation coordination services; 5) environmental review and 

related regulatory permits.; and 6) project management time.  

 

Two of three phases have been funded thus far which allowed for design, construction of half of the roadways 

and acquisition of easements.  Funding for PY13 is proposed to fund the third and final phase of this project which 

will allow for the construction of improvements for the remaining half the roadways in the subdivision (see Map 

of Lake Oak Phases below). 

 

The project includes funds for a TNR Senior Engineer to act as a project manager.  

 

Figure 1: Project 1 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $425,000 

Leverage Funding:  Not Applicable 

Program Delivery:  Travis County Transportation and Natural Resource Department 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Expected Start/ Completion Date: 
Phase 1: June 2013, Design Phase concludes 
Phase 2: May 2013-August 2013, Construction begins 
Phase 3: September 2014, Construction completed 

Location: Lake Oak Estates, Precinct 3 

 

 

Considerations: 

 Low to moderate income property owners have an urgent need for improved access for themselves, 

school buses, mail service and emergency vehicles. 

 Total cost of project approximately $896,000 over three years.  The project has been broken into phases 

to make the project feasible, given the level of CDBG funding. 

 This project is a three phase improvement that includes:  

o Phase 1 (PY11): Design and Environmental; 

o Phase 2 (PY12): Acquisition of a small drainage easement and construction on approximately half 

the roadways; and 

o Phase 3 (PY13): Construction on remaining roadways.  

 Improvements will positively impact quality of life for residents. 

 The acquisition of two drainage easements has slowed.  As a federal project, the County may not require 

donation of easements, but if a change of scope of the project needs to occur, the Court will be notified.   

 Project partially funds TNR Senior Engineer who acts as project manager.  

 

Figure 2: Project 1 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need 
Category: 

Infrastructure Project: Street Improvements 

Eligible Activity: 
Street 
Improvements 

Outcome Category Sustainability 

Objective Category 
Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective 
Improve quality of public 
improvements for lower income 
persons 

Citation 570.201 (c)  Accomplishment  126 individuals 

Eligibility LMA –Survey Matrix Code  03 K Street Improvements 

Priority in the 2011-
2013 Strategic Plan# 

High Travis County HTE #: HCUH01 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Figure 3: Lake Oak Estates Project Location 

 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Figure 4: Lake Oak Estates Phases  

 
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Figure 5: Current Lake Oak Estates Road Conditions  

 

      
 

 
 
 

  

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Project # 2: Home Rehabilitation - $131,221 
 

Project Description: 

This project funds minor home repair services for low and moderate income homeowners in the unincorporated 

areas of Travis County and the Village of Webberville, to move homes towards Housing Quality Standards.  The 

program seeks to improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. A 

0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly payments is available.  The 

loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of home ownership. Examples of potential improvements 

include, but are not limited to: connections of houses to long-term viable sources of water (not part of a stand-

alone infrastructure project), complementing weatherization services of other funding sources, septic tank 

repairs, and electrical and plumbing repairs.  In the event that program income is created, it will be reinvested 

into the Home Rehabilitation project.  

 

These funds are targeted toward homeowners at or below 80% MFI in the CDBG service area. This project will be 

administered by Meals on Wheels and More, Inc. Some of the allocation will partially fund a CDBG Planner 

position to complete environmental paperwork, final inspections and sign off and any other needed project 

delivery related costs. 

 

Figure 6: Project 2 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $131,221 

Leverage Funding:  To be determined 

Program Delivery:  Meals on Wheels and More, Inc.  

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Estimated Start/  

Completion Date: 
February 2014 –June 2014 

Location: 
Eligible homes in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the 
Village of Webberville 

 

 

 

 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Figure 7: Project 2 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: 
Owner Occupied 
Housing 

Project: Rehabilitation of existing units 

Eligible Activity: Rehabilitation Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category 
Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective 
Improve the quality of owner 
housing 

Citation 570.202 Accomplishment  5 houses 

Eligibility LMH Matrix Code  
14A, Rehabilitation, Single Unit 
Residential 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# 

High Travis County HTE #: HCIH02 

 

Considerations: 

 The need to repair aging and deteriorating houses in the unincorporated areas of the county is a one of 

the most frequently presented needs in the CDBG public hearings. It is also a need observed first hand by 

the CDBG social workers who provide service through home visits. 

 This project was funded in PY12, and is currently being administered by Meals on Wheels and More. 

 Out of 58 applicants currently on the list, approximately 33 are being considered for program 

participation. The other applicants have either withdrawn their application or were not eligible for one or 

more reasons such as income, property taxes, and/or environmental or other issues. This number will 

continue to fluctuate as new applicants are added to the wait list and existing applicants are removed 

from the list because they do not respond to information requests, cannot be reached, withdraw their 

application, or are deemed ineligible.  

 We expect the first two properties to receive environmental clearance before the end of May and repairs 

to begin in late May or early June. The environmental clearance process for the remaining properties is 

ongoing and we expect to continue to give environmental clearance to additional properties each week. 

 An additional $33,885 of unallocated PY12 grant funds will be allocated to the Home Rehabilitation 

project for a total funding level in PY13 of $165,106. 

 Repairs and improvements through the Home Rehabilitation Program will positively impact quality of life 

for residents. 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Project # 3: FSS Social Work Services Expansion Project - $75,000 
 

Project Description: 

This program is an internal Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service expansion of existing 

services.   In PY11, the program was redesigned to increase program capacity to provide case management, 

information and referral, non-clinical counseling, crisis intervention and outreach in all four precincts of the 

unincorporated areas.  The project is targeted to individuals who are at 80% MFI or below.  The project will fund 

the equivalent of one FTE social worker who works at a Travis County HHS&VS facility, however, to reduce 

transportation barriers; the social worker provides the majority of service provision through home visits.  

Additionally, part of the funds will be used for outreach events, and operating expenses such as items necessary 

to provide home based services, mileage, and training, among others.   

 

Figure 8: Project 3 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $75,000 

Leverage Funding:
  TBD 

Program Delivery:  
Family Support Services (FSS) Division of the  
Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services  

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ 
Completion Date: 

October 2013-September 2014 

Location: Households in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of Webberville 

 
 

Figure 9: Project 3 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need 
Category: 

Public Services, Other Project: Social Work Services Program 

Eligible Activity: Public Services Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category Suitable Living Environment Specific Objective 
Improve the availability of 
services for low/moderate 
income persons  

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Citation 570.201 (e) Accomplishment  400 Individuals 

Eligibility LMC Matrix Code  05, Public Services (General) 

Priority in the 2011-
2013 Strategic 
Plan#: 

High Travis County HTE #: HSOH03 

 

Considerations: 

 Residents of the unincorporated areas have limited access to social services, partly because only a limited 

number of agencies concentrate on rendering services for unincorporated residents and partly because 

transportation barriers prevent them from getting to and from health and human service agencies.  This 

project addresses transportation barriers by using the home-based service model.  

 Project funds the equivalent of one FTE social work position. 

 The project increases access to case management, resource linkage and outreach to all four precincts. 

 The project funds a significant part of outreach services needed to be able to identify potential clients. 

 Social workers can link clients to other nonprofits to expand service provision outside the urban core. 

 The work of the Social Workers informs CDBG staff on the nature and extent of unmet needs facing 

residents of the unincorporated areas.  This information will continue to be of great value in shaping 

future funding decisions in the unincorporated areas.  

Project # 4: Tenant’s Rights and Fair Housing Counseling– $50,000 
 

Project Description: 

The funds are allocated for Tenant’s Rights and Fair Housing Counseling for residents of the unincorporated areas 

and the Village of Webberville. This program will expand existing services in the unincorporated areas of the 

County and the Village of Webberville, and proposes to serve approximately 68 people.   Tenant’s Rights services 

include:  telephone counseling and in-person mediation, as needed.  Fair housing services include: fair housing 

counseling, fair housing complaint processing and testing in support of an individual complainant.  Additionally, 

part of the funds will be used for allowable program delivery costs such as marketing materials and office 

supplies.  At least 51% of the recipients will be at or below 80% of the Median Family Income (MFI).  Because 

housing discrimination occurs at all income levels, the project will be allowed to service up to 33 households 

above 80% MFI.  Austin Tenant’s Council, designated as a sub-recipient, will provide these services.   

 

Figure 10: Project 4 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $50,000 

Leverage Funding:  Not Applicable  

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Program Delivery:  Austin Tenant’s Council or other designated sub-recipient 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service & Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: September 2013-October 2014 

Location: CDBG Service Area 

 

Figure 11: Project 4 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need Category:      Public Services, Other          Project: Fair Housing Counseling & Testing 

Eligible Activity:  Public Services Outcome Category Availability/Accessibility  

Objective Category Provide Decent Housing  Specific Objective  Improve the availability of services 
for low/moderate income persons 

Citation 570.201 (e) Accomplishment  68 People 

Eligibility LMC Matrix Code  05J, Fair Housing Activities 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan#: 

High Travis County HTE #: HSFH04 

 

Considerations: 

 Residents of the CDBG service area have limited access to fair housing services, partly because no agencies 

concentrate on rendering services for unincorporated residents and partly because transportation barriers prevent 

them from getting to local fair housing agencies. 

 The project increases access to tenant’s rights and fair housing services, training and outreach to all four precincts. 

 ATC can help residents determine if and how discrimination is occurring, and make the appropriate complaints to 

ameliorate it. 

 This work informs CDBG staff on the nature and extent of fair housing choice/discrimination facing residents of the 

CDBG service area.  This information will continue to be of great value in shaping future fair housing programs in the 

CDBG service area.  

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Project # 5: Administrative & Planning Expenses – $170,303 
 

Project Description: 

The funds allocated for administration will pay for the operating expenses associated with the grant including office supplies, 

training, contracted services, interpreting, fair housing activities, membership, Action Plan, annual report, reporting and 

other business related expenses.  Additionally, the funds will pay for a portion (100% and 60%) of the salaries for the two 

CDBG Planners (one full time and one part time), and a portion (25%) of the salary of a TNR Senior Engineer.  These positions 

are responsible for project development, action plan and annual report development, monitoring, and reporting and other 

tasks relating to administration and planning.  

 

Figure 12: Project 5 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $170,303 

Leverage Funding:  Travis County General Fund = estimated $120,000 

Program Delivery:  Travis County Health and Human Service & Veteran Services 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service & Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: October 2013-September 2014 

Location: Not Applicable 

 

Figure 14: Project 5 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Not Applicable Project: Program Administration 

Eligible Activity: 
Administration and 
Planning 

Outcome Category Not Applicable 

Objective Category Not Applicable Specific Objective Not Applicable 

Citation 570.206 Accomplishment  
Other,  
Effective administration of the 
grant  

Eligibility Not Applicable Matrix Code  
21A, General Program 
Administration 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

 

Considerations: 

 Funds 100% of a part time, existing planner and 60% of a full time, existing planner. 

 Funds 25% of existing TNR Senior Engineer. 

 Assists in addressing timeliness through consistent monthly expenditures.  

 Leverages an estimated $120,000 in general fund dollars to support personnel and other costs.  

 Pays for all of the grant related costs related to translation, fair housing outreach and training, advertising and other 

costs.  

Alternate Project # 1: Home Rehabilitation – up to $1,000,000 
 

Project Description 

This project funds minor home repair services for low and moderate income homeowners in the unincorporated areas of 

Travis County and the Village of Webberville, to move homes towards Housing Quality Standards.  The program seeks to 

improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-

year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly payments is available.  The loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 

20% for each year of home ownership. Examples of potential improvements include connections of houses to long-term 

viable sources of water (not part of a stand-alone infrastructure project), complementing weatherization services of other 

funding sources, septic tank repairs, and electrical and plumbing repairs.  In the event that program income is created, it will 

be reinvested into the Home Rehabilitation project.  

 

These funds are targeted to homeowners at or below 80% MFI in the CDBG service area. This project is currently being 

administered by Meals on Wheels and More, Inc.    

 

Figure 15: Alternate Project 2  - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: Up to $1,000,000 

Leverage Funding:  To be determined 

Program Delivery:  Meals on Wheels and More, Inc. 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Estimated Start/  

Completion Date: 
To be determined 

Location: 
Homes in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of 
Webberville 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan#: 

Not Applicable Travis County HTE #: HAGH05 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

 

Figure 16: Alternate Project 2- Priority and Performance Measurement Information 

(HUD –prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: 
Owner Occupied 
Housing 

Project: Rehabilitation of existing units 

Eligible Activity: Rehabilitation Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category 
Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective 
Improve the quality of owner 
housing 

Citation 570.202 Accomplishment  TBD, dependent on funding level 

Eligibility LMH Matrix Code  
14A, Rehabilitation, Single Unit 
Residential 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# 

High Travis County HTE #: HCIH06 

 

Considerations: 

 The need to repair aging and deteriorating houses in the unincorporated areas of the county is a one of the most 

frequently presented need in the CDBG public hearings. It is also a need observed first hand by the CDBG social 

workers who provide service through home visits.  

 This project was funded in PY12, and is currently being administered by Meals on Wheels and More. 

 As noted under Project #2 above, out of 58 applicants, approximately 38 are currently being considered for program 

participation. The other 20 applicants either withdrew their application or were not eligible for one or more reasons 

such as income, property taxes, and/or environmental or other issues. This number will continue to fluctuate as new 

applicants are added to the wait list and existing applicants are either deemed ineligible or withdraw their 

application. We expect the first two properties to receive environmental clearance in the coming days and repairs to 

begin in early June. The environmental clearance process for the remaining properties is ongoing and we expect to 

continue to give environmental clearance to additional properties each week. 

 Repairs and improvements through continued funding of the Home Rehabilitation Program will continue to 

positively impact and improve the quality of life for residents. 

Alternate Project # 2: Sustainability on Site at Las Lomitas 
 

Project Description 

The Las Lomitas neighborhood is located in southeastern Travis County, in Precinct 4.  The neighborhood lacks water lines 

and associated connections, and homeowners are currently purchasing water from a standpipe and transporting it to onsite 

tanks. The proposed project would fund 1) An assessment of existing conditions and a comprehensive comparison of the 

feasibility, costs, and benefits of sustainable alternative water and wastewater options versus conventional options; and 2)  

the implementation of sustainable water, wastewater, and climatic intervention infrastructure, per the outcomes of the 

study, for qualifying residents.   

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

 

Figure 17: Las Lomitas Project Location  
 

  

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Figure 18: Alternate Project 3 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding:  Up to $480,000 

Leverage Funding:  Not Applicable 

Program Delivery:  Center for Maximum Potential Building Systems (CMPBS) 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: To  Be Determined 

Location: Las Lomitas Neighborhood, Precinct 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Figure 19: Alternate Project 3 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information 

(HUD –prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Infrastructure Project:   
Feasibility study and pilot water 
project 

Eligible Activity: TBD Outcome Category: Sustainability 

Objective Category Suitable Living Environment Specific Objective 
Improve quality of public 
improvements for lower income 
persons 

Citation 570.201 (c)  Accomplishment  TBD 

Eligibility LMA –Survey Matrix Code  TBD 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# 

High Travis County HTE #: TBD 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Figure 20: Las Lomitas Current Conditions 
 

 
                     Water being transported to a residence in the Las Lomitas Neighborhood 
 
 

 
         Water storage  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Travis County, TX    

Considerations: 

 Reliable access to clean, potable water is a fundamental need, and the proposed project would meet this need as 

well as greatly improve the living conditions of the neighborhood residents.    

 Of the approximate 33 households, which house about 146 residents, at least twelve households have no septic 

system, which precludes them from qualifying for a water connection to the existing water district. It appears that 

these households cannot afford septic tanks and instead use outhouses, honey wagons, or some combination 

thereof. 

 Currently, residents purchase water from a waterspout at Highway 183. 

 The proposed Sustainability On-Site at Las Lomitas (SOS at Las Lomitas) program aims to increase the communityʼs 

utility independence, improve the quality of life for as many residents as possible and, ultimately, simultaneously 

enhance environmental and social sustainability within the neighborhood.  

 During the first phase of the proposed project, existing conditions would be assessed for all the eligible properties 

and the feasibility, costs, and benefits of conventional versus the proposed sustainable water and wastewater 

options would be compared. This comparison will form the basis for a plan that would reflect the combination of 

issues faced by the residents and an intervention strategy that would include input and approval from the residents. 

 The second phase of the project being proposed by CMPBS, would be implementation of the sustainable water and 

wastewater options for the eligible properties, if it is determined that this alternative is the most beneficial option. 

 If the sustainable alternative is selected, it will consist of a ‘tool-kit’ of water, wastewater, and climatic intervention 

(likely passive solar) infrastructure for qualifying properties within the Las Lomitas neighborhood. This toolkit would 

consist of the following: 

1) Zero-discharge wetland septic system (wetlands which can also be used as flower gardens, possibly creating an 

income opportunity for residents),  

2) Bathroom retrofit. Including composting toilets or similar, and low-flow showerheads and faucets,  

3) Rainwater collection system (can include gutter to cistern),  

4) Passive solar architecture (e.g., a shade roof that also collects water and can become a mounting area for future 

low-cost energy saving devices such as batch solar water heaters or small photovoltaic systems), and  

5) Solar hot water heater.  

 It is expected the Tool kit item 3, a rainwater collection system, can potentially provide for all the household’s water 

needs, thus eliminating the necessity of deriving water from an outside water connection, which would lessen the 

burden on the state’s drought-stricken water resources. 

 It is expected that Tool kit items 4 and 5 will lessen residentsʼ energy costs.  

 CMPBS proposes to design the infrastructure, tailoring it as appropriate to individual households and tracts, and 

then install the infrastructure with assistance provided by community members. The community includes 

landscapers and masons who can engage in the installation process as appropriate, thus allowing CMPBS to 

strengthen the communityʼs knowledge of, and investment in, the new infrastructure, offer opportunities for paid 

employment to community residents, and fulfill Section 3 requirements.  

 SOS at Las Lomitas will address the community membersʼ current uncertainty about best courses for utility 

installation and offer environmental, economic, and social benefits. 

 CDBG staff are still determining if the study would be considered an administration cost or a project delivery cost 

which would affect the grant’s ability to fund.   

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



ATTACHMENT D: TRAVIS COUNTY CDBG PROGRAM 
PY 2013 PROJECT MATRIX 

 

 
Travis County, TX                

Project 
Category 

Project Request Priority Location Leverage Impact Feasibility Low/Mod 
Benefit 

CDBG 
Eligible 

Estimated 
Cost 

Notes 

Infrastructure Substandard Road 
Improvements & 
Drainage Improvements 

High Lake  Oak 
Estates,  
Pct. 3  

None 126 indiv. Phased 
over 3 
years 

69.8% Yes $ 896,000 
over 3 yrs; 
Phase 3:        
$425,000 

The design phase of the project 
was funded in PY11; Phase 2 of 
the project was funded in PY12 
for the construction of 
improvements to about half the 
roadways in the subdivision; 
Phase 3 is proposed for PY13 
and would complete 
construction on remaining 
roadways.  
Candidate for Funding 

Infrastructure Water and wastewater 
infrastructure. 

High Las Lomitas, Pct. 
4 

None 33 
Households 
(146 
individuals) 

12 mo. Primary 
Survey 
Pending  

Yes $ 480,000 A two part project is proposed: 
1)  An assessment of existing 
conditions and a comprehensive 
comparison of the feasibility, 
costs, and benefits 
of conventional water and 
wastewater options versus 
sustainable alternatives; 2)  
Implementation of sustainable 
water, wastewater, and climatic 
intervention infrastructure, per 
the outcomes of the study, for 
qualifying residents. 
Additional Planning Needed 

Housing Home repair for low-
income households 

High Unincorporated 
areas, all 
precincts 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes $1 Million Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
CDBG is currently funding a 
home repair program for low 
income households in the 
unincorporated areas.   

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



ATTACHMENT D: TRAVIS COUNTY CDBG PROGRAM 
PY 2013 PROJECT MATRIX 

 

 
Travis County, TX                

Project is currently funded in 
PY12; additional funding is a 
candidate for PY13.   

Community 
Services 

Continuation of SW 
Project Expansion 

High All precincts TBD 400 
individuals 

12 mo. 100% Yes $106,000 of 
CDBG funds 

Continuation of existing project 
Funding for the equivalent of  
1.5FTEs. $106,000 of CDBG 
funding. Service to 400 people 
and to all precincts.  Program 
hasn’t billed 1.5 FTEs in two 
years ; therefore will fund at 1 
FTE. 
Candidate for Funding 
 
 
 
 

Community 
Services 

Continuation of Fair 
Housing Counseling and 
Tenant’s Rights 

High All precincts TBD 68 
individuals 

12 mo. 51% Yes $50,000 Continuation of existing project, 
but expand to include tenant’s 
rights as well as fair housing 
counseling.   
Candidate for Funding 

Administration 
& Planning 

Grant Administration & 
Planning 

N/A CDBG service 
areas 

$120,000 
General 
fund 

N/A 12 mo. N/A Yes $290,303; 
$170,303 of 
CDBG funds 

Staff, planning, fair housing 
activities, training and operating 
expenses necessary for grant 
administration.  
Candidate for Funding 

Planning Senior engineer for 
Infrastructure projects 

N/A CDBG service 
areas 

$56,598 
from TNR 

N/A 12 mo. N/A Yes $113,196;   
$56,598 of 
CDBG funds 

Continuation of existing project. 
$56,598 will come from the 
CDBG Grant Administration 
project; $28,299 will come from 
the Lake Oaks Project; the 
remaining  $28,299 will come 
from TNR.   

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



PY2013'CDBG'Program''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Project'Proposal''::''''AFR'

!

Travis'County,'TX' '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Page'1'of'6'
!

 
!

TRAVIS'COUNTY'HEALTH'&'HUMAN'SERVICES'
&'VETERANS'SERVICE'
100'North'I.H.'35'
P.'O.'Box'1748'

Austin,'Texas''78767'
!

2013!AFR!PACKET!CHECKLIST!AND!STANDARDS!
'

! !
A! completed! application! packet! includes! this! checklist! and! the! Common!Application! and! all!
required!attachments.!!

'
Applicants'must'provide:'
!

'
This!application!includes!general!information!about!501(c)(3)!organizations!and!is!required!to!
be!considered!for!funding!from!Travis!County.!!!!!
!!
!
!

Agency'Name:!

     

'

Provide'one'copy'of'the'following'items:'
'
'Completed'Application'Checklist'(this'page)!

!Completed!Common!Application!
!
Common'Application'Required'Attachments:!

!Most!recent!Board!roster!with!officers!identified!(include!name,!address,!phone,!job!title,!
business!affiliation,!gender,!ethnicity!and!Board!term)!

!Board!minutes!from!last!three!meetings!

!Current!Articles!of!Incorporation!&!Agency!Bylaws!
!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

Cassidy Ellis
Rectangle

Cassidy Ellis
Rectangle



PY2013'CDBG'Program''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Project'Proposal''::''''AFR'

!

Travis'County,'TX' '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Page'2'of'6'
!

1. BASIC'INFORMATION'
Agency!Legal!
Name:!

     

!

Street!Address:!

City,!State,!Zip:!

     

!

!!!!!

!

Mailing!Address:!!

City,!State,!Zip:!

     

!

!!!!!

!

Phone!Number:!

     

! Web!site:!

     

!

Executive!
Director:!

     

! Board!Chair:!

     

!

Phone:!

     

!
Mailing!Address:!

City,!State,!Zip:!!

     

!

!!!!!

!

Email:!

     

! Phone:!!

     

!

Application!
Contact:!

     

! Financial!Contact:!

     

!

Title:!

     

! Title:!

     

!

Phone:!

     

! Phone:!

     

!

Fax:!

     

! Fax:!

     

!

Email:!

     

! Email:!

     

!

Agency’s!Fiscal!
Year:!

     

!
Volunteer!
Contact:!

     

!

! ! Phone:!

     

!

! ! Email:!

     

!
!

We!affirm!that!the!information!in!this!application!is!true!and!accurate!and!has!been!authorized!
by!the!board!of!directors.!!
!
!

!!!!!

! !
Board'Chairperson'[typed'name]' ' Signature''''''''' '
!

     

! !
Executive'Director'[typed'name]' ' Signature''''''''' '
!
!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

Cassidy Ellis
Stamp

Cassidy Ellis
Stamp



PY2013'CDBG'Program''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Project'Proposal''::''''AFR'

!

Travis'County,'TX' '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Page'3'of'6'
!

2.''''AGENCY'MISSION'AND'VISION'STATEMENT!
a.'
' Vision:!

     

!
!
!
!
!
!
Mission:!

     

!
!
!
!
!
!
!

' 'b.'' AGENCY'OVERVIEW'
' Describe'the'community'issue(s)'the'agency'is'attempting'to'address;'please'cite'

independent'data'sources.'Include'a'description'of'the'target'population'(the'population'
most'at'risk'of'experiencing'the'issue'described)'including'demographic'and'geographic'
characteristics.''
(500 words ma. If completing form by hand, continue on, and attach, another sheet, if necessary.) 

!

!!!!!

!
!
!
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
!

' 'c.' PROGRAMS'
! Please!list!the!agency’s!programs!and!include!a!brief!description!of!each.!
' Program'Name' Description'(25!words!max.)'

!

     

!

     

!

!

     

!

     

!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



PY2013'CDBG'Program''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Project'Proposal''::''''AFR'

!

Travis'County,'TX' '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Page'4'of'6'
!

' Program'Name' Description'(25!words!max.)'

!

     

!

     

!

!

     

!

     

!

!

     

!

     

!

!

     

!

     

!

!

     

!

     

!

d! Please!list!the!agency’s!affiliations,!licensures,!certifications!or!accreditations.!
!

!
!

     

'
!
!
!

!
e! Provide!agency’s!number!of!total!clients!served!last!fiscal!year.!

!

!

     

!
'
3.'''''BOARD''

a. 'Number!of!board!members:!

     

!

b. 'Frequency!of!board!meetings:!

     

!

c. ' Please!briefly!describe!the!board!and!volunteer!committee!structure!including!functions!
and!activities.!!

     

!

d. 'Please!briefly!describe!how!the!board!participates!in!fundraising!activities.!!

     

!
!
!
!
!

e. !!Yes! !No! Does!the!board!review!program!performance?!

f. !!Yes! !No! Does!the!board!annually!approve!the!budget?!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

Cassidy Ellis
Rectangle



PY2013'CDBG'Program''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Project'Proposal''::''''AFR'

!

Travis'County,'TX' '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Page'5'of'6'
!

g. !If!necessary,!please!include!further!explanation!for!any!items!in!this!section.!

!!!!!

!

!

!

!
!

'
4.''''FINANCIAL!

a.!! !Yes! !No! 990!forms!have!been!submitted!to!the!IRS.!

b. !!Yes! !No! The!agency!is!current!on!its!payment!of!payroll!taxes.!

c.' Agency’s'Current'FY'Budget:''$'

     

'
(Excluding'In@Kind)'
'

Revenue''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Expenses!
State!and!Federal!Grants:

     

Ϭ%!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! !Management:

     

ϭϬ%!

City!and!County!Grants/Contracts:

     

Ϭ%!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Program:

     

ϴϳ%!

Fundraising:

     

Ϭ%!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Fundraising:

     

ϯ%!!

Foundation!Grants:

     

ϯϱ%!!

Special!Events:

     

ϯ%!

Contributions!&!Major!Gifts:

     

ϯ%!

United!Way:!

     

Ϭ%!

Client!Fees:

     

ϰϮ%!

Interest!and!Other:

     

ϭϳ%!

d.! Please!briefly!describe!and!estimate!the!value!of!inDkind!support!the!agency!receives.!!
!
!
!

e.! !Yes!' !No' The!agency!has!operating!reserves!of!at!least!one!month.'

f.! !Yes!!!!!!!!No! The!agency!has!a!current!strategic!plan!that!addresses!sustaining!the!
organization.!

g.! !Yes!!!!!!!!No! The!agency’s!audits!from!the!two!previous!fiscal!years!show!that!the!
agency!kept!operating!expenses!within!revenues.!!If!no,!please!
explain!in!k!below.!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

Cassidy Ellis
Rectangle

Cassidy Ellis
Rectangle

Cassidy Ellis
Rectangle



PY2013'CDBG'Program''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Project'Proposal''::''''AFR'

!

Travis'County,'TX' '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Page'6'of'6'
!

h.! Briefly!describe!how!dollars!have!been!used!to!leverage!other!funds.!!

     

!
! !
!
!
!

i.! Are!County!funds!used!as!match!for!other!funding!sources?!!Please!list!sources!and!
amount!matched.!!

     

!

!

!

!

j.! How!much!money!will!the!agency!be!bringing!into!the!community!through!leveraging?!
Please!describe!and!include!amounts!and!sources.!

     

!
!
!
!
!

k.! If!necessary,!please!include!further!explanation!for!any!items!in!this!section.!

     

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

'
5.'''AGENCY'ADMINISTRATION'
' '!
a. !!Yes! !No! Do!financial!policies!and!procedures!outline!internal!controls!

including!separation!of!duties,!accounts!receivable,!accounts!payable,!
investments,!reconciliation!and!classification!of!accounts?!

b. !!Yes! !No! The!agency!has!written!personnel!and!operating!policies.!

c. !Number!of!paid!full!and!partDtime!staff,!please!list!both:!

     

!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

Cassidy Ellis
Rectangle



PY2013 CDBG Program                                                                                                  Project Proposal  ::    AFR 

 

 
 

Compliance with Section 3 
Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 

Section 3 Overview 
 

Section 3 Overview 
 

Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, requires that 
recipients of financial assistance provided by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD), including developers, owners, and contractors and their subcontractors, 
provide,   “to   the   greatest   extent   feasible”,   training   and   employment   opportunities   for   low  
income area residents and contract opportunities for the performance of work by local 
businesses owned by and/or employing low income residents. 
 
Applicability 

Section 3 preference requirements apply to recipients of CDBG for a covered project for which 
the amount of assistance exceeds $200,000. Contractors and subcontractors are subject to 
Section 3 requirements when the amount of assistance exceeds $200,000 and the amount of the 
contract or subcontract exceeds $100,000. If the amount of assistance exceeds $200,000, but no 
contract exceeds $100,000, the Section 3 preference requirements apply only to the recipients. 
Section 3 applies to subrecipients, professional services or construction work for housing 
rehabilitation, housing construction or other public construction projects. 
 
Section 3 Residents and Business Concerns 
A  “section  3  resident”  is:  1)  a  public  housing  resident; or 2) a low- or very low-income person 
residing in the metropolitan area or Non-metropolitan County in which the Section 3 covered 
assistance is expended.  Refer to Exhibit 1 for a definition of low and very low income resident.  
 
A  “Section  3  business concerns”  are  businesses  that  can  provide  evidence  that  they  meet  one  of  
the following:  1) 51 percent or more owned by Section 3 residents; or 2) At least 30 percent of 
its fully time employees include persons that are currently Section 3 residents, or within three 
years of the date of first employment with the business concern were Section 3 residents; or 3) 
Provides evidence, as required, of a commitment to  
subcontract in excess of 25 percent of the dollar award of all subcontracts to be awarded to 
business concerns that meet the qualifications in the above two paragraphs.  

 
Section 3 Compliance 
To comply with Section 3 requirements, the Travis County CDBG program will examine and 
consider  amongst  other  factors  the  contractor’s  or  vendor’s  potential  for success by providing 
employment and business opportunities to low- and very low-income residents prior to acting 
on any proposed contract award. Towards this end, the County will include a local 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



PY2013 CDBG Program                                                                                                  Project Proposal  ::    AFR 

 

 
 

opportunity plan for CDBG-sponsored projects. As part of the response to bid solicitations, 
request for proposals, services or qualifications, businesses will be required to certify that a 
Section 3 Local Opportunity Plan will be submitted to the County if they are awarded a CDBG-
funded contract.  

 
Section 3 Local Opportunity Plan 
A sample local opportunity plan is attached as Exhibit 2 along with Section 3 definitions on 
Exhibit 3. Recipients will be expected to maintain documentation of activities and outreach 
attempts. Recipients can use the form in Exhibit 4 to document the eligibility of their workers 
as  Section  3  eligible  residents.    Additional  information  about  Section  3  can  be  found  on  HUD’s  
website at the following URL: 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/fheo/section3/section3.cfm . 

 
Reporting 
Contractors, consultants, subrecipients and subcontractors will be expected to complete the 
“Section   3   Report”   found   in   Exhibit   5   to   document   efforts made to direct the employment 
toward low-and very low income persons and to document whether Section 3 residents were 
hired to fill any available positions. Reports must be submitted to the County on a quarterly 
basis throughout the contract period and a final report will be due 5 days after the 
project/contract close-out date. The quarterly reports will be due according to the following 
schedule:   

 January 5th for activities undertaken from October through December; 
 April 5h for activities undertaken from January through March;  
 July 5th  for activities undertaken from April through June; and  
 October 5th for activities undertaken from July through September.  

 
If the 5th falls on a weekend or a holiday, the quarterly reports are due to Travis County on the 
next business day. 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

http://www.hud.gov/offices/fheo/section3/section3.cfm


PY2013 CDBG Program                                                                                                  Project Proposal  ::    AFR 

 

 
 

 
Exhibit 1:  Section 3 Income Limits 

  
All residents of public housing developments of the Travis County Housing 
Authority qualify as Section 3 residents. Additionally, individuals residing in 
Travis County who meet the low income limits set forth below can also qualify 
for Section 3 status.  

Eligibility Guideline (Effective December 11, 2012) 

Number in Household  Low Income  

1 individual   
 $41,000 

 

2 individuals   
$46,850 

 

3 individuals   
$52,700 

 

4 individuals   
 $58,550 

 

5 individuals   
 $63,250 

 

6 individuals   
$67,950 

 

7 individuals   
 $72,650 

 

8 individuals   
 $77,300 

 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



PY2013'CDBG'Program'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Project'Proposal''::'''Section'3'

!

Travis'County,'TX' ''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''Page'3'of'9'
 

'
Exhibit'2:''Section'3'Local'Opportunity'Plan'

_________________________,!hereby!agrees!to!implement!the!following!specific!affirmative!
!!!!!!!!!!!!(Name'of'Contractor)'

action!steps!to!increase!the!utilization!of!business!concerns!located!within!the!Travis!County!
boundaries.!!!

1. Implement!procedures!to!notify!Section!3!residents!and!business!concerns!about!training!
and!employment!opportunities!generated!by!Section!3!covered!assistance.!!

2. Implement! procedures! to! notify! Section! 3! business! concerns! about! the! availability! of!
contracting!and!subcontracting!opportunities!generated!by!Section!3!covered!assistance.!

3. Use! notification! methods! to! reach! a! broad! segment! of! Section! 3! residents! that! may!
include!advertising!in!local!advertising!media,!placing!signs!at!the!project!site,!contacting!
the! Travis! County! Housing! Authority,! and! contacting! community! organizations,!
employment!agencies,!and!other!public!or!private!institutions!operating!and!servicing!the!
project!area.!

4. Notify! potential! contractors! and! subcontractors! contemplating! work! on! Section! 3!
covered!projects!of!their!responsibilities.!

5. Incorporate!the!Section!3!Clause!(verbatim)!into!all!covered!solicitations!and!contracts!as!
per!Section!24!CFR!Part!135.38.!

6. Refrain! from! entering! into! contracts! with! contractors! or! subcontractors! that! are! in!
violation!of!the!Section!3!regulations.!

7. Appoint!or!recruit!a!staff!member!to!act!as!Equal!Opportunity!Officer!to!coordinate!the!
implementation!of!this!plan.!

8. Submit! quarterly! reports! as! required! by! the! Travis! County! CDBG! program! reporting!
Section!3!employment!activities.!

9. Maintain! records,! including! copies! of! correspondence,! memoranda,! etc.,! which!
document!that!all!of!the!above!affirmative!action!steps!have!been!taken.!

We,!the!officers!/!representatives!of!______________________________,!have!read!and!fully!

agree!to!this!plan,!and!agree!to!become!a!party!to!the!full!implementation!of!this!program.!

!

IN!WITNESS!WHEREOF,!the!undersigned,!being!duly!authorized,!has!caused!this!document!to!

be!executed!in!its!name!on!the!_______!day!of!_____________________,!__________.!

!
_____________________________________! ! ________________________________!
Signature!of!Authorized!Representative!! ! Title!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

Cassidy Ellis
Stamp



PY2013 CDBG Program                                                                                                  Project Proposal  ::    AFR 

 

 
 

 
Exhibit 3:  Section 3 Definitions 

 
Employment Opportunities Generated by Section 3 Covered Assistance – all employment 
opportunities generated by the expenditure of Section 3 covered projects including management 
and administrative jobs.  Management and administrative jobs include architectural, 
engineering, or related professional services required to prepare plans, drawings, specifications, 
or work write-ups; and jobs directly related to administrative support of these activities, e.g. 
construction manager, relocation specialist, payroll clerk, etc. 
Low Income Person – families (including single persons) whose incomes do not exceed 80% of 
the area median family income, with adjustments for smaller and larger families. 
New Hires – full-time employees for permanent, temporary, or seasonal employment 
opportunities. 
Section 3 – Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended (12 USC 
1701u)  
Section 3 Business Concern – a business concern, 

a. That is 51% or more owned by Section 3 residents; or 

b. Whose permanent, full-time employees include persons, at least 30-percent of whom are 
currently Section 3 residents, or within three years of the date of first employment with 
the business concern were Section 3 residents; or 

c. That provides evidence of a commitment to subcontract in excess of 25% of the dollar 
award of all subcontractors to be awarded to business concerns that meet the 
qualifications set forth in paragraph “a” or “b” above. 

 
 
 
 
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



PY2013 CDBG Program                                                                                                  Project Proposal  ::    AFR 

 

 
 

 
Section 3 Definitions (continued) 

Section 3 Covered Assistance –  
a. Assistance provided under any HUD housing or community development program that 

is expended for work arising in connection with  the construction, reconstruction, 
conversion, or rehabilitation of housing (including reduction and abatement of lead-
based paint hazards), other public construction which includes buildings or 
improvements (regardless of ownership) assisted with housing or community 
development funds.  

b. Public housing development assistance provided pursuant to Section 4 of the 1937 Act; 

c. Public housing operating assistance provided pursuant to Section 9 of the 1937 Act; 

d. Public housing modernization assistance provided pursuant to Section 14 of the 1937 Act; 

Section 3 Covered Contracts – a contract or subcontract (including a professional service 
contract) awarded by a recipient or contractor for work generated by the expenditure of Section 
3 covered assistance, or for work generated by the expenditures of Section 3 covered assistance, 
or for work arising in connection with a Section 3 covered project. Section 3 covered contracts do 
not include contracts for the purchase of supplies and materials.  However, whenever a contract 
for materials includes the installation of the materials, the contract constitutes a Section 3 
covered contract. 
Section 3 Resident – a public housing resident or an individual who resides in the metropolitan 
area or non-metropolitan county in which the Section 3 covered assistance is expended and who 
is considered to be a low to very-low income person.   
Subcontractor – any entity (other than a person who is an employee of the contractor) which has 
a contract with a contractor to undertake a portion of the contractor’s obligation for the 
performance of work generated by the expenditure of Section 3 covered assistance, or arising in 
connection with a Section 3 covered project. 
Very low-income person – families (including eligible single persons) whose income does not 
exceed 50% of the area median family income, with adjustments for smaller and larger families. 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



PY2013 CDBG Program                                                                                                  Project Proposal  ::    AFR 

 

 
 

 
Exhibit 4:  Resident Employment Opportunity Data 

 
 

Eligibility for Preference  
A section 3 resident seeking the preference in training and employment provided by this 
part shall certify, or submit evidence to the recipient contractor or subcontractor, if 
requested, that the person is a Section 3 resident, as defined in Section 135.5. (An example 
of evidence of eligibility for the preference is evidence of receipt of public assistance, or 
evidence of participation in a public assistance program). 

 

Certification for Resident Seeking Section 3 Preference in Training and 
Employment  
 
I, _____________________________________, am a legal resident of the 
__________________  
 
___________________________________________ and meet the income eligibility 
guidelines for a low- or very-low-income person as published on the reverse.  
 
My permanent address is: 
_________________________________________________________  
 
_________________________________________________________  
I have attached the following documentation as evidence of my status:  
□Copy of lease                       □  Copy of receipt of public assistance  
□        Copy of Evidence of participation  □  Other evidence 
         in a public assistance program.  
 
Signature _____________________________ 
 
Print Name Date _______________________ 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 

 
Exhibit 5:  Section 3 Report 

 
     Part l Agency and Contractor Information 

 
Subrecipient /Contractor/Subcontractor 
Name: 

 
Project Name: 
 
Contract Amount: 

 
Report Date:  

 
Contact Person Name: 
Phone Number: 

 
Indicate the efforts you made to direct the employment and other economic opportunities generated by the 
CDBG  financial assistance to the greatest extent feasible, toward low-and very low income persons, 
particularly those who are recipients of government assistance for housing.  (Check all that apply.) 
 
 Attempted to recruit low income residents through: local advertising media, signs prominently 

displayed at the project site, contacts with community organizations and public or private 
agencies operating within the metropolitan area (or non-metropolitan county) in which the 
Section 3 covered project is located or similar methods. 

  
 Participated in a HUD program or other program which promotes the training or employment of 

Section 3 residents. 
 
 Participated in a HUD program or other program that promotes the award of contracts to 

businesses that meet the definition of a Section 3 business. 
  
 Coordinated with Youthbuild Programs administered in the metropolitan area in which the 

Section 3 covered projects is located. 
  
 Other; describe below. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
 

Part II  Information Regarding Agency/ Contractor Employment 
Subrecipient / Contractor/Subcontractor 
Name: 

Project Name: 
 
Contact Person Name:  
 

Report Date: 
 

Phone Number: 

For Subrecipients:  Did your agency receive $200,000 or more of CDBG 
funds for this project?   
For Contractors/Consultants:  Is your contract in excess of $100,000?  
If yes continue, if no then stop. (note for subcontractors:  Section 3 applies 
if the primary contract exceeds $100,000) 

 
Yes 

 
No 

Were there any new hires by your organization that were generated in 
connection with the CDBG award/project?  “New  hire”  is  defined  as  full  
time positions that are either permanent, temporary or seasonal.  A new 
hire can be for a new position or replacement of an existing position that 
became vacant.  If yes, please complete the following table in its entirety.   
If no, then stop. 

 
Yes 

 
No 

Job Category 
Number 
of New 
Hires 

Number of 
New Hires 

that are Sec 
3 Residents 

% of Aggregate 
Number of Staff 

Hours of New Hires 
that are Section 3 

Residents 

% of Total Staff 
Hours for Section 3 

Employees and 
Trainees 

Number of Section 3 
Employees and 

Trainees 

Professionals      

Technicians      

Office/Clerical      

Construction by 
Trade (List) 
Trade 

     

Trade      

Trade      

Other (List)      

      

Total 
 
 

     

Section 3 resident/employee definition: A resident of public housing (regardless of income), or an 
individual residing in the metropolitan area or non metropolitan county in which the CDBG  assistance 
is expended and whose income is below 80% of the metropolitan or county median income as published 
by HUD

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
 

Exhibit 6: Section 3 Certification 
(to be added to the contract) 

 
 

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the Housing 
and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (Section 3). The purpose of 
Section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD 
assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by Section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be 
directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD 
assistance for housing.  

 
B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD’s regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which 

implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract certify 
that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with 
the part 135 regulations.  

 
C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative or workers with which the 

contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the 
labor organization or workers’ representative of the contractor’s commitments under this Section 3 
clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees 
and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the 
Section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of 
apprenticeship and training positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location of the 
person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.  

 
D. The contractor agrees to include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with 

regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable 
provision of the subcontract or in this Section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in 
violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The contractor will not subcontract with any 
subcontractor where the contractor has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in 
violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135.  

 
E. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are 

filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other 
than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require employment opportunities to be 
directed, were not filled to circumvent the contractor’s obligations under 24 CFR part 135.  

 
F. Noncompliance with HUD’s regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination of this 

contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts.  
 

G. With respect to work performed in connection with Section 3 covered Indian housing assistance, 
section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act . 

 
H. (25 U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires 

that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be 
given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian 
organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

 
 

provisions of Section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of compliance with 
section 7(b). 

 
I. The contractor also agrees to adopt a Local Opportunity Plan, maintain documentation to support its 

implementation and report not less than a quarterly basis the results of their Section 3 efforts.  
 
 
 

Certification 
 
 “I certify that I understand and will follow the Section 3 requirements presented above and have the 
capacity to comply, document, and report as necessary.”     
WARNING: Falsifying information on this certification is a felony.  HUD will prosecute false claims and 
statements.  Conviction may result in civil and/or criminal penalties. (18 U.S.C. §§ 1001, 1010, 1012, 3559, 
3571; 31 U.S.C.§§ 3729, 3802).   
 
 Name of Contractor: _______________________________ 
 
 By:  ____________________________________________ 
 
 Title:  ____________________________________________ 
 
 Date: _______________________________ 
 
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 
 
 
 
 

CENTER FOR MAXIMUM POTENTIAL BUILDING SYSTEMS 
2013 CDBG PROPOSAL: SUSTAINABILITY ON-SITE AT LAS LOMITAS (SOS AT LAS LOMITAS) 

PROJECT PROPOSAL 
 

8604  FM 969      Aus t in  TX 78724      Ph  512 /928 -4786      Fax  512 /926 -4418      www.cmpbs .o rg      cen te r@cmpbs .o rg  
 

Page  1 

Description of Problem/Need 
 
Las Lomitas Subdivision, a colonia in southeast Travis County, has no water services and limited 
wastewater treatment. The unincorporated subdivision contains fifteen ten-acre tracts, thirty-three 
households, and houses 146 residents in total. While some of the families have installed septic tanks, 
twelve households have no septic systems. 
 
The absence of water services and inadequate wastewater treatment poses sanitation, health, and safety 
risks, as well as daily hardships to Las Lomitas residents. Those households without wastewater 
treatment cannot afford septic tanks and use outhouses, honey wagons, or some combination thereof. 
Residents purchase water from a waterspout at Highway 183, which poses dangers and financial 
burdens. Obtaining water from the spout means Las Lomitas has no immediate water source available to 
fight fires, which became evident after a fire in 2011. The spout water is non-potable and some families 
have moved away after their children grew sick from the water. Yet the largest risk remains that Travis 
County may shut down the spout, as they have threatened to do. Las Lomitas residents petitioned at 
Commisioner's Court to keep the spout open, but its hours have been significantly cut. The possibility 
looms that many residents may soon have neither wastewater treatment, nor nearby water access. 
 
The residents of Las Lomitas understand the situationʼs gravity and have taken what actions they can to 
find long-term solutions. In addition to petitioning at Commissionerʼs Court, in FY 2012 the Las Lomitas 
Neighborhood Association applied for a Community Development Block Grant Program to install a water 
connection with Creedmoor-Maha Water Corporation. Their proposal was approved as an alternative 
project, but Travis County Office of the County Executive has specified that it cannot proceed with this 
project until all Las Lomitas households have wastewater treatment systems. 
 
Project Description 
 
CMPBS proposes Sustainability On-Site at Las Lomitas (SOS at Las Lomitas), a program that aims to 
increase the communityʼs utility independence, improve the quality of life for as many residents as 
possible and, ultimately, to simultaneously enhance environmental and social sustainability within the 
colonia. The program is twofold: an action program with multiple potential pilot projects. These 
components break down as such: 

A) Action program - An analysis of Las Lomitas water and wastewater services that results in an 
assessment of existing conditions and a comprehensive comparison of the feasibility, costs, and benefits 
of conventional water and wastewater options versus sustainable alternatives. CMPBS will use this 
comparison to generate a plan that reflects the combination of issues faced by residents and an 
intervention strategy to be worked on with residents for input and approval. 

B) Multiple potential pilot projects - The implementation of sustainable water, wastewater, and climatic 
intervention (likely passive solar) infrastructure, per the outcomes of the study, for qualifying residents. 
CMPBS will offer these infrastructure options as various components of a “tool kit” that responds to the 
range of issues found. This kit will include: (1) zero-discharge wetland septic system (wetlands can be 
used as flower garden), (2) bathroom retrofit (including (a) composting toilet or similar, and (b) low-flow 
shower and faucets), (3) rainwater collection system (can include gutter to cistern),  (4) passive solar 
architecture (i.e. a shade roof that also collects water and can become a mounting area for future low-cost 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

8604  FM 969      Aus t in  TX 78724      Ph  512 /928 -4786      Fax  512 /926 -4418      www.cmpbs .o rg      cen te r@cmpbs .o rg   
 

Page  2 

energy saving techniques such as batch solar water heaters or small photovoltaic systems), and (5) solar 
hot water heater. Tool kit item 3, a rainwater collection system, can potentially provide for all water needs 
– eliminating the necessity of deriving water from a spout or water connection. Tool kit items 4 and 5 will 
lessen residentsʼ energy costs. While CMPBS will offer the relevant components of this kit to all qualifying 
residents as determined by Travis County CDBG Office, it will begin the process with one eligible 
resident: Ms. Rosa Vargas. 
 
Blue Gold Engineering has provided preliminary cost-outs for both a conventional and sustainable (zero-
discharge wetland) septic system on Ms. Vargasʼ tract. CMPBS has also provided a chart conceptualizing 
its approach to the comprehensive analysis. This analysis will entail further, more detailed cost-outs and 
plans such as the one provided for Ms. Vargasʼ property. 
 
CMPBS will design the infrastructure, tailoring it as appropriate to individual households and tracts, and 
then install the infrastructure with assistance provided by community members. The community includes 
landscapers and masons who will engage in the installation process as appropriate, thus allowing 
CMPBS to strengthen the communityʼs knowledge of and investment in the new infrastructure, offer 
opportunities for paid employment to community residents, and fulfill Section 3. SOS at Las Lomitas will 
address the community membersʼ current uncertainty about best courses for utility installation and offer 
environmental, economic, and social benefits. 
 
Project Location and Service Area 
 
CMPBS will implement the initial, analysis portion of this project across all fifteen tracts at the Las Lomitas 
Subdivision, which is located off of FM 1625 and Coulver Road. Attached are two maps: one identifying 
where Las Lomitas is within Travis County and one plat map of the subdivision (with Ms. Vargas property 
highlighted). There are also two maps of Ms. Vargasʼ tract provided with the preliminary septic cost-outs. 
 
CMPBS will implement the first pilot project at Ms. Rosa Vargas' property, located at 8100 Coulver Rd., 
Austin TX, 78747, and then at the households of any other CDBG-eligible residents as determined by a 
CDBG survey. 
 
Number of People Impacted 
 
SOS at Las Lomitas will benefit all 146 residents by providing them with an analysis of various utility 
scenarios and suggested courses for manifesting the top among these scenarios. SOS will also directly 
benefit at least one community member, Ms. Rosa Vargas, by upgrading her water, wastewater, and 
energy utilities. Furthermore, the project has the potential to upgrade the utilities for any other qualifying 
residents. According to preliminary surveys, 26 of the 33 households are believed to be eligible and the 
Travis County CDBG Office is already in the process of evaluating residents' eligibility per the 
community's FY 2012 CDBG application.

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

8604  FM 969      Aus t in  TX 78724      Ph  512 /928 -4786      Fax  512 /926 -4418      www.cmpbs .o rg      cen te r@cmpbs .o rg   
 

Page  3 

 
Administrative Fiscal Review 

 
Agency Overview 
 
CMPBS undertakes projects based on their potential contribution to site, regional and global sustainability 
and human health, and actively pursue collaborations with associate organizations, businesses, 
professional firms, and relevant populations. Projects emphasize regional contexts as bases for 
responsible resource use relative to materials, energy, water, waste, food, and meaningful employment. 
CMPBS has worked locally, statewide, and nationally to create sustainable policy agendas, such as the 
Austin Green Building Program, the State Architecture and Engineering Guidelines, and national LEED 
rating systems, which reflect the organizationʼs dedication to all aspects of our built environment. 
 
In CMPBSʼ “SOS at Las Lomitas” CDBG proposal, CMPBS focuses on its objectives to assist site and 
regional sustainability through use of infrastructure that efficiently utilizes water, energy, and materials, 
while simultaneously enhancing human health and creating meaningful employment.  
 
CMPBS targets disadvantaged populations as among the potential beneficiaries of its design work. Such 
projects include the Island Nations Initiative – a contemporary project that aims to generate rapid 
deployment disaster relief modular shelter components that evolve over time to create permanent housing 
opportunities. At Las Lomitas, CMPBS seeks to aid the low- and middle- income residents of an 
unincorporated colonia. 
 
Las Lomitas residents have no water connection and obtain water from a waterspout near Highway 183. 
The colonia exhibits varying onsite wastewater services; septic tanks exist on some properties where the 
homeowners have been capable of privately financing installation. The Travis County Consolidated Plan 
and Action Plan states that “For low- and moderate- income residents of the unincorporated areas, paying 
for a water connection may be a significant financial burden” (PY 2011-2013 Travis County Consolidated 
Plan and Action Plan 9).  
 
The Las Lomitas residents have actively sought to remedy their water service situation, similar to many 
communities as described by CDBG: “Particularly in economically disenfranchised areas, residents 
communicated that they lacked access to running water, had wells running dry, and were without 
infrastructure and/or funding to access the area water utility” (121). Residents have yet been unsuccessful 
in obtaining financial, design, or installation assistance in utility improvements; CDBG funding would allow 
CMPBS to assist the residents in all of these ways. 
 
The Las Lomitas colonia is located in an area that Travis County CDBG Office has identified as housing 
populations in need of assistance – southeastern Travis County. The Office writes “And while demand for 
water rises, an ongoing and prolonged drought has put a strain on existing water supplies in Travis 
County, particularly in the most economically depressed areas of eastern Travis County” (121). CMPBSʼ 
Las Lomitas initiative addresses this region of Travis County while mitigating stresses caused by the 
drought. As opposed to conventional wastewater treatment systems, CMPBSʼ “tool kit” includes rainwater 
catchment and other infrastructure that will preserve natural water resources and allow them to be used 
by the community. 
 
CMPBSʼ CDBG proposal for Las Lomitas epitomizes CMPBSʼ critical scope of work – benefiting the 
environment while concurrently bettering the lives of populations most in need.  
 
 
Programs (25 words each max.) 
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



 

8604  FM 969      Aus t in  TX 78724      Ph  512 /928 -4786      Fax  512 /926 -4418      www.cmpbs .o rg      cen te r@cmpbs .o rg   
 

Page  4 

Prototype: A prototype is an original type, form, or instance of something serving as a typical example, 
basis, or standard for other things of the same category. 
 
Policy: A policy establishes a protocol or prototype into a publicly accessible domain, such as a code, 
standard, ordinance, or covenant, to expand its sphere of influence from a single project to standard 
practice accessible to all. 
 
Protocol: A protocol is a set of guidelines, procedures, identifiers, or rules whose definitions aim to clarify 
and streamline understanding of particular processes according to a set routine. 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Component Installation Maintenance
Environmental 
Impact

Community 
Benefit Component Cost Installation Maintenance

Environmental 
Impact

Community 
Benefit Component Cost Installation Maintenance

Environmental 
Impact

Community 
Benefit

Water

Rainwater 
collection 
system
Bathroom 
retrofit A: 
lowflow 
shower and 
faucets

Wastewater 
Treatment

Zero-
discharge 
wastewater 
treatment 
wetland
Bathroom 
retrofit B: 
composting 
toilet

Energy Shade roof
Solar hot 
water heater

Scenario A  (Conventional)Existing Scenario B (Sustainable)

Components of 
CMPBS utility 
improvement 
tool kit!

SOS AT LAS LOMITAS!
ACTION PLAN CONCEPTUAL APPROACH!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Approved by Board: ____________________ 

 

CENTER FOR MAXIMUM POTENTAL BUILDING SYSTEMS 
Board of Directors Annual Meeting  

Austin, Texas  
9 February 2013 

10:30am – 4:00pm 
M I N U T E S 

……………………………………………………………………………………………… 
In Attendance: Cynthia Leigh, President; Carol Thompson, President-Elect; Bob Anderson, 
Treasurer; Gail Vittori, Secretary; Alberto Luera (via telephone); Dee Simpson 
 
Board members absent: David Armistead, Dan Komer 
 
Staff Present: Pliny Fisk III 
 
Guests: Paige Hill and Jim Walker – Urban Patchwork 
 
1. Meeting called to order at 10:37AM 

 
2. Introductions & Announcements: Cynthia opened the meeting welcoming everyone present, 

and acknowledged that Edie was unable to attend and that Wendy will be joining later in the day. 
Pliny announced that he was selected as a distinguished speaker at SXSW Eco, to be held in 
Austin in October 2013. He also briefed the Board that CMPBS is in a working relationship with 
Texas A & M  (Dean Jorge Vanegas) and the City of San Antonio to acquire the A & M Solar 
Decathlon to become a permanent demonstration building at the Center, and that the Texas 
Center for Applied Technology in San Antonio, under the leadership of Dr. James Wall and Mike 
Martin, are working towards that end. All expenses for moving and upkeep with be CMPBS’ sole 
responsibility.  

 
3. Declaration of Conflicts of Interest: None declared. 
 
4. Collaboration Updates 

• Urban Patchwork: Urban Patchwork’s Paige Hill (Executive Director) and Jim Walker 
(Board Chair) described the history of Urban Patchwork’s relationship with CMPBS, 
supported by an MOU that positioned CMPBS as fiscal sponsor. This enabled Urban 
Patchwork to receive donations as they were finalizing their 501c3 IRS status. Paige thanked 
CMPBS for the support and help to get Urban Patchwork off the ground, and looks forward 
to continued collaboration on research and projects. UP currently has 16 host properties each 
supporting about 4 families, 40 regular families in Violet Crown neighborhood, and 15-20 
families in Cherrywood neighborhood. They described a recent initiative in the Dove Springs 
neighborhood—Austin’s largest ‘food desert’—to create a perennial ‘Community Food 
Corridor’ in partnership with Sustainable Food Center, funded by Dell Family Foundation –as 
part of the Go Austin Vamos Austin Neighborhood Initiative, designed to teach people and 
enrich neighborhood/social fabric. Board members applauded UP’s success and wished them 
well in their future endeavors. 

5. Action Items/Strategic Updates 
• Approvals/Actions 

• Minutes of October 20, 2012 Board meeting: Carol moved to approve; Bob seconded. 
Motion was approved by consent. 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Approved by Board: ____________________ 

 

• Set date for next Board meeting – May 4 or May 11? Staff will follow up and confirm 
board availability. 

• Year to date financials – Gail gave a report on finances, indicating that revenue is running 
behind, especially in the area of grant revenue, while expenses are running on track with 
budget. Most important is to identify grant sources that will be focus of the afternoon 
strategic session along with fundraising more generally. The Board accepted the 
financials. Staff will distribute name of Bee family trust to Board members. 

 
Wendy joined the meeting at 11:17am. 
 

• Report from Nominating Committee 
• Appointment of new Board member: A motion was made by Carol, seconded by 

Gail, to approve Lance Hosey as a new Board member for a 2-year term. The motion 
was approved by consent.  

• Identification of additional Board members – there are no current names under 
consideration, though an intention to identify new Board members. Pliny indicated he 
would resurrect the list of board member attributes to guide future decisions. Cynthia 
will call meeting of Nominating Committee and report back to Board. Carol 
suggested Robyn Metcalfe, who organized the recent UT conference on the history of 
food, as someone to consider.  

• Approve Bylaws Amendments: The Board amended bylaws at the last meeting to 
include President-Elect on the roster of Board officers. Another amendment was put 
forward to establish CMPBS executive director(s) to serve on the Board as ex officio. 
Bob moved to approve, seconded by Dee. The motion was approved 5-0-1, with Gail 
abstaining.  

• Report from Organizational Excellence Working Group: With David not in 
attendance to report, Cynthia briefed the Board, indicating that a meeting occurred with 
Cynthia, David, Pliny, Gail. The group acknowledged the OEWG’s ‘charter’ based on 
motion approved at October ’12 board meeting.  Meeting focused on IP vs. the specific 
charge of the motion. In discussion, Wendy suggested that the OEWG identify a few 
things you want to benchmark against – for board terms, employee benefits, etc. What is 
the sense of the board re: term limits and organizational structure, such as advisory 
board? Is the primary interest staff benefits and executive compensation that aligned with 
Bob’s general sense of doing fewer things better. 

• Appoint Compensation Committee: Cynthia appointed the Executive Committee as 
Compensation Committee, with the understanding that Gail would be recused. Alberto 
suggested that the Committee assess the financial impact of the package on the budget, 
and also that it would be helpful to have a sense from Gail and Pliny what they would be 
looking for. Gail and Pliny indicated that they are working on this through their personal 
financial advisor, and will provide relevant information to the Compensation Committee. 
The Committee will figure out how the budget can be stretched to compensate the co-
directors as they consider appropriate. Goal to have recommendations in place in time to 
integrate into the FY ’14 budgeting process. To clarify, the Compensation Committee 
will address executive compensation and co-directors will address staff benefits. Both 
efforts will assess a range of resources/technical support to advance these efforts by the 
end of FY ’13 (June 30, 2013). 

• Other Business  
 
Brendan Wittstruck joined the meeting at 11:45am.  

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Approved by Board: ____________________ 

 

6. Updates/Discussion 
• Still Water Foundation / Meadows Foundation status: Pliny updated the Board on status, 

indicating that the due date for the Meadows’ grant had been extended until April. 
• Report from Fundraising Committee – to be addressed in afternoon strategic action session.  
• Intellectual Property -- Vincent & Elkins is providing pro bono services to the Center related 

to Intellectual Property. They suggest that the Center and Fisk agree on a relationship for IP 
within the Executive package and that this become a permanent relationship. This agreement 
should enable Fisk to use CMPBS facilities (grounds utilities , tools etc ) to independently 
pursue IP and to compensate for this through a percentage agreement that goes to the Center 
as a overarching relationship and to not get into the specific recording of time spent, utilizes  
used etc. This is augmented by guidance from Wendy that would establish a list of all IP that 
is owned by the Center, based on copyrights, trademarks, etc. that can be tracked, with the 
understanding that everything else (not listed) is assumed to be Pliny’s personal IP, for which 
he grants a non-exclusive right to CMPBS. These points need to be taken seriously in that 
Patent laws are changing meaning to first to file is the base criteria as of March 15 2013.  
This means that any past creations that were not picked up on by others are all possible to still 
file even though some might well have been publicly presented (i.e., if there is no\ record of 
another company or individual that picked up on the IP then you can still claim its use and 
legally protect it under law.  It happens that two patent applications are being filed this week  
using this understanding including some items that  were indeed developed years ago but 
never filed and never used or patented  by others. 

• Staffing: Gail indicated that Elena is expected back in early March and, in the interim, Kylie 
Palzer has filled the Office Administrator/Executive Assistant position well. 

• Board roles + responsibilities – how are we doing? Cynthia reported that only 2 out of 8 
Board members contributed to the Center last year; the low percentage is a concern since 
many funders ask for the percentage of board members that financially support the 
organization, and we want to always be able to respond with “100 percent.”  
 

7. Collaboration Updates 
• Archifarm: Archifarm is undergoing a restructuring and there are no formal plans for 

continued collaboration at this time. 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Alberto, seconded by Dee. The motion was approved by consent.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 12:41pm. 
 
Respectively submitted, 

 
 
Gail Vittori 
Board Secretary 
 
 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



P

F DH
water source
for residence

composting
toilet(s)

wastewater
stubout

underground
septic tank

evapotranspiration bed:
grow productive biomass

such as bamboo, biofuel plants,
compost materials, flowers, etc.

cement
rainwater

tank

P

preliminary sketch, option a

rainwater and zero dis-
charge wastewater 
system for
the vargas residence,
las lomitas
Scale 1”: 20’ (tabloid)

submitted 4/12/12 by:

✓✓

✓

✓ ✓

✓

Downspout/First Flush

Gutters

Rainwater Conveyance

Treated Rainwater

Wastewater Line

Requires Electric

Pump

Filtration unit

Hydropneumatic
presure tank

Disinfection equipment

H

D

F

P

✓

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



P

F DH
water source
for residence

wastewater
stubout

underground
septic tank

drip irrigation
field

cement
rainwater

tank

P

✓✓

✓

✓

preliminary sketch, option b

rainwater and tradi-
tional wastewater 
system for the
vargas residence,
las lomitas
Scale 1”: 20’ (tabloid)

submitted 4/12/12 by:

Downspout/First Flush

Gutters

Rainwater Conveyance

Treated Rainwater

Wastewater Line

Requires Electric

Pump

Filtration unit

Hydropneumatic
presure tank

Disinfection equipment

H

D

F

P

✓

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Unit Unit Price
Number of 

Units Item Cost Cumulative
EARTHWORK

Hand Trenching, 8 x 8 (conveyance only) 2 265 530
Hand Trenching 4 x 8 (house feed force main) lin ft 2 110 220
Fill Sand — Trenches, labor 400 1 400
Equipment Rental, Jackhammer lump sum 100 4 400
Fill Sand—material for trenches and 4” tank bedding lump sum 400 1 400
Wastewater Tank Excavation lump sum 2000 1 2000
Wastewater Tank Pit Spoils Haul Off and Dump Fee lump sum 750 1 750 4700

CAPTURE, TREATMENT & FILTRATION
Tank Outlet Filtration ea 200 1 200
Wastewater Tank Outlet Filtration 200 1 200 400

PIPING & CONVEYANCE
Reconfigure Wastewater Lines to Tank lump sum 500 1 500
Tank Inlet Plumbing lin ft 150 1 150 650

TANK AND APPURTENANCES
2500 Gallon Interceptor Tank* lump sum 1500 1 1500
Biotube Effluent Filter lump sum 300 1 300
Tank Outlet Plumbing lump sum 150 1 150 1950

PUMP SYSTEM
Submersible Effluent Pump ea 750 1 750
Pump ea 500 1 500
Hydropneumatic Tank ea 750 1 750
Flow Meters ea 200 1 200
Pump Vault ea 250 1 250
Low Level Off ea 150 1 150
Pressure Relief Valve ea 50 1 50
Combination Air Release Valve ea 50 1 50 2700

DISPERSAL SYSTEM & 2100 SQFT ET BED
Custom Control Panel ea 200 1 200
Low Voltage Wiring for System lin ft 1 110 110
Force Main Pipe lin ft 2 50 100
Sub Main Piping lin ft 2 250 500
Manifold Pipe and Fittings lin ft 4 150 600
Drip Tubing lin ft 0.8 1100 880
Zone Control Valves ea 200 2 400
Valve and Appurtenances Boxes lump sum 200 1 200
Liner lump sum 1000 1 1000
Sand & Gravel and Filter Fabric est 1000 1 1000
Piping est 1500 1 1500 6490

ELECTRICAL LINES Pump Service Lines lump sum 1500 1 1500 1500
PROFESSIONAL FEES not included

TOTAL* $18,390.00 18390

*Potential savings of $1,000 by using ferrocement tank

**Potential savings of 15%  by purchasing materials in bulk sourcing recycled aggregate, or by getting vendors to cut their costs to help the community

Scenario B- Sustainable!

zero discharge wastewater system for the!
vargas residence, las lomitas!

submitted apr. 12, 2012 by:!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Unit Unit Price
Number of 

Units Item Cost Cumulative
EARTHWORK

Hand Trenching, 8 x 8 (conveyance only) 2 265 530
Hand Trenching 4 x 8 (house feed force main) lin ft 2 110 220
Fill Sand — Trenches, labor 400 1 400
Equipment Rental, Jackhammer lump sum 100 4 400
Fill Sand—material for trenches and 4” tank bedding lump sum 400 1 400
Wastewater Tank Excavation lump sum 2000 1 2000
Wastewater Tank Pit Spoils Haul Off and Dump Fee lump sum 750 1 750 4700

CAPTURE, TREATMENT & FILTRATION
Tank Outlet Filtration ea 200 1 200
Wastewater Tank Outlet Filtration 200 1 200 400

PIPING & CONVEYANCE
Reconfigure Wastewater Lines to Tank lump sum 500 1 500
Tank Inlet Plumbing lin ft 150 1 150 650

TANK AND APPURTENANCES
2500 Gallon Interceptor Tank lump sum 1500 1 1500
Biotube Effluent Filter lump sum 300 1 300
Tank Outlet Plumbing lump sum 150 1 150 1950

PUMP SYSTEM
Submersible Effluent Pump ea 750 1 750
Pump ea 500 1 500
Hydropneumatic Tank ea 750 1 750
Flow Meters ea 200 1 200
Pump Vault ea 250 1 250
Low Level Off ea 150 1 150
Pressure Relief Valve ea 50 1 50
Combination Air Release Valve ea 50 1 50 2700

WASTEWATER DRIP IRRIGATION FIELD
Custom Control Panel ea 200 1 200
Low Voltage Wiring for System lin ft 1 110 110
Force Main Pipe lin ft 2 50 100
Sub Main Piping lin ft 2 250 500
Manifold Pipe and Fittings lin ft 4 150 600
Drip Tubing lin ft 0.8 1100 880
Zone Control Valves ea 200 2 400
MIsc Valves and Appurtenances est 750 1 750
Valve and Appurtenances Boxes lump sum 200 1 200 3740

ELECTRICAL LINES Pump Service Lines lump sum 1500 1 1500 1500
PROFESSIONAL FEES not included

TOTAL $15,640.00 15640

Scenario A - Conventional!

Conventional wastewater system for the!
vargas residence, las lomitas!

submitted apr. 12, 2012 by:!

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Travis County - Community Development Block Grant Program 

 High Priority Infrastructure Needs/Projects identified by the Public for PY06- PY12 - April 2012

5/22/2013

TYPE OF 

PROJECT
 PROJECT/NEED DETAILS AREA PRECINCT

PY 06-

10

PY

11

PY

12

PY 

13

CDBG 

ELIGIBLE
FEASIBILITY IMPACT

LOW-MOD 

BENEFIT
PHASED

TIMEFRAME 

FOR PROJECT

TOTAL 

ESTIMATED 

COST

LEVERAGE 

FUNDS
CDBG FUNDS NOTES STATUS

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Water and Wastewater 

Infrastructure needed
Cardinal Hills 3 √ √ Yes U 1710

Low-Mod %: 

50.9
Y

2 yrs 

phased
$750,000 N

•  Design 1st yr, construction in 1-2 yrs 

depending on available funds.  

Aproximately 35% developed.

Planning Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Saving Family Homes and 

Stabilizing Neighborhoods 

Frameworks Inc. Foreclosure 

Prevention Project

Walnut Place 1 √ Yes N U U U U

$1,750,000

+  service 

connections

U

• Main line in Walnut Creek Watershed  

could cause Environmental Assessment 

Problems 

• Requires alternate funding

Resource 

Development 

Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

FM 812 & Elroy Rd/ 973 - no 

water at least once per 

month. Issues with water lines 

lasting from 4 hrs to 2 days.

FM 812 & Elroy 

Rd
4 √ Yes N U U U U

$4,750,000 + 

acquisition
U

• Problem not evident, possible 

undersized lines

• Plan to replace back to transmission 

maim.  

•  Possible flood plain issues.  

Resource 

Development 

Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Lack of public water 

infrastructure. Water is being 

purchased (trucked in) by 

residents.

FM 1625 area 4 √ Yes N U U N U

2,400,000 + 

acquisition and 

service 

connection

U

• Area of Benefit not specifically defined. 

No acquisition included

• No specific contact.

Resource 

Development 

Needed

Housing

Installation of public 

infrastructure for the 

construction of affordable 

housing (AHFH)

Mountain View 3 √ Yes N 41 people U N U $500,000 
$20,000 from 

Vlado Ruzickca

• Undeveloped area contingent on 

affordable housing commitment
Planning Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements
Access to wastewater needed

Plainview 

Estates
1 √ Yes N 40 HH Y N U

$ 1,300,000 + 

acquisition & 

service 

connection

U

• Would require easement for acquisition 

likely through the use of eminent domain 

for a lift station

Planning Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Water/Wastewater 

Infrastructure needed for 

residents and a new church at 

N 973/N 969 to Loyola and 

Decker Lake Road

FM 969 and FM 

973 area
1 √ Yes N U U N U $1,000,000 U

• Multi-jurisdictional project,  north side 

of roadway has been fully annexed by 

COA. 

•  South side in 2-mile ETJ m Water must 

be installed before Wastewater.  

Resource 

Development & 

Planning Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Wastewater infrastructure 

need or septic tank repair

Northridge 

Acres
2 √ Yes N 58 HH Y N U $2,500,000 U

• Multi-jurisdictional project.

• Estimate includes Williamson County 

homes

Resource 

Development & 

Planning Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Expansion Kennedy Ridge 

water/wastewater system and 

grinder pumps

Kennedy Ridge 1 √ Yes N U U N u
$27,000

 per unit
U

• Maintenance plan from water supply 

corporation needed to manage grinder 

pumps

Planning Needed

Travis County, TX       Page    |   1 of 3

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Travis County - Community Development Block Grant Program 

 High Priority Infrastructure Needs/Projects identified by the Public for PY06- PY12 - April 2012

5/22/2013

TYPE OF 

PROJECT
 PROJECT/NEED DETAILS AREA PRECINCT

PY 06-

10

PY

11

PY

12

PY 

13

CDBG 

ELIGIBLE
FEASIBILITY IMPACT

LOW-MOD 

BENEFIT
PHASED

TIMEFRAME 

FOR PROJECT

TOTAL 

ESTIMATED 

COST

LEVERAGE 

FUNDS
CDBG FUNDS NOTES STATUS

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Fire Hydrants - Manville Water 

will provide pipe – 

Bluebonnet/Volker Lane 

Association 

Bluebonnet 

Volker Lane
1 √ Yes N U U N u U U • On Water/Wastewater planning project Planning Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Water/wastewater 

infrastructure in Apache 

Shores

Apache Shores 3 √ Yes N U Y N U U U • On Water/Wastewater planning project Planning Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements
Mt. Chalet Mt. Chalet 3 √ Yes N U U N U U U

• This project is not feasible.  Homes on 

Mt. Chalet out of existing pressure plane.  

Would require pump station and storage.

Planning Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Line replacement (water) 6” 

for fire hydrants (safety) - 

Deer Creek Ranch

Deer Creek 

Ranch
3 √ Yes N U U N U U U • On Water/Wastewater planning project Planning Needed

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Need for water/meter hook-

up for houses along Rodriguez 

Rd 

Rodriguez Rd 4 √ Yes N U Y N U $345,000 U

• Refer to Home Repair program 

• Assume 65 LUEs

• No real sense on how many people 

need to connect

Referral to 

Currently Funded 

Program

Water/Sewer 

Improvements

Wastewater infrastructure 

need
Imperial Valley 1 √ Yes N U U N U

$25,000

 per unit
U • On Water/Wastewater planning project Planning Needed

Road/Street 

Improvements
Improvements Needed

Navarro Creek 

Drive
4 √ Yes N 1239

Low-Mod % 

49.7
Y 2 yrs phased $650,000 N

• Navarro Creek Dr is a County 

Maintained Roadway.  There is a private 

road that pararells part of Navarro Creek 

Dr.  Roadway will be partially in 

floodplain, improvement would take road 

Candidate for 

Funding

Road/Street 

Improvements

Road improvements needed

Deer Creek Ranch near RR12 

& Hamilton Pool.-8 miles of 

deteriorated roads 

Deer Creek 

Ranch
3 √ Yes N U U N U

More 

Information 

Needed - 

6,000,000

N

• Primary Surveying needed to determine 

area eligible. 

Resource 

Development & 

Planning Needed

Travis County, TX       Page    |   2 of 3

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

mailto:navret02@direcway.com
mailto:navret02@direcway.com
mailto:navret02@direcway.com
mailto:navret02@direcway.com


Travis County - Community Development Block Grant Program 

 High Priority Infrastructure Needs/Projects identified by the Public for PY06- PY12 - April 2012

5/22/2013

TYPE OF 

PROJECT
 PROJECT/NEED DETAILS AREA PRECINCT

PY 06-

10

PY

11

PY

12

PY 

13

CDBG 

ELIGIBLE
FEASIBILITY IMPACT

LOW-MOD 

BENEFIT
PHASED

TIMEFRAME 

FOR PROJECT

TOTAL 

ESTIMATED 

COST

LEVERAGE 

FUNDS
CDBG FUNDS NOTES STATUS

Road/Street 

Improvements
Road improvements needed Lago Rancho 3 √ Yes N U U N U $3,100,000 N

• Primary Surveying needed to determine 

area eligible. 

• Potentially a multi-jurisdictional project 

because the area of benefit includes City 

of Lago Vista

Resource 

Development & 

Planning Needed

Road/Street 

Improvements

Road improvements needed: 

dangerous dirt roads littered 

with large boulders, pot holes 

and erosion. 

Mountain View 4 √ Yes N 41 people U N U U
$20,000 from 

Vlado Ruzickca

• Further assessment needed into 

regulations about restrictions on % of 

development, possible deed restrictions 

to ensure development of at least 51% 

low to moderate income area.

Planning Needed

Road/Street 

Improvements
Road Improvement Apache Shores 3 √ Yes Y 1710

Low-Mod % 

50.9
N $805,00 N $805,00 Complete

Road/Street 

Improvements

Need of road expansion/ 

improvement.
Lava Lane 4 √ Yes Y 1297

Low-Mod %: 

47.9
Y 31 months $687,000 N $687,000 Complete

Travis County, TX       Page    |   3 of 3

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 11



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 13Revised



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



AD HOC CLASSIFICATION CHANGES

Current HRMD Recommends
Dept. Position Budgeted Title! FLSA Pay Budgeted Title I FLSA Pay

Job Object ID Grade Job Object ID Grade

County Clerk 30000979 Court Clerk II I NE 15 Court Clerk II Sr / NE 16
20000084 20000085

County Clerk 30000990 Court Clerk II / NE 15 Court Clerk II Sr / NE 16
20000084 20000085

County Clerk 30000996 Court Clerk Ill NE 15 Court Clerk II Sr/ NE 16
20000084 20000085

JP Pct 2 30001635 Court Clerk I / NE 13 Administrative Asst I / NE 13
20000083 20000099

JPPct2 30001642 CourtClerkl/ NE 13 CourtClerkll/ NE 15
20000083 20000084

JP Pct 2 30001636 Court Clerk I I NE 13 Court Clerk II I NE 15
20000083 20000084

JPPct5 30001721 CourtClerkl/ NE 13 CourtClerkllSr/ NE 16
20000083 20000085

Departments request in order to meet departmental needs. PBO has confirmed funding
available.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. I Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2

Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner, Pct. 3 Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4

May 28, 2013



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: May 28, 2013, Voting Session
Prepared By: Shannon Steele, HRMD 854-604çf

John Rabb, HRMD 854-2472 /
ElectedlAppointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County Executive 854-8679
Sponsors: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the following employee healthcare items for Fiscal
Year 2014 plan year, effective October 1,2013.

A. Discuss contribution levels for Travis County Employee Health Plan for FY 14.
B. Discuss FY 14 Health Benefit plan design changes.
C. Approve date and time for Employee Public Hearing as Thursday, June 20, 2013

at 4:30 p.m. in Commissioners Courtroom.
D. Approve printing and release of information to employees and retirees regarding

benefit options, prior to Employee Public Hearing.
E. Approve FY 14 Open Enrollment Dates as August 1, 2013 through August 30,

2013.
F. Approve a passive Open Enrollment process for FY 14, allowing employees to

continue with current benefit elections if no action is taken by the employee.

BACKGROUNDISUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

TRAVIS COUNTY EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN FY14 PLAN YEAR RENEWAL

On February 21, 2013, HRMD benefits staff and managers throughout the County were
presented with the Plan Executive Report from United Healthcare. This Executive Report
provided an analysis of the prior plan year costs, claims experience, plan trends and high
dollar cost drivers. In March 2013, Milliman, the plan actuary, provided HRMD benefits staff
with the initial actuary report indicating a higher than expected trend, driven by the high
claim costs on the Travis County EPO Health Plan as well as an increase in the number of
high cost claimants. After analyzing all of the available information, HRMD benefits staff
recognized the need for plan design changes to mitigate future over-utilization of benefits
by increasing out-of-pocket expenses and moderately increasing premiums.

HRMD benefits staff presented the Benefits Committee with its analysis, the latest available
actuary data, and several plan options. The Benefits Committee recognized that increased
funding will be required from the County employees and retirees for the FY 14 health plan.
This will only be the third time in the last six years that the plan has required a rate
increase. The most recent increase was in FY 11 and the last time before that was for
FY 07. The Benefit Committee recognized the limited availability of resources in FY 14 and
the need to further refine the plan to promote long-term stability. The Benefits Committee
discussed and weighed all of the various options carefully, which resulted in the
recommendation of Option 2 below. The recommended increases required from the County
employees and retirees have been minimized by the recommended plan design changes to
provide a balance between reasonable contribution costs and out of pocket expenses.

fl__._ A

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 14



Choosing to make no benefit design changes to the FY 14 benefit levels for the EPO, or
PPO and Co-Insured EPO plans, which is shown in Option 1, would have required a
$4,906,680 increase to the County contribution. The Benefits Committee did not feel this
was a viable option for the long-term stability of the plan.

Option I (Status Quo — No Plan Design Changes)
If no benefit plan design changes are made, the increase in contributions is as follows:

• County Contribution Increase of $4,906,680 is based on:
o 8.68% increase for Active employees
o 8.57% increase for Retirees under 65
o 9.17% increase for Retirees 65 and older
o Anticipated new retirees added to the plan during FY 14

• Employee Contribution Increase
o 6.68% rate increase paid by Active employees
o 5.85% rate increase paid by under 65 Retirees
o 8.12% rate increase paid by Retirees 65 and older

The Benefits Committee carefully weighed this option; however, it was not recommended
given the cost implications to the County and the employees.

Option 2 (Recommended Plan)
With the recommended benefit plan design changes outlined in Attachment 3, the increase
in contributions is as follows:

• County Contribution Increase of $3,533,893 is based on:
o 5.94% increase for Active employees
o 5.81% increase for Retirees under 65
o 6.22% increase for Retirees 65 and older
o Anticipated new retirees added to the plan during FY 14

• Employee Contribution Increase
o 4.02% rate increase paid by Active employees
o 3.28% rate increase paid by under 65 Retirees
o 6.02% rate increase paid by Retirees 65 and older

The FY 14 cost to the County for Option 2 is $1,372,787 less than Option 1. The Planning
and Budget Office has included $3,533,893 for Option 2 in planning parameters for the
FY 14 budget process. This option was recommended since the Benefits Committee felt
that this solution struck a balance between what was affordable for FY 14 and continues to
address long-term cost considerations, including the over-utilization of certain benefit plan
features.

Agenda Backup FY 14 Travis County Health Plan Page 2

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



BENEFIT ACTION ITEM INFORMATION AND STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

A. Discuss contribution levels for Travis County Employee Health Plan for FY 14.

• Attachment I - Summary of the contribution levels required for employees and the
County with no plan design changes

• Attachment 2 — Summary of contribution levels reauired for employees and the
County with recommended plan design changes —

• Attachment 3 — Active Employee FY 14 Contributions
• Attachment 4 — Under 65 Retiree FY 14 Contributions
• Attachment 5 — 65 and Over Retiree FY 14 Contributions
• Attachment 6 — Recommended FY 14 Plan Design Changes

Employee Benefit Committee Recommendation: Approve employee and County
contribution levels as proposed in Option 2 (Court will be asked to take action
after Employee Hearing)

B. Discuss FY 14 Health Benefit plan design changes

. Attachment 3 contains the osed plan design changes used to determine rates in
I

Employee Benefit Committee Recommendation: Approve benefit plan changes
as shown in Option 2 (Court will be asked to take action after Employee
Hearing)

C. Approve date and time for Employee Public Hearing as June 20, 2013 at 4:30
p.m. in Commissioners Courtroom

Recommendation: Approve and notify legal to post if necessary

D. Approve printing and release of information to employees and retirees
regarding benefit options, prior to Employee Public Hearing

Recommendation: Approve

E. Approve FY 14 Open Enrollment Dates as August 1, 2013 through August 30,
2013

r Recommendation: Approve

F. Approve a passive Open Enrollment process, allowing employees to continue
with current benefit elections if no action is taken by the employee.

Recommendation: Approve

Agenda Backup FY 14 Travis County Health Plan Page 3

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Staff believes that employee education and engagement will continue to be critical to the
success of the health plan program on an ongoing basis. If the employees respond and
take ownership of programs through the County’s wellness program as well as with United
Healthcare, collectively plan participants can reduce the rate of future increases to the
pharmacy and medical plan and empower participants to be good healthcare consumers on
an ongoing basis.

HRMD benefits staff continues to monitor and follow the legislative process for the Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA). Recommended plan design changes are not
in conflict with the provisions in the Act.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
The fiscal impact to the FY 14 budget for the recommended Option 2 to the General Fund
is $3,533,893. The Planning and Budget Office believes that this amount can be
accommodated within the available resources currently estimated for FY 14.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management John Rabb
Human Resources Management Shannon Steele
Planning and Budget Office Travis Gatlin
Planning and Budget Office Leslie Browder
County Judge’s Office
Commissioners Court

Agenda Backup FY 14 Travis County Health Plan Page 4

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Attachment I

Option I (Not recommended) - Summary of Increased Contribution Rates with No
Plan Design Changes

FY 13 FY 14 Increase
County Composite Composite

Rate Rate

Increase for Active Employees $735.63 $799.45 8.68 %

Increase for Retirees under 65 $1,336.53 $1,451.05 8.57 %

Increase for 65 and Older Retirees $383.06 $418.20 9.17%

Increase in County Contribution Funding* $4.91 Million

*lncrease in County Contribution funding includes additional funds for new retirees.

% Increase In EmployeeEmployee Contribution Increases
Contributions

Increase for Active Employees 6.68 %

Increase for Retirees under 65 5.85 %

Increase for 65 and Older Retirees 8.12 %

Agenda Backup FY 14 Travis County Health Plan Page 5

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Attachment 2

Option 2 — Increased Contribution Rates with Plan Design Changes Summary

FY 13 FY 14 Increase
County Composite Composite

Rate Rate

Increase forActive Employees $735.63 $779.32 5.94 %

Increase for Retirees under 65 $1,336.53 $1,414.24 5.81 %

Increase for 65 and Older Retirees $383.06 $406.90 6.22 %

Increase in County Contribution Funding* $3.53 Million

*lncrease in County Contribution funding includes additional funds for new retirees.

. . % Increase In EmployeeEmployee Contribution Increases
Contributions

Increase for Active Employees 4.02 %

Increase for Retirees under 65 3.28 %

Increase for 65 and Older Retirees 6.02 %

Agenda Backup FY 14 Travis County Health Plan Page 6

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Attachment 3 (Recommended)

Active Rate Changes for Option 2— With Plan Design Changes

Employee Contributions-
Proposed

(per employee per month)

EPO

PPo

Emp only

109.00

0.00

0.00

Emp+1 Adult

522.00

266.00

192.00

Emp+1 Child

235.00

76.00

29.00

Emp+ Children

411.00

182.00

117.00

Emp+adult
+Child

722.00

Emp+adult
+Children

915.00

517.00

401.00

PROPOSED FY14 RATES- ACTIVES

Total Contribution
Proposed Emp+adult Emp+aduft

(peremployeepermonth) Emp only Emp+1 Adult Emp+1 Child Emp+ Children +Child +Children

EPO 705.00 1498.00 962.00 1344.00 1903.00 2286.00

PPO 596.00 1242.00 803.00 1115.00 1576.00 1888.00

Coinsured EPO 596.00 1168.00 756.00 1050.00 1479.00 1772.00

County Contribution
Proposed Emp+adult Emp+aduft

(per employee per month) Emp only Emp+1 Adult Emp+1 Child Emp+ Children +Child +Children

EPO 596.00 976.00 727.00 933.00 1181.00 1371.00

PPO 596.00 976.00 727.00 933.00 1181.00 1371.00

Coinsured EPO 596.00 976.00 727.00 933.00 1181.00 1371.00

Proposed County Composite Rate
Based on Milliman 1 OA per emp per month $ 779.32

Coinsured EPO

FY13 Employee Premiums
(prior year)

EPO

PPo

Coinsured EPO

Amount of Monthly Increase
to Employee

EPO

PPo
Coinsured EPO

Emp only

103.00

0.00

0.00

Emp only

6.00

0.00
0.00

Emp+1 Adult

494.00

252.00

182.00

Emp+1 Adult

28.00

14.00
10.00

Emp+1 Child

222.00

72.00

27.00

Emp+1 Child

13.00

4.00
2.00

Emp+ Children

388.00

172.00

110.00

Emp+ Children

23.00

10.00
7.00

395.00

298.00

Emp+adult
+Child

682.00

373.00

282.00

Emp+adult
÷Child

40.00

22.00
16.00

Emp+adult
+Children

864.00

488.00

379.00

Emp+adult
+Children

51.00

29.00
22.00

Agenda Backup FY 14 Travis County Health Plan Page 7

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Attachment 4

Under 65 Rate Changes for Option 2 - With Plan Design Changes

FY14 Total Contribution
Proposed

(per retiree per month)

EPO

PP0

Coinsured EPO

County Contribution-
Proposed

(per retiree per month)

EPO

PPo

Coinsured EPO

Emo only

1706.00

1556.00

1468.00

Emo only

1342.00

1342.00

1342.00

Em+1 Adult

2419.00

2084.00

1942.00

Em+1 Adult

1582.00

1582.00

1582.00

Em+1 Child

1944.00

1731.00

1624.00

Emn+1 Child

1462.00

1462.00

1462.00

Emo+ Children

2238.00

1950.00

1820.00

Emp+ Children

1 582.00

1582.00

1582.00

Emp+adult
+Child

2656.00

2260.00

2098.00

Emp+adult
+Child

1582.00

1582.00

1582.00

Emp+adult
+Children

2950.00

2479.00

2293.00

Emp+adult
+Children

1582.00

1582.00

1582.00

Proposed FY14 RATES- UNDER AGE 65 Retirees

Retiree Contributions-
Proposed Emp+adult Emp+adult

(perretireepermonth) Emp only Emp+1 Adult Emp+1 Child Emp+ Children +Child +Children

EPO 364.00 837.00 482.00 656.00 1074.00 1368.00

PPO 214.00 502.00k! 269.00 368.00 678.00 897.00

Coinsured EPO 126.00 360.00 162.00 238.00 516.00 711.00

Prior Year Emp+adult Emp+adult
FYI 3 retiree Contributions Emp only Emp+1 Adult Emp+I Child Emp+ Children +Child +Children

EPO 344.00 791.00 455.00 620.00 1015.00 1293.00

PPO 202.00 474.00 254.00 348.00 641.00 848.00

Coinsured EPO 119.00 340.00 153.00 225.00 488.00 672.00

Emp+adult Emp+adult
Retiree Emp only_ Emp+I Adult Emp+I Child Emp+ Children +Child +Children

EPO 20.00 46.00 27.00 36.00 59.00 75.00

PPO 12.00 28.00 15.00 20.00 37.00 49.00
Coinsured EPO 7.00 20.00 9.00 13.00 28.00 39.00

Proposed
Annual County
Composite

Based on Milliman IOA Rate <65 $ I ,41 4.24

Agenda Backup FY 14 Travis County Health Ran Page 8

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Attachment 5

65 and Over Retiree Rate Changes for Option 2 - With Plan Design Chanqes

County Contribution-
Proposed

(per retiree per month)

EPO

PPo

Coinsured EPO

Pharmacy only Plan

Retiree Contributions-
Proposed

(per retiree per month)

EPO

PPo

Coinsured EPO

Emp only

391.00

391.00

391.00

239.00

Emp only

153.00

66.00

40.00

Emp+1 Adult

439.00

439.00

439.00

239.00

Emp+1 Adult

267.00

138.00

101.00

Emp+1 Child

440.00

440.00

440.00

Emp+1 Child

240.00

120.00

84.00

Emp+ Children

440.00

440.00

440.00

Emp+ Children

376.00

220.00

173.00

Emp+adult
i-Child

440.00

440.00

440.00

Emp+adult
i-Child

402.00

240.00

191.00

Empi-adult
i-Children

440.00

440.00

440.00

Empi-adult
i-Children

539.00

340.00

281.00

PROPOSED FY14 RATES- OVER AGE 65 RETIREES

FY14 Total Contribution-
Proposed Empi-adult Emp+adult

(per retiree per month) Emp only Emp+1 Adult Empi-1 Child Empi- Children i-Child +Children

EPO 544.00 706.00 680.00 816.00 842.00 979.00

PPO 457.00 577.00 560.00 660.00 680.00 780.00

Coinsured EPO 431.00 540.00 524.00 613.00 631.00 721.00

Pharmacy only Plan 277.00 316.00

Amount of Monthly Increase Emp+adult Emp+adult
to Retiree Emp only Emp+1 Adult Empi-1 Child Empi- Children i-Child i-Children

EPO 9.00 15.00 13.00 21.00 22.00 30.00

PPO 4.00 8.00 7.00 12.00 13.00 19.00

Coinsured EPO 3.00 6.00 5.00 10.00 11.00 16.00

Pharmacy only Plan 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Proposed
County
Composite

Based on Milliman IOA Rate >65 $ 406 90

Pharmacy only Plan

Previous FY13 Retiree
Premiums

EPO

PPo

Coinsured EPO

Pharmacy only Plan

38.00

Emp only

144.00

62.00

37.00

38.00

77.00

Emp+1 Adult

252.00

130.00

95.00

77.00

Emp+1 Child

227.00

1 13.00

79.00

Empi- Children

355.00

208.00

163.00

Empi-adult
i-Child

380.00

227.00

180.00

Empi-adult
i-Children

509.00

321.00

265.00

Agenda Backup FY 14 Travis County Health Plan Page 9

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Attachment 6

Proposed Plan Design Changes for Option 2

PPO In- PPO Out-of
CEPOEPO

Network Network

Current $200 $400 $1,000 $600
Deductible

Proposed $300 $500 $1,500 $700

$2,500 md $3,500 md $2,500 mdCurrent $1,000 md
Out-of-Pocket $5,000 fam $7,500 fam $5,000 fam

Maximum $3,000 md $3,500 md $3,000 mdProposed $1,500 md
$6,000 fam $7,500 fam $6,000 fam

Current $125 I visit $125 I visit $125 / visit $125! visit
ER

Proposed $175 I visit $150 I visit $150 I visit $150 / visit

Current $100 copay Ded + Coins Ded + Coins Ded + Coins
Outpatient
Surgery

Proposed $200 copay No change No change No change

Current $30 primary $25 primary Ded + Coins $20 primary

Provider $45 spec $40 spec $35 spec

Copays $35 primary $30 primary $25 primaryNo changeProposed
$50 spec $45 spec $40 spec

$5copayfor $5copayfor $5copayfor
first 20 visits first 20 visits first 20 visitsCurrent Ded + Coinsthen regular then regular then regular

Rehabilitation copays copays copays
Services -

Outpatient $15 copay for $15 copay for $15 copay for
Therapy first 15 visits first 15 visits first 15 visitsProposed No Changethen regular then regular then regular

copays copays copays

Current 30 max/year 30 max/year 30 max/year 30 max/yearChiropractic
Visits Proposed 25 max/year 25 max/year 25 max/year 25 max/year

Current Excluded Excluded Excluded Excluded
TMJ Coverage

Proposed Covered Covered Covered Covered

Agenda Backup FY 14 Travis County Health Plan Page 10

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 15



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 20



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 28, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of April 30, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, April 30, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 30, 2013 in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a street name assignment for a private street to "Dimensional 

Place." (Commissioner Daugherty) (Action Item #9) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jay Wiley, Travis County resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County resident 
Daniel Ross, Owner, The Allan House 
Adele Noel, Environmental Project Manager, TNR 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Item 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/7/2013 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted and residents are requested to burn safely. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Approve resolution recognizing Leroy W. Nellis on his retirement and for 19 years of service to 

Travis County and its residents. (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Travis Gatlin Jr., Assistant Budget Director, PBO 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Christopher Broussard, Business Analyst, PBO 
Susan Spataro, Travis County resident 
Ladd Patillo, Travis County Financial Advisor 
Daniel Mansour, Travis County resident 
Melissa Nellis, Superior, Colorado resident, daughter of Leroy Nellis 
Robert Nellis, Program Manager, SharePoint Solutions, son of Leroy Nellis 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
4. Approve proclamation recognizing the 151st anniversary of Cinco de Mayo, the Battle of 

Puebla, in Travis County. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza, District Clerk 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 4.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

5. Approve proclamation to declare May 5 through May 11, 2013, as “Public Service Recognition 
Week” and Tuesday, May 7, 2013, as “Travis County Employee Recognition Day.” 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Kris Nilsen, Human Resources Specialist, Human Resources Management Department 

(HMRD) 
 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on reappointment to and adjustments of County positions 

on the Austin-Travis County EMS Advisory Board:   
 

a. Reappoint Hector Gonzales as Travis County representative;    
 

b. Transfer Paula Barr to Emergency Services District Commissioner; and   
 

c. Transfer Bob Taylor to consumer informed about issues relating to Emergency Medical 
Services. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a variance to Title 30-2-158(B)(2), Access 

to Streets (requires that a new subdivision must have at least two access streets and each of 
the two access streets must connect to a different external street) for the Hills of Shady Hollow 
preliminary plan.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Teresa Calkins, Engineer, TNR 
Garrett Martin, Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Milestone Community Builders 
Elaine MacLaughlin, President, Bear Creek Home Owners Association (HOA) 
Hector Hinojosa, Bear Creek resident 
Barbara Schlief, Bear Creek resident 
Ian Carmichael, Loan Officer, Envoy Mortgage 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 7 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/7/2013 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

8. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to use available 1997 and 2001 bond 
savings to fund the Elroy Road/FM 812 intersection improvements project in Precinct Four. 
(Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on a street name assignment for an unnamed private 

street to "Dimensional Place," in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: Great Oaks Estates amended plat 

of lots 22, 23, 24, 25 and 27 (amended final plat – one lot – Round Mountain Circle – City of 
Leander ETJ) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. The acceptance of the dedication of the public street and drainage facilities within Steiner 
Ranch Phase 1, Section 48; and   

 
b. A proposed license agreement with Steiner Ranch Master Association for improvements 

within the ROW of Section 4B in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to use available Precinct Two 2001 bond 

projects savings to fund the preliminary engineering of intersection improvements at Steiner 
Ranch Blvd. and RR 620 in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Harrison Lobdell, Vice-Chairman, Steiner Ranch Neighborhood Association (SRNA) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 12. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on items related to a request to delegate signature 

authority to the Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service County 
Executive to sign Tier 2 environmental clearances for the HUD-funded Travis County 
Community Development Block Grant Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation program, as long 
as neither a full environmental site assessment nor any mitigation measures are required. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual application to the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority to continue 
the Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force program in the Travis County Sheriff’s 
Office;   

 
b. Application to the Bureau of Justice Assistance for the Taking the Smart Path: Enhancing 

Assessment and Training to Address Youths’ Needs grant program in the Juvenile 
Probation Department;   

 
c. Contract with the National Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Resource Center for a 

Culture of Excellence: Enhancing organizational capacity to exceed PREA Standards grant 
program in the Juvenile Probation Department; and   

 
d. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs to continue 

the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program managed by Health and Human Services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$922,180.96 for the period of April 12 to April 18, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
18. Declare 40 used Glock Model-17 pistols as surplus and authorize trade-in for purchase of 40 

new Glock Model-17 pistols, pursuant to Section 263.152(A)(2) of the Texas Local Government 
Code. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bill Poole, Lieutenant, Director of Training, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Phyllis Clair, Major, Law Enforcement, TCSO 

 
MOTION: Attempt to secure a written agreement from the vendor with the stipulation 

that the vendor will only sell to persons or firms that pass an appropriate 
background check, and authorize the purchase of new pistols and sale of 
refurbished ones if staff can secure that agreement. If neither occurs, this 
item will be brought back to court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Sarah Eckhardt 
 

19. Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. 4400000427 (H.T.E. Contract No. LA110090LC), 
Cyrus Networks, LLC, for data center lease space. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Approve Modification No. 13 to Contract No. 4400000074 (HTE Contract No. 10K00250LP), 

STR Constructors, for Milton Reimers Ranch Park. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code, Section 263.152(A)(1), declare certain items 

surplus property and sell at public auction. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
22. Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code, Section 263.152(A)(1), declare certain vehicles 

surplus property and sell at public auction. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 4400000031 (H.T.E. No. 09AE0251JW), Jacobs, for 

the Howard Lane Phase II design project. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code, Section 263.152(A)(3), order body armor vests to 

be destroyed. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Approve contract award for portion control cleaning chemicals, IFB No. 1302-007-SC to the low 

bidder, Choice Cleaning Supply, Inc. d/b/a Kim Paper, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract 4400001243, Communication by Hand for interpreter 

services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Approve contract award for the purchase of professional services, Contract No. 4400001439, to 

Medicalistics, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Other Items 

 
28. At 11:00 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR) 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 

b. Legislation relating to transparency in local government, including House Bill 14;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
 

MOTION: Approve the revised draft letter to be sent to House Speaker Joe Straus 
in opposition to HB14. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

  
c. Legislation relating to property tax exemptions;    

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Approve a resolution that supports legislation that gives counties and 

other local governments additional permissive authority to grant property 
tax exemptions. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 
 

d. Legislation relating to county authority to use land use tools to enhance the health and 
safety of residents;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
e. Legislation relating to Texas Commission on Environmental Quality oversight and 

ratepayer protection in the ratemaking process for water and sewer utilities, including 
House Bill 3857; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Oppose HB 3857. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
f. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

MOTION: Approve an addition to the legislative agenda supporting legislation that 
gives counties and local governments additional permissive authority to 
grant property tax exemptions. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
29. Receive comments concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Travis 

County Housing Finance Corporation for the acquisition, construction and financing of Parmer 
Place Apartments, 1500 East Parmer Lane, Austin, Texas. (Action Item #31) 

 
MOTION: Open the Public Hearing.   
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Andrea Shields, Manager, Travis County Corporations 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
30. Receive comments concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Travis 

County Housing Finance Corporation for the acquisition, construction and financing of William 
Cannon Place Apartments, 2112 East William Cannon, Austin, Texas. (Action Item #32) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Andrea Shields, Manager, Travis County Corporations 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 
Craig H. Lintner, Senior Vice President- Development, Pedcor Investments 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue 

bonds by Travis County Housing Finance Corporation for the Parmer Place Apartments. 

MOTION: Approve Item 31. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the issuance of multifamily housing revenue 

bonds by Travis County Housing Finance Corporation for the William Cannon Place 
Apartments. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 32.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
33. At 1:45 p.m. Conduct interviews with the highest-ranked firms for RFS No. S1301-008-CG, 

Program Manager/Owner’s Representative for development of a new Travis County civil and 
family courthouse and take appropriate action:   

 
a. URS Corporation;  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dan Warth, Vice President, Project Principal, URS Corporation 
George Tapas, National Practice Manager, Alternative Finance and Public-Private 

Partnerships, URS Corporation 
Tim Murchison, Vice President, Project Management Practice Western Region, URS 

Corporation 
David Pennington, Managing Director, BMO Capital Markets 
Richard Dilley, Vice President, URS Corporation 
David Weeks, Procurement Task Leader, URS Corporation 
Tim Kongada, Architect, URS Corporation 
Beverly Silas, President, Beverly Silas & Associates 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/7/2013 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

b. Broaddus and Associates. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jim Broaddus, President and Founder, Broaddus and Associates 
Brenda Jenkins, Vice President, Broaddus and Associates 
Iain Tester, Director, KPMG Corporate Finance 
Paul Jack, Executive Vice President, Estrada Hinojosa & Company 
Tammy Shoham, Vice President, Robert Charles Lester and Company (RCLCO) 
Murat Karakas, P.E., Engineer and Project Manager, ARUP 
Jed Buie, President, Buie and Company 
Bobbie Hernandez, Owner, Pink Consulting 
Terry Whitman, Senior Project Manager, Broaddus & Associates 
Mel Herrera, Vice President of Operations, ECM International, Inc. 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/7/2013 
 
34. Consider and take appropriate action to amend contract with Texas Department of Motor 

Vehicles to allow two current subcontractors to add an additional workstation. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action regarding election service agreement to conduct elections 

for Travis County Municipal Utility District #17 and Pilot Knob Municipal Utility District #3. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
36. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a joint election agreement for the May 11, 2013 

Joint General and Special Elections with Travis County and 13 participating entities:   
 

a. City of Bee Cave;   
 
b. City of Lakeway;   
 
c. City of Manor;   
 
d. Austin Independent School District;   
 
e. Lake Travis Independent School District;   
 
f. Manor Independent School District;   
 
g. Lost Creek Municipal Utility District;   
 
h. Travis County Municipal Utility District #17;   
 
i. Pilot Knob Municipal Utility District #3;   
 
j. Travis County Emergency Services District #8;   
 
k. Travis County Emergency Services District #10;   
 
l. Travis County Emergency Services District #12; And   
 
m. Travis County Emergency Services District #14. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

37. Consider and take appropriate action regarding County building at 416 W. 11th Street, Austin, 
Texas. (This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney or 
Real Property exceptions) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED Reset for: 5/7/2013 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
38. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a license agreement with the Republic of Texas 

Biker Rally, Inc., for an event at the Travis County Exposition Center.  1  (Judge Biscoe and 
Commissioner Davis) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 38 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve the agreement and authorize the County Judge to sign said 
agreement.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
39. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County Chapters 9 and 10, 

Transportation and Natural Resources Department’s investigation on work environment and 
facilities for 2012-2013. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 39 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
40. Receive briefing and consultation with County Attorney, appoint representative for mediation 

and take appropriate action in Susan E. Roehm vs. Travis County; James D. Moore, 
individually; Greg Hamilton, individually. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 40 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Appoint Commissioner Daugherty to represent the Court at this mediation. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 12 
 

41. Receive briefing and consultation with County Attorney to authorize County Attorney to accept, 
reject, or counter settlement offer, and/or take appropriate action in cause No. D-1-GN-11-
000323; Elida Garza v. Travis County, Texas, in the 250th Judicial District, Travis County 
Texas. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 41 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney to proceed as necessary to prepare for 
litigation. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County resident 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 6a–c, 8, 9, 10, 
11a–b, 13, 14, 15a–d, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 34, 35, 36a–m, 
A1, A2, A3, and A5. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 14, 2013 to receive comments regarding 

street name assignments for unnamed private easements to be known as "Wild River Road," 
"Hupedo Ranch Road," and "Howards Way" in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Tracy Bratton to the Travis County 

Board of Review Pursuant to Chapter 71.008, Fire Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
A2. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a lease agreement with Ben Hur Shriners for 

use of Ben Hur Shriners Temple, 7811 Rockwood Lane, in Austin, Texas as an early voting and 
Election Day polling location for the May 11, 2013 joint general and special elections. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
A3. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a lease agreement with Westlake Bible Church, 

Inc. for use of Austin Ridge Bible Church, 9300 Bee Cave Road, in Austin, Texas as an Election 
Day polling location for the May 11, 2013 joint general and special elections. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 13 
 

A4. Receive comments regarding the temporary closure of Old Manchaca Rd. in Precinct Three to 
reconstruct the road beginning June 1, 2013, and continuing through July 1, 2013, or until 
construction is completed. (Commissioner Daugherty) (Action Item #A5) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
A5. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the temporary closure of Old Manchaca Rd. In 

Precinct Three to reconstruct the road beginning June 1, 2013, and continuing through July 1, 
2013, or until construction is completed. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: May 28, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of April 30, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
BCRD Item 2



  

April 30, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, April 30, 2013  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 30, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 
 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p

salazad
Typewritten Text
HFC Items 1 and 2

salazad
Typewritten Text



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p



Created 05-23-13 at 426p


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	TNR Memo VofHL_6B-2
	TNR VofHL_6B-2

	Item 08
	Agenda Request Form Public Comment period_2013.pdf
	Invitation to Comment_English_05.20.13
	Invitation to Comment_Spanish_05.20.13

	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item C3
	CC minutes 0430 Ag Req
	CC Minutes 0430

	BCRD Item 02
	BCRD 0430 Ag Req
	BCRD 0430 minutes

	HFC Items 01 and 02

	text_470137148_5468146332: 
	text_470137148_5468146333: 
	text_470137148_5468146334: 
	text_470137148_5468146335: 
	text_470137148_5468146336: []
	text_470137148_5468146337: 
	text_470137148_5468146338: 
	text_470137148_5468146339: 
	input_470137149_20_5468146349_0: Off
	input_470137149_20_5468146350_0: Off
	input_470137149_20_5468146351_0: Off
	input_470137149_20_5468146352_0: Off
	input_470137149_20_5468146353_0: Off
	input_470137149_20_5468146354_0: Off
	input_470137150_20_5468146355_0: Off
	input_470137150_20_5468146356_0: Off
	input_470137150_20_5468146357_0: Off
	input_470137158_60_5468146386_0: Off
	input_470137158_60_5468146387_0: Off
	input_470137158_60_5468146388_0: Off
	input_470137158_60_5468146389_0: Off
	input_470137158_60_5468146390_0: Off
	input_470137158_60_5468146391_0: Off
	text_470137159_0: 
	text_470137160_0: 
	input_470137151_10_0_0: Off
	input_470137152_10_0_0: Off
	input_470137153_20_5468146362_0: Off
	input_470137153_20_5468146363_0: Off
	input_470137153_20_5468146364_0: Off
	input_470137153_20_5468146365_0: Off
	input_470137153_20_5468146366_0: Off
	input_470137154_20_5468146367_0: Off
	input_470137154_20_5468146368_0: Off
	input_470137154_20_5468146369_0: Off
	input_470137154_20_5468146370_0: Off
	input_470137154_20_5468146371_0: Off
	input_470137154_20_5468146372_0: Off
	input_470137154_20_5468146373_0: Off
	input_470137155_10_0_0: Off
	input_470137156_20_5468146376_0: Off
	input_470137156_20_5468146377_0: Off
	input_470137156_20_5468146378_0: Off
	input_470137156_20_5468146379_0: Off
	input_470137156_20_5468146380_0: Off
	text_470139572_5468174630: 
	text_470139572_5468174631: 
	text_470139572_5468174632: 
	text_470139572_5468174633: 
	text_470139572_5468174634: []
	text_470139572_5468174635: 
	text_470139572_5468174636: 
	text_470139572_5468174637: 
	input_470139573_20_5468174646_0: Off
	input_470139573_20_5468174647_0: Off
	input_470139573_20_5468174648_0: Off
	input_470139573_20_5468174649_0: Off
	input_470139573_20_5468174650_0: Off
	input_470139573_20_5468174651_0: Off
	input_470139574_20_5468174652_0: Off
	input_470139574_20_5468174653_0: Off
	input_470139574_20_5468174654_0: Off
	input_470139576_60_5468174671_0: Off
	input_470139576_60_5468174672_0: Off
	input_470139576_60_5468174673_0: Off
	input_470139576_60_5468174674_0: Off
	input_470139576_60_5468174675_0: Off
	input_470139576_60_5468174676_0: Off
	text_470139585_0: 
	text_470139586_0: 
	input_470139578_10_0_0: Off
	input_470139579_10_0_0: Off
	input_470139580_20_5468174689_0: Off
	input_470139580_20_5468174690_0: Off
	input_470139580_20_5468174691_0: Off
	input_470139580_20_5468174692_0: Off
	input_470139580_20_5468174693_0: Off
	input_470139581_20_5468174696_0: Off
	input_470139581_20_5468174697_0: Off
	input_470139581_20_5468174698_0: Off
	input_470139581_20_5468174699_0: Off
	input_470139581_20_5468174700_0: Off
	input_470139581_20_5468174701_0: Off
	input_470139581_20_5468174702_0: Off
	input_470139582_10_0_0: Off
	input_470139583_20_5468174705_0: Off
	input_470139583_20_5468174706_0: Off
	input_470139583_20_5468174707_0: Off
	input_470139583_20_5468174708_0: Off
	input_470139583_20_5468174709_0: Off
	Agency Name: Center for Maximum Potential Building Systems
	Completed: undefined_12
	undefined_13: On
	Board: undefined_15
	Text1: Center for Maximum Potential Building Systems
	Text2: 8604 FM 969
	Text5: 8604 FM 969
	Text3: Austin, TX 78724
	Text4: (512) 928-4786
	Text8: Co-DirectorsPliny Fisk III and Gail Vittori
	Text11: Cynthia Leigh
	Text12: 1617 CR 314
	Text9: (512) 928-4786
	Text13: Lexington, TX 78947
	Text10: pfisk@cmpbs.org/gvittori@cmpbs.or
	Text14: (512) 452-0201 ext. 111
	Text15: Elena Carey
	Text20: Alice Embree
	Text16: Office Administrator/Executive Asst.
	Text21: Financial Manager
	Text17: (512) 928-4786
	Text22: (512) 928-4786
	Text18: (512) 926-4418
	Text23: (512) 926-4418
	Text19: center@cmpbs.org
	Text24: aembree@cmpbs.org
	Text25: 2013
	Text26: Pliny Fisk
	Text27: (512) 928-4786
	Text28: pfisk@cmpbs.org
	Text29: Cynthia Leigh
	Text30: Pliny Fisk III
	Text31: To restore, conserve, and promote responsible use of the earth's and Texas' environmental and natural resources. The Corporation undertakes this goal recognizing that the welfare of mankind is not apart from its environment.
	Text32: The Center for Maximum Potential Building Systems’ mission is to make adaptive life cycle planning the standard for the built environment.
	Text33: See Attachment A, page 3.
	Text34: 
	Text35: See Attachment A, page 4.
	Text36: 
	Text37: 
	Text38: 
	Text39: 
	Text40: 
	Text41: 
	Text42: U.S. Green Building Coucnil member
	Text43: N/A - CMPBS does not provide direct social services.
	Text44: 11 (1 Ex Officio)
	Text45: Quarterly
	Text46: The Board of Directors consists of 5-13 members. Elections occur at the first meeting of the calendar year and Board members serve 2-year terms, except as needed to provide staggered terms. Elected officers include President, Secretary, Treasurer, and President-Elect. The Board carries fiduciary responsibility and strategic programmatic oversight.
	Text47: The Board appoints a Fundraising Committee, which researches, develops and pursues fundraising efforts, such as alumni outreach programs, grant opportunities, and public solicitations. The Committee reports to the Board each Board meeting and in Board strategic sessions. The Board makes recommendations and adopts fundraising efforts based on the Committee reports.
	Yes: undefined_18
	No: 
	Text48: N/A
	Yes_2: undefined_21
	No_2: 
	Text49: 
	Text50: 
	Text51: 
	Text52: 
	Text53: 
	Text54: 
	Text55: 
	Text56: 
	Text57: 
	Text58: 
	Text59: 
	Text60: 
	Text61: Eleven AmeriCorps volunteers assisting in CMPBS initiatives over a four-week period in April 2013: $39,723.20.
	Yes_3: undefined_26
	No_3: 
	Text62: N/A
	Text63: N/A
	Text64: N/A
	Text65: N/A
	Yes_4: undefined_32
	No_4: 
	Text66: 5 full-time staff, 2 part-time staff, 3 interns that receive monthly stipends
	undefined_35: CMPBS
	undefined_36: CMPBS
	day: 15
	undefined_37: April
	undefined_38: 2013
	undefined_40: CMPBS Co-Director
	I 1: 
	I 2: 
	and meet the income eligibility: 
	My permanent address is 1: 
	My permanent address is 2: 
	Copy of receipt of public assistance: 
	Other evidence: 
	Print Name Date: 
	Project Name: 
	Contract Amount: 
	Report Date: 
	Contact Person Name Phone Number: 
	Check Box1: 
	Check Box2: 
	Check Box3: 
	Check Box4: 
	Check Box5: 
	Text6: Austin, TX 78724
	Text7: http://www.cmpbs.org
	Subrecipient  ContractorSubcontractor Name: 
	Project Name_2: 
	Contact Person Name: 
	Report Date_2: 
	Phone Number: 
	Number of New HiresProfessionals: 
	Number of New Hires that are Sec 3 ResidentsProfessionals: 
	 of Aggregate Number of Staff Hours of New Hires that are Section 3 ResidentsProfessionals: 
	 of Total Staff Hours for Section 3 Employees and TraineesProfessionals: 
	Number of Section 3 Employees and TraineesProfessionals: 
	Number of New HiresTechnicians: 
	Number of New Hires that are Sec 3 ResidentsTechnicians: 
	 of Aggregate Number of Staff Hours of New Hires that are Section 3 ResidentsTechnicians: 
	 of Total Staff Hours for Section 3 Employees and TraineesTechnicians: 
	Number of Section 3 Employees and TraineesTechnicians: 
	Number of New HiresOfficeClerical: 
	Number of New Hires that are Sec 3 ResidentsOfficeClerical: 
	 of Aggregate Number of Staff Hours of New Hires that are Section 3 ResidentsOfficeClerical: 
	 of Total Staff Hours for Section 3 Employees and TraineesOfficeClerical: 
	Number of Section 3 Employees and TraineesOfficeClerical: 
	Number of New HiresConstruction by Trade List Trade: 
	Number of New Hires that are Sec 3 ResidentsConstruction by Trade List Trade: 
	 of Aggregate Number of Staff Hours of New Hires that are Section 3 ResidentsConstruction by Trade List Trade: 
	 of Total Staff Hours for Section 3 Employees and TraineesConstruction by Trade List Trade: 
	Number of Section 3 Employees and TraineesConstruction by Trade List Trade: 
	Number of New HiresTrade: 
	Number of New Hires that are Sec 3 ResidentsTrade: 
	 of Aggregate Number of Staff Hours of New Hires that are Section 3 ResidentsTrade: 
	 of Total Staff Hours for Section 3 Employees and TraineesTrade: 
	Number of Section 3 Employees and TraineesTrade: 
	Number of New HiresTrade_2: 
	Number of New Hires that are Sec 3 ResidentsTrade_2: 
	 of Aggregate Number of Staff Hours of New Hires that are Section 3 ResidentsTrade_2: 
	 of Total Staff Hours for Section 3 Employees and TraineesTrade_2: 
	Number of Section 3 Employees and TraineesTrade_2: 
	Number of New HiresOther List: 
	Number of New Hires that are Sec 3 ResidentsOther List: 
	 of Aggregate Number of Staff Hours of New Hires that are Section 3 ResidentsOther List: 
	 of Total Staff Hours for Section 3 Employees and TraineesOther List: 
	Number of Section 3 Employees and TraineesOther List: 
	Number of New HiresRow8: 
	Number of New Hires that are Sec 3 ResidentsRow8: 
	 of Aggregate Number of Staff Hours of New Hires that are Section 3 ResidentsRow8: 
	 of Total Staff Hours for Section 3 Employees and TraineesRow8: 
	Number of Section 3 Employees and TraineesRow8: 
	Number of New HiresTotal: 
	Number of New Hires that are Sec 3 ResidentsTotal: 
	 of Aggregate Number of Staff Hours of New Hires that are Section 3 ResidentsTotal: 
	 of Total Staff Hours for Section 3 Employees and TraineesTotal: 
	Number of Section 3 Employees and TraineesTotal: 
	Check Box8: 
	Check Box9: 
	Check Box10: 
	Check Box11: 
	Name of Contractor: 
	By: 
	Title_2: 
	Date: 


